2025-01-08

The following is a reexamination of the
heretical "Anglican Episcopal Church of
St Peter and St Sigfrid” in Stockholm,
of the
satanic/Anglican Diocese of Europe,

Sweden,

through

which is

some

correspondence:
https://www.kyrkor.be/Anglican-Church-
Stockholm-Sweden.htm

https://www.stockholmanglicans.se

Subject:
Date:

From:
To:

cc:

Subject:
Date:
From

cc:

https://www.europe.anglican.org
https://www.churchofengland.org

part

follow-up

https://www.kyrkor.be/Anglican-Church-Stockholm_and_Anglican-Diocese-Europe_10-years-later.htm
https://www.kyrkor.be/Anglican-Church-Stockholm_and_Anglican-
Diocese-Europe_2007-2025.pdf

Satan's Church of England's British-Anglican satanic Diocese of Europe PERSECUTES Christians.
Sun, 5 Jan 2025 10:55:57 +0100
Sweden is evil <sweden-is-evil@sweden-is-evil.de>

email

Archbishit of Wokebury k>, g, bishop.
@ utrikesdepart coe.nt,  ohchr-InfoDesk@ fi
david ) I bert. X secretary.general@anglicancommunion.org,
artha.j glen g Robert.D: 9, OPTO
eiagsecretary@churchofengland.org
Satan's Church of England's British-Anglican satanic Diocese of Europe PERSECUTES Christians.
Fri, 3 Jan 2025 17:46:54 +0100
Sweden s satanic. <info@Sweden-is-satanic.com>
Archbishit of Wokebury k>, g, bishop.
p X hr.coe.int,  ohchr-InfoDesk: i
david , i bert. rg, secretary.general@anglicancommunion.org,
glen. g Robert.D: ) oPTO
eiagsecretary@churchofengland.org
Satan's Church of England's British-Anglican satanic Diocese of Europe PERSECUTES Christians.
Sat, 28 Dec 2024 12:28:08 +0100
Sweden s satanic. <info@Sweden-is-satanic.com>
Archbishit of Wokebury k>, bishop.
p X hr.coe.int,  ohchr-InfoDesk:
david = ? bert. secretary
martha.j I amy Robert.D: ) oPTO
eiagsecretary@churchofengland.org
Saten's Church of England's Britsh-Anglican satanic Diocese of Europe PERSECUTES Christans.
Thu, 26 Dec 2024 14:04;
Svidon i el <onetion-o_evi{@ovedens-ev de>
Archbishit of Wokebury k>, bish
Satan's Church of England's British-Anglican satanic Diocese of Europe PERSECUTES Christians.
Tue, 24 Dec 2024 12:56:32 +0100
Sweden is satanic. <m(u@$weder\ is-satanic.com>
Archbishit of Wokebun k>, bish
@ utrikesdepart coe.nt,  ohchr-InfoDesk@ fi
david ) I bert. rg, secretary.general@anglicancommunion.org,
martha.j I amy Robert.D: 9, oPTO
eiagsecretary@churchofengland.org
Satan's Church of England's British-Anglican satanic Diocese of Europe PERSECUTES Christians.
Sun, 22 Dec 2024 10:29:02 +0100
Blimey | <blimey@blimey.pm>
Archbishit of Wokebury k>, synod: bish
p X hr.coe.int,  ohchr-InfoDesk: i
david , i bert. rg, secretary.general@anglicancommunion.org,
martha.j glen g Robert.D: 9, OPTO
eiagsecretary@churchofengland.org
Satan's Church of England's British-Anglican satanic Diocese of Europe PERSECUTES Christians.
Thu, 19 Dec 2024 13:17:43 +0100
Yikes! <Yikes@yikes.es>
Archbishit of Wokebury k>, g, bishop,
p hr.coe.int,  ohchr-InfoDesk:
david i bert. hur secretar)
martha.j i g, Robert.Dawes@: OPT o 9
Satan's Church of Englanc's Britah-Anglcan satanc Diacese of Europe PERSECUTES Christians.
Sun, 15 Dec 2024 01:18:37 +
Yikes! <Yikes@yikes.es>
Archbishit of Wokebury g.uk>, bish
p coe.nt,  ohchr-InfoDesk fi
david q I bert. 9, secretary.general@anglicancommunion.org,
martha.jarvis@ I Robert.D opTO hur 9
Satan's Church of England's British-Anglican satanic Diocese of Europe PERSECUTES Christians.
Fri, 13 Dec 2024 22:59:42 +0100
Sweden is satanic. <info@Sweden-is-satanic.com>
Archbishit of Wokebury k>, g, bishop.
p hr.coe.int,  ohchr-InfoDesk:
david i bert. hur secretar)
martha.j i g, Robert.Dawes@: oPT o 9
Satants church of England's Bitsh-Anglcan satanic Diocese of Europe PERSECUTES Chiistians.
Wed, 11 Dec 2024 11:43:52 +
S i satanc, <InfoSweden s satanic.com>
Archbishit of Wokebury k>, g, bishop.
coe.nt,  ohchr-InfoDesk| fi
david g, al g, robert, o K K
k, o Kk, uk
Satan's Church of England's British-Anglican satanic Diocese of Europe PERSECUTES Christians.
Sat, 7 Dec 2024 22:33:20 +01
Sweden s evil <sweden-is-evil@sweden-is-evil.de>
Archbishit of Wokebury k>, g, bishop.
p hr.coe.int,  ohchr-InfoDesk: i @churt
david g, al bert. @ K gov.uk, gov.uk,
K org.uk, pre uk

Satan's Church of England's ritsh-Anglican satanic Diocese of Europe PERSECUTES Christians
Wed, 4 Dec 2024 18:02:33 +010(

Blimey | <blimey@blimey.pm>

Archbishit of Wokebury k>, 9, bishop.



https://www.kyrkor.be/Anglican-Church-Stockholm-Sweden.htm
https://www.kyrkor.be/Anglican-Church-Stockholm-Sweden.htm
https://www.stockholmanglicans.se/
https://www.europe.anglican.org/
https://www.churchofengland.org/
https://www.kyrkor.be/Anglican-Church-Stockholm_and_Anglican-Diocese-Europe_10-years-later.htm
https://www.kyrkor.be/Anglican-Church-Stockholm_and_Anglican-Diocese-Europe_2007-2025.pdf
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

Subject
Date:

From:

To:

cc:

Subject:

Date:
From:
To:

cc:

Subject
Date:
From:
To:

cc:

Subject:

Date:

_coe.int,

fran

K, K, K

Satanys Church of England's ritsh-Anglican satanic Diocese of Europe PERSECUTES Christans.
Mon, 2 Dec 2024 11
Sweden is satanic. <mfo@5weden is-satanic.com>

Archbishit of Wokebury k>, bish

K, gov.uk,

.gov.uk,

utrikesdepar
david.

_coe.int,

ohchr-InfoDeski fi
K,

K K K

Satan's Church of England's British-Anglican satanic Diocese of Europe PERSECUTES Christians.
Sat, 30 Nov 2024 23:42:22 +0100
Blimey | <blimey@blimey.pm>

Archbishit of Wokebury K>, bish

david. bert
K, K, K

Satan's Church of England's British-Anglican satanic Diocese of Europe PERSECUTES Christians.
Thu, 28 Nov 2024 10:09:58 +0100

Yikes! <Yikes@yikes.es>

Archbishit of Wokebury k>, bish

utrikesdepat

ohchr-InfoDeski fi
K,

david. g, al
K K K

Satan's Church of England's British-Anglican satanic Diocese of Europe PERSECUTES Christians.
Tue, 26 Nov 2024 19:08:08 +0100
Blimey | <blimey@blimey.pm>

gov.uk,

.gov.uk,

Archbishit of Wokebury k>, bishop.

david. bert

_coe.int,

K, K, K

Satan's Church of Englanc's ritsh-Anglican satanicDiacese of Eurape PERSECUTES Christians.
Fri, 22 Nov

Blimey | <bl\mey@bl\mey e

Archbishit of Wokebur k>, bish

utrikesdepar

_coe.int,

ohchr-InfoDeski fi
K,

david. g, al
K K K

Satan's Church of England's British-Anglican satanic Diocese of Europe PERSECUTES Christians.
Sun, 17 Nov 2024 17:44:20 +0100
Sweden is satanic. <info@Sweden-is-satanic.com>

Archbishit of Wokebury k>, bishop.

gov.uk,

.gov.uk,

david. bert

_coe.int,

K, K, K

Satan's Cnurch of England's Britsh-Anglican satanic Diocese of Europe PERSECUTES Christans.
Thu, 14 Nov 2024 09:44:57 +

Blimey | <bnmey@nnmey pm>

Archbishit of Wokebury K>, bish

utrikesdepart
david. bert.

_coe.int,

ohchr-InfoDeski i
K,

K, k irmi K

Satan's Church of England's British-Anglican satanic Diocese of Europe PERSECUTES Christians.
Tue, 12 Nov 2024 14:15:40 +0100

Blimey | <blimey@blimey.pm
Archbishit of Wokebury - Justin Welby

.gov.uk,

k>,
utrikesdepart
david. I bert.

coe.int,

ohchr-InfoDeski i
K,

K, K K

Satan's Church of England's British-Anglican satanic Diocese of Europe PERSECUTES Christians.
Sun, 10 Nov 2024 12:54:37 +0100
Sweden is satanic. <info@Sweden-is-satanic.com>

Archbishit of Wokebury - Justin Welby k>,

coe.int,

david. I bert.ir
K, k irmi K

Satan's Church of England's British-Anglican satanic Diocese of Europe PERSECUTES Christians.
Fri, 8 Nov 2024 00:54:36 +0000

Blimey | <blimey@blimey.pm>
Archbishit of Wokebury - Justin Welby

K, .gov.uk,

k>,
utrikesdepart
david. I bert.
K, K K

Satan's Church of England's British-Anglican satanic Diocese of Europe PERSECUTES Christians.
Sat, 2 Nov 2024 10:49:38 +0100
Blimey | <blimey@blimey.

Archbishit of Wokebury - Justin Welby k>,

ohchr-InfoDeski i
K,

coe.int,

david. I bert.ir
K, k irmi K

Satan's Church of England's British-Anglican satanic Diocese of Europe PERSECUTES Christians.
Wed, 30 Oct 2024 10:53:35 +0100
Sweden is satanic. <info@Sweden-is-satanic.com>

Archbishit of Wokebury - Justin Welby

K, .gov.uk,

k>,
utrikesdepart
david. I bert

g
_coe.int,

ohchr-InfoDeski i
K,

K, k irmi K

Satan's Church of England's British-Anglican satanic Diocese of Europe PERSECUTES Christians.
Mon, 28 Oct 2024 07:52:28 +011

Sweden is evil <sweden-is-evil@sweden-is-evil.de>

Archbishit of Wokebury - Justin Welby K>,

coe.int,

ohchr-InfoDeski f
K,

david. I bert.
k, crai K K

Satan's Church of England's Bitsh-Anglcan satanic Diocese of Europe PERSECUTES Christians.
Fri, 25 Oct 2024 10:58:46 +

Sweden is satanic. <info@Sw Rdon-issataric.com>

Archbishit of Wokebury - Justin Welby

gov.uk,

k>,
utrikesdepart
david. I bert

coe.int,

ohchr-InfoDeski i

K, k K, D:

Satan's Church of England's armsn -Anglican satanic Diocese of Europe PERSECUTES Christians.
Mon, 21 Oct 2024 21:2 9 +020

Blimey | <blimey@blimey.

ArChBlShi of Wokebury - Justn Weloy k>,

_coe.int,

ohchr-InfoDeski f
K,

david. I bert.
k, crai K K

Satan's Church of England's British-Anglican satanic Diocese of Europe PERSECUTES Christians.
Fri, 18 Oct 2024 12:45:42 +0200

Blimey | <blimey@blimey |

Archbishit of Wokebury - Justin Welby

gov.uk,

k>,
utrikesdepart
david. I bert

coe.int,

ohchr-InfoDeski i
K,

K, k K

Satan's Church of England's Bitsh-Anglcan satanic Diocese of Europe PERSECUTES Christians.
Mon, 14 Oct 2024 08:07:! 5

Blimey | <blimey@blimey.

ArChBlShi of Wokebury - Justn Weloy k>,

david. I bert,

_coe.int,

k, crai K K

Satanis Church of England's Britsh-Anglican satanic Diocese of Europe PERSECUTES Christans.
Wed, 9 Oct 2024 14:53:23 +010(

Yikes! <Yikes@yikes.es>

Archbishit of Wokebury - Justin Welby

ohchr-InfoDeski f
K,

coe.int,

k>,
utrikesdepart
david. I bert
K, k K

Satants Church of England's Bitsh-Anglcan satanic Diocese of Europe PERSECUTES Christians.
Sat, 5 Oct 2024 08:18:20 +010
Blimey | <blimey@blimey.

-pm:
ArChBIShi of Wokebury - Just Weloy

ohchr-InfoDesk !
" . gov.uk,

k>,
utrikesdepar

I .coe.int,

ohchr-InfoDeski fi
K,

david. rg, al
k, crai rg.uk, pre irmi k

Satan's Church of England's Britsh-Anglican satanic Diocese of Europe PERSECUTES Christians
Tue, 1 0ct 2024 11:06:49 +010
Blimey | <blimey@blimey

Archbishit of Wokebury - Jusnn Welby

gov.uk,

K
utrikesdepar
david. I

coe.int,

K, c K K

Saten's Church of England's Britsh-Anglcan satanic Diocese of Europe PERSECUTES Christians.
Sun, 29 Sep 2024 14:44:11 +
Yikes! <Yikes@yikes.es>

Archbishit o Wokebury - Justin Welby

k>,
utrikesdepar

" . gov.uk,

ohchr-InfoDeski fi
K,

david. rg, al
k, crai rg.uk, pre irmi K

Satanys Church of England's Britsh-Anglican satanic Diocese of Europe PERSECUTES Christians
Fri, 27 Sep 2
S s oul <sneden-ia-ou

de>

gov.uk,

Archbishit of Wokebury -
gret: int, astrid.

rg, bishop.

pl,

kdel fe
f david.

hr.coe.int,

int, isild. int,

ohchr-InfoDesk@un.org,
K

K, slew gov.uk,

Satan's Church of Englanc's Britsh-Anglcan satanicDiocese of Europe PERSECUTES Chrstians.
Wed, 25 Sep 2024 13:40:25 +
Yikes! <Yikes@yikes.es>

Archbishit of Wokebury - Justin Welby

K
utrikesdepar

rg
coe.int,

david. rg, al
K, o

K K

Satan's Church of England's British-Anglican satanic Diocese of Europe PERSECUTES Christians.
Sat, 21 Sep 2024 10:05:57 +0100

gov.uk,



From: Sweden is satanic. <info@Sweden-is-satanic.com>
To: Archbishit of Wokebury - Justin Welby K bish

cc: utrikesdepa _coe.int,  ohchr-InfoDesk i
david i bert. K K K
K K, K
Subject: Saten's Church of England's Bitsh-Anglican satanic Diocese of Europe PERSECUTES Christians.
Date: Thu, 19 Sep 2024 13:3
From: S s o —edon- - evi@eweden-is-evil de>
To Archbishit of Wokebury - Justin Welby K>, bish
cc: i p 3 i i ~coeint, fi
david g, al bert. K .gov.uk, .gov.uk,
K, K K
Subject: Satan's Church of England's British-Anglican satanic Diocese of Europe PERSECUTES Christians.
Date: Tue, 17 Sep 2024 12:10:44 +0100
From: Yikes! <Yikes@yikes.es>
To: Archbishit of Wokebury - Justin Welby K>, bish
cc: utrikesdepa _coe.int,  ohchr-InfoDesk i
david i bert. K K K
K K, K
Subject: Saten's Church of England's Bitsh-Anglican satanic Diocese of Europe PERSECUTES Christians.
Date: Sun, 15 Sep 2024 09:54;
From: Siveden iz ol <ovedon. s evi@eweden-is-evil de>
To: Archbishit of Wokebury - Justin Welby k>, bish
cc: i p 3 i i coeint, fi
david g, al bert. K .gov.uk, gov.uk,
K, K K
Subject: Satan's Church of Englanc's Brtsh-Anglcan setanic iocese of Europe PERSECUTES Cirstans.
Date: Fri, 13 Sep 202
From: Cedon i eul <swedon o-eni@oweden-is el de>
To Archbishit of Wokebury - Justin Welby K>, bish
cc: utrikesdepa _coe.int,  ohchr-InfoDesk i
david i bert. K K K
K K, K
Subject: Satan's Church of England's Brtish-Anglican satanic Diocese of Europe PERSECUTES Chistans.
Date! Wed, 11 Sep 2024 22:48:50 +
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
Mon, 9 Sep 2024 07:57:34 +0100
Blimey | <blimey@blimey.pm

ArChBleni of Wokebury - Just Weloy k: bish

utrikesdepa ohchr-InfoDesk fi
david g, al bert. K .gov.uk, .gov.uk,
k, K, irmi K
Subfect: Satan's Church of Englanc's Britsh-Anglican satanicDiocese of Eurape PERSECUTES Chrstian.
Date! Sat, 7 Sep 2024 09:54:33 +010(
From: Sweden s evil <sweden-is-evil@sweden-is-evil.de>
To. Archbishit of Wokebury - Justin Welby k>, bish
cc: L p 3 coeint, fi
david I bert. K K K
K K
Subject: Satants Church of England's Bitsh-Anglican satanic Diocese of Europe PERSECUTES Christians.
Thu, 5 Sep 2024
Snidon b e <snaen o evn@sweden is-evil.de>
Archbishit of Wokebury - Justin Welby k>, bish
utrikesdepart _coe.int,  ohchr-InfoDesk i
david I bert.i K .gov.uk, K
jstanley@worcestershire.gov.uk
Sublect: Satan's Church of Enaland's British-Analican satanic Diocese of Europe PERSECUTES Christians.
Tue, 3 5ep 2024 07:44:10 +0100
From: weden is evil <sweden-is-evil@sweden-is-evil.de>
To: Hrehanieof Wokebury - Justin Welby k>, bish rg
cc: L p 3 coeint, fi
I bert. K K K
jstanley@worcestershire.gov.uk
Subject: Satan's Church of England's British-Anglican satanic Diocese of Europe PERSECUTES Christians.
Date: sat, 31 Aug 2024 00:15:12 +0100
From: Yikes! <Yikes@yikes.es>
To: Archbishit of Wokebury - Justin Welby k>, bish
cc utrikesdepart .coe.int,  ohchr-InfoDesk fi
david I bert. 9, gov.uk, K i k
jstanley@worcestershire.gov.uk
Sublect: Satan's Church of Enaland’s British-Analican satanic Diocese of Europe PERSECUTES Christians.
Thu, 29 Aug 2024 22:14:27 +0100
From: Yikes! <Yikes@vikes.
To: Archblanit of Wokebury - Justin Welby k>, bish
cc: i p X ~coeint, fi
david I bert.
Subject: Satan's Church of England's British-Anglican satanic Diocese of Europe PERSECUTES Christians.
Date: Tue, 27 Aug 2024 08:30:29 +0100
From: Yikes! <Yikes@yikes.es>
To: Archbishit of Wokebury - Justin Welby k>, bish
cc utrikesdepart _coe.int,  ohchr-InfoDesk fi
david I bert.i
Subject: Satan's Church of England's eritsh-Anglican satanic Diocese of Europe PERSECUTES Chistans.
Date: Sun, 25 Aug 2024 10155129 +0100
From: Yikes! <Yikes@yike:
ATChbishi of Wokebury - Justin Welby k>, bish
cc: p 3 _coeiint,  ohchr-InfoDesk f
david I bert.
Subject: Satan's Church of Englanc's Britsh-Anglcan satanc Diocese of Europe PERSECUTES Chrstians.
Date: Fri, 23 Aug 2
Yikest <V\kes@ylkes,es
Archbishit of Wokebury - Justin Welby k>, bish
utrikesdepart “coe.nt,  ohchr-InfoDesk i
david i bert.
Subject: Satan's Church of England's British-Anglican satanic Diocese of Europe PERSECUTES Christians.
Date: Wed, 21 Aug 2024 00:37:52 +0100
From: Blimey | <blimey@blimey.
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
Date: Mon, 19 Aug 2024 12:40 +0100
To: Archbishit of Wokebury - Justin Welby k>, bish
cc: p 3 _coe.int,  ohchr-InfoDesk f
david I bert.
Subject: Satan's Church of Englanc's ritsh-Anglcan satanic Diocese of Europe PERSECUTES Chrstians.
Sat, 17 Aug 2024 02:11 +
Archbishit of Wokebury - Sostn Welby k>, bish
p 3 _coe.int,  ohchr-InfoDesk f
david I bert.
Subject: Satan's Church of Englanc's Britsh-Anglcan satanicDiocese of Europe PERSECUTES Chrstians.
Date: Thu, 15 Aug 2024 13:1
To: Archbishit of Wokebury - Sostin Welby k>, bish
cc: p X _coe.int,  ohchr-InfoDesk f
david I bert.
Subject: Satan's Church of England's British-Anglican satanic Diocese of Europe PERSECUTES Christians.
Date: Tue, 13 Aug 2024 03:08 +0100
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
Date: Sun, 11 Aug 2024 11:11 +0100
Archbishit of Wokebury - Justin Welby g bish
umkesdepar “coe.nt,  ohchr-InfoDesk i
david rg, al: bert.i
Subject: Satants Church of England's Eitsh-Anglcan satanic Diocese of Europe PERSECUTES Chiistians.
Date: Fri, 9 Aug 2024 11:11 +01
To Archbishit of Wokebury - Sustin Welby . bish
cc; i I umkesdepa coe.int, fi
david rg, al: bert.i
Subject: Satan's Church of England’s British-Anglican satanic Diocese of Europe PERSECUTES Christians.
Date: Wed, 7 Aug 2024 12:27 +0100
To: Archbishit of Wokebury - Justin Welby k>, bish
cc; i [ utrikesdepa coe.int, fi
david I bert.
Subject: Satan's Church of England's British-Anglican satanic Diocese of Europe PERSECUTES Christians.
Date: Mon, 5 Aug 2024 06:51 +0100
To Archbishit of Wokebury - Justin Welby k>, bish
cc: utrikesdepa hr.coe.nt,  ohchr-InfoDesk: i
david i bert.
Subject Satan's Church of England's ritsh-Anglican satanicDiacese of Europe PERSECUTES Chrstians.
Date: Sat, 3 Aug 2024 10:44 +
To: Archbishit of Wokebury - Sustin Welby 3 bish
cc: utrlkesdepa hr.coe.int,  ohchr-InfoDesk: i
david i bert.
Subject Satan's Church of England's British-Anglican satanic Diocese of Europe PERSECUTES Christians.
Thu, 1 Aug 2024 10:48 +0100
Archbishit of Wokebury - Justin Welby 3 bish
utrlkesdepa h ohchr-InfoDesk fi
david rg, al .t
Subject Satan's Church of Englanc's ritsh-Anglican satanicDiacese of Europe PERSECUTES Chrstians.
Date: Tue, 30 Jul 2024 11:3
To: Archbishit of Wokebury - Juslln Welby k>, bish
cc; I utrikesdepa coe.int, fi
david rg, al: bert.i
Subject: Satan's Church of England's Eitsh-Anglican satanic Diocese of Europe PERSECUTES Chrisians.
Date: Fri, 26 Jul 2024 18:20 +

To: vt of Wokebory - ustn Welby k>, bish




cc: % .regi coe.int,
david. g, al robert.

Subject: Satan's Church of England's British-Anglican satanic Diocese of Europe PERSECUTES Christians.
ate: Wed, 24 Jul 0200

From: Blimey | <bl
Blimey ! <blimey@

N
y.pm>, Archbishit of Wokebury - Justin Welby K>, 4, bish
0 utrikesdepart .coe.nt,  ohchr-InfoDeski

vvvvvv

o:
cc:

Satan's British Church of England’s British-Anglican satanic
Church in Sweden.

https://www.stockholmanglicans.se

Lambeth Palace of Church of England.

Hello devils Archbishop Justin Welby & Anglican Reverend Nick
Howe,

Your response on Nov.21 2019, Nick Howe, has been noted. In
your reply, of course, you evaded to answer if you today continue
to declare your three previously declared grave heresies, and also
if you continue to sanction the practice of homosexuality.

Out of curiosity, I would like to know if you remain as an Anglican
heretic Christophobe who sanctions the practice of homosexuality
and persecutes the Christians.

Nick Howe, when you were interviewed for approximately two
hours by me on July 19, 2007, you declared your doctrinal faith
with these EXACT statements:

1. "“Jesus Christ is not unique. Salvation is attainable also
through Hinduism. A religious Hindu can find God also
through Hinduism.”

2. "The canonical Scriptures are historically errant.”

3. "“There is no redemptive work of Jesus Christ on the
cross. Jesus Christ did not pay a price for mankind’s
sins.”

Question: Does satan's Church of England with you today
continue to teach others these above three declarations of your
Anglican faith?
Answer, please.

Regards,

Torsten Nenzén

Satan's Church of England's British-Anglican satanic Diocese of Europe PERSECUTES Christians.
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cc:

Subject:

Subject
Date:
From:
To:

o

Subject
Date:
From:
To:

cc:

Subject:
Date:
From:

To:

cc:

Subject
Date:

From:

To:

cc:

Subject
Date:

From:
To:

Justin Welby rg.uk>, g, bish 9, Supr

o uk,

Satan's Church of England's British-Anglican satanic Diocese of Europe PERSECUTES Christians.
Thu, 7 Sep 2023 11:05:51 +0100
Blimey | <blimey@blimey.pm>

Justin Welby k>, bish

tob K

Satan's Church of England's British-Anglican satanic Diocese of Europe PERSECUTES Christians.
Tue, 5 Sep 2023 10:15:11 +0100
Blimey | <blimey@blimey.pm>

Justin Welby K>, bish o
! 9 " it
tobi uk, k
Satan's Cnurch cf E"g\and S Brlt\sh -Anglican satanic Diocese of Europe PERSECUTES Christians.
Sun, 3 Sep 2
Bimey § 2bimey@himeypms
Justin Welby k>, bishe P
! ] A .
tobi uk, K
Satan's Church of Eng\and s Brmsh -Anglican satanic Diocese of Europe PERSECUTES Christians.
Fri, 1 Sep
Bimey 1 <blmeyGirmey pms
Justin Welby K>, bish
'
tobi uk, X
Satan's Church of England's Brmsh Anghcan satanic Diocese of Europe PERSECUTES Christians.
Wed, 30 Aug 2023 10:04:02 +
Bimey 1 <bimey@bimey oms.
Justin Welby K>, bish o
! 9 " .
tobi uk, k
Satan's Church of England's British- Ar\ghcar\ satanic Diocese of Europe PERSECUTES Christians.
Mon, 28 Aug 2023 13:27:39 +010!
Blimey | <blimey@blimey.pm>
Justin Welby 9.uk>, bishop. g, Supr
! ] A .
tobi .uk, ik, tips@vit.se
Satan's Church of England's Brmsh -Anglican satanic Diocese of Europe PERSECUTES Christians.
Sat, 26 Aug 2023 12:05:08 +
Bimey | <oimey@aimey prs
Justin Welby K>, bish
'
tobi uk, k
Satan's Church of England's British-Anglican satanic Diocese of Europe PERSECUTES Christians.
Thu, 24 Aug 2023 11:09:00 +0100
Blimey ! <blimey@blimey.pm>
Justin Welby K>, bish o
! " .
s i i uk, k
Satan's Church of England's British-Anglican satanic Diocese of Europe PERSECUTES Christians.
Tue, 22 Aug 2023 10:56:03 +0100
Blimey | <blimey@blimey.pm>
Justin Welby k>, bishe P
»
tobi uk, X
Satan's Church of England's British-Anglican satanic Diocese of Europe PERSECUTES Christians.
Sun, 20 Aug 2023 11:19:37 +0100
Blimey ! <blimey@blimey.pm>
Justin Welby K>, bish
»
s H i uk, k
Satan's Church of E"Q\and 's Erlt\sh -Anglican satanic Diocese of Europe PERSECUTES Christians.
Fri, 18 Aug 2
Bimey 1 <oimey@imoy pms
Justin Welby k>, bishe P
! A .
s i i uk, k
Satan's Church of England's British-Anglican satanic Diocese of Europe PERSECUTES Christians.
Wed, 16 Aug 2023 12:46:01 +0100
Blimey | <blimey@blimey.pm>
Justin Welby k>, bishe P
»
tobi uk, X
Satan's Church of E"Q\and S Erlt\sh Anthan satanic Diocese of Europe PERSECUTES Christians.
Mon, 14 Aug 2023 22:1¢
Bimey 1 <bimer@iner s
Justin Welby K>, bish
»
s H i uk, k
Satan's Church of England's Erlt\sh -Anglican satanic Diocese of Europe PERSECUTES Christians.
Sat, 12 Aug 2023 09:21:50 +
Bimey 1 <imey@himey prs
Justin Welby k>, bishe P
! A .
tobi uk, k
Satants Church o England's Bish-Anglcan satanic Diocese of Europe PERSECUTES Chrisians.
Thu, 10 Aug 2023 07:21:31 +
Bimey ! <elmorGbmey pr
Justin Welby k>, bishop.
»
tobi uk, X
Satan's Church of England's 5 Erlt\sh -Anglican satanic Diocese of Europe PERSECUTES Christians.
Tue, 8 Aug 2023 17:50:04
ey 1 2elmeyGHimey s
Justin Welby K>, bish o
»
tobi uk, k
Satan's Church of Eng\and 's British-Anglican satanic Diocese of Europe PERSECUTES Christians.
Sun, 6 Aug 2023 10:03:17 +0100
Bimey 1 Simey @himey pro
Justin Welby k>, bishe
N
tobi uk, k
Satan's Church of England's British-Anglican satanic Diocese of Europe PERSECUTES Christians.
Fri, 4 Aug 2023 20:19:35 +0100
Blimey ! <blimey@blimey.pm>
Justin Welby k>, bishe
»
tobi uk, X
Satan's Church of E"Q\and 's Erlt\sh -Anglican satanic Diocese of Europe PERSECUTES Christians.
Wed, 2 Aug 2023 15:3! +0101
Bimer 1 SblmeyOBimerpme
Justin Welby k>, bish p
»
tobi uk, k
Satan's Church of England’s British-Anglcan satanic Diocese of Europe PERSECUTES Christians.
Mon, 31 Jul 2023
Sweden s vl <sweden-s-evil@sweden-is-evlde>
Justin Welby bishe
N
tobi uk, k
Satants Church o England's Bish-Anglican satanic Dioces of Europe PERSECUTES Chrisians.
Sat, 29 Jul 2023 10:45:48 +i
Sweden is evil <sweden-is- evl\@sweden is-evil.de>
Justin Welby k>, bishe
»
tobi i i uk, y rg.uk
Satan's Church of England's 5 Brlt\sh -Anglican satanic Diocese of Europe PERSECUTES Christians.
Thu, 27 Jul 2023 10:26:0¢
Sweden is evil <sweden-is-¢ evl\@swedenr vil.de>
Justin Welby k>, g, bish o
i nt
tobi uk, rg.uk
Satan's Church of England's British-Anglican satanic Diocese of Europe PERSECUTES Christians.
Tue, 25 Jul 2023 09:39:26 +0100
Sweden is evil <sweden-is-evil@sweden-is-evil.de>
Justin Welby k>, bishe hur
'
tobi uk, rg.uk
Satan's Church of Eng\and S Brmsh -Anglican satanic Diocese of Europe PERSECUTES Christians.
Sun, 23 Jul 2023 1 4
Sweden is evil <5weden -i5- evl\@sweden is-evil.de>
Justin Welby k: bishe
i nt
tobi i i uk, y rg.uk
Satan's Church of England's Brlt\sh -Anglican satanic Diocese of Europe PERSECUTES Christians.
Fri, 21 Jul 2023 10:59:26 +010¢
Sweden is evil <sweden-is-e\ @swedenr\s—e
Justin Welby rg.uk>, bishc rg, Supr
i nt
tobi uk, rg.uk
Satan's Church of England’s Brmsh -Anglican satanic Diocese of Europe PERSECUTES Christians.
Wed, 19 Jul 2023 10:50:33 +010
weden is evil <sweden-is-evil @sweden is-evil.de>
Justin Welby k>, bish
'
tob i i Lk, se, rg.uk

Saten's Church of England's Britsh-Anglican satanic Diocese of Eurcpe PERSECUTES Christians
Mon, 17 Jul 21
Sweiten i e onedenio evn@sweaen is-evil.de>

Justin Welby k: bishop.



cc:

Subject:
Date:
From:
To:

cc:

Subject:

Date:
From:
To:

cc:

Subject:

Subject:
Date:
From:
To:

Subject:

Subject:
Date:
From:
To:

cc:

Subject:
Date:
From:
To:
cc:

Subject:
Date:
From:

To:
cc:

Subject:
Date:
From:
To:

cc:

Subject:
Date:
rom:

To:

cc:

Subject:
Date:
From:

I
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

&

Subject:
Date:
From:

To:

cc:

Subject

Subject
Date:
From:

&

Subject:
Date:

From

To:

cc:

Subject

nt
tobi uk, rg.uk
Satan's Church of England’s armsh -Anglican satanic Diocese of Europe PERSECUTES Christians.
Sat, 15 Jul 2023 10:10:19 +i
Sweden is evil <sweden-is-e evv\@sweden is-evil.de>
Justin Welby 9.uk>, bishop. g,
tobi ok, X
Satan's Church of Eng\and 's British-Anglican satanic Diocese of Europe PERSECUTES Christians.
Thu, 13 Jul
Swiden i ot SinfogSwedan-s- satanic com>
Justin Welby bish
'
tobi uk, k
Satan's Church of England's British-Anglican satanic Diocese of Europe PERSECUTES Christians.
Tue, 11 Jul 2023 22:38:46 40100
Sweden is satanic. <info@Sweden-is-satanic.com>
Justin Welby 9.uk>, bishop. g,
! ] .
tobi uk, k
Satan's Church of England’s British-Anglican satanic Diocese of Europe PERSECUTES Christians.
Tue, 11 Jul 2023 22:34:12 +0100
weden is evil <sweden-is- evv\@sweden is-evil.de>
Justin Welby uk>, bishop. 9,
Satan's Church of England's British-Anglican satanic Diocese of Europe PERSECUTES Christians.
Sun, 9 Jul 2023 09:45:47 +0100
Sweden is evil <sweden-is-evil@sweden-is-evil.de>
Justin Welby 9.uk>, bishe
tobi ok, X
Satan's Church of England's British-Anglican satanic Diocese of Europe PERSECUTES Christians.
Fri, 7 Jul 2023 10:23:28 +0100
Sweden is evil <sweden-is-evil@sweden-is-evil.de>
Justin Welby iy bish
'
tobi uk, k
Satan's Church of England's British-Anglican satanic Diocese of Europe PERSECUTES Christians.
Wed, 5 30l 2023 10:39:17 +0100
Sweden is evil <sweden-is-evil@sweden-is-evil.de>
Justin Welby 9.uk>, bishe
! ] .
tobi uk, K
Fwd: Satan's Church of England's British-Anglican satanic Diocese of Europe PERSECUTES Christians.
Mon, 3 Jul 2023 10:58:15 +0100
Sweden is evil <sweden-is-evil@sweden-is-evil.de>
Justin Welby k>, bish
»
tobi uk, k
Satan's Church of E"Q\and S Erlt\sh -Anglican satanic Diocese of Europe PERSECUTES Christians.
Sat, 1 Jul 2023 09:29.
Soviden ts ot <onadin o cul@sweden-is-ovlde>
Justin Welby a bishe
»
tobi i K b
Satan's Church of England's British-Anglican satanic Diocese of Europe PERSECUTES Christians.
Thu, 29 Jun 2023 10:46:55 +0100
Sweden is evil <sweden-is-evil@sweden-is-evil.de>
Justin Welby k>, bishop. 9,
i ‘
tobi i u b
Satan's Church of Eng\and 's British-Anglican satanic Diocese of Europe PERSECUTES Christians.
Tue, 27 Jun 2023 08: +01
weden is evil <sweden-is-evil@sweden-is-evil.de>
Justin Welby k: bishop. 9,
»
tobi uk, k
Satan's Church of England's Erlt\sh -Anglican satanic Diocese of Europe PERSECUTES Christians.
Sun, 25 Jun 2023 09:32:
Sivten i ol zowedon o-cvil@aweden-| is-ullde>
Justin Welby bish
»
s H i uk, k
Satan's Church of England's British-Anglican satanic Diocese of Europe PERSECUTES Christians.
Fri, 23 Jun 2023 08:51:59 +011
Sweden s vl <sweden-s-evil@swedenis-evlde>
Justin Welby bishop. 9,
i '
o i i uk, k
Satan's Church of England's British-Anglican satanic Diocese of Europe PERSECUTES Christians.
Wed, 21 Jun 2023 09:! +0100
Sweden is evil <sweden-is-e
Justin Welby k>, bishop. 9,
»
tobi uk, k
Satan's Church of England's Erit\sh'Aancan satanic Diocese of Europe PERSECUTES Christians.
Mon, 19 Jun 2023 08:48:18 +
Swecion s oul <ovaden-s-evil@awedent is-ullde>
Justin Welby bishe
»
tobi uk, k
Satnts Church o England's Bish-Anglcan satanic Dioces of Europe PERSECUTES Chrisians.
Sat, 17 Jun 2023 09:00:1!
Siveden o e <ovadon is-oul @ aweden-is-evil de>
Justin Welby k>, bishop.
N
tobi uk, X
Satants Church o England's Bsh-Anglcan satanic Dioces of Europe PERSECUTES Chrisians.
Thu, 15 Jun 2023 10:16:
Sweden is evil <sweden-is- evl\@sweden- vil.de>
Justin Welby k>, bishop..
»
tobi uk, X
Satan's Church of E"Q\and 's Erlt\sh -Anglican satanic Diocese of Europe PERSECUTES Christians.
Tue, 13 Jun 2023
S 12 evl <oweden- 1o ovl@ameden is-euilde>
Justin Welby bishe
N
tobi uk, k
Satants Church o England's Bish-Anglcan satanicDiocese of Europe PERSECUTES Chrisians.
Sun, 11 Jun 2023 1
Siveden 15 ovi caveten-io-evi@eneden isevi.de>
Justin Welby a bishop..
N
tobi uk, K
Satan's Church of England's British-Anglican satanic Diocese of Europe PERSECUTES Christians.
Fri, 9 Jun 2( 11: 1+
weden is evil <sweden-is-evil@sweden-i \5 -evil.de>
Justin Welby bishe
»
tobi uk, k
Satan's Church of E"Q\and 5 Erlt\sh -Anglican satanic Diocese of Europe PERSECUTES Christians.
Wed, 7 Jun 2023 1:
Sason b el <swedon o-oul@eneden-| is-uilde>
Justin Welby bishe
N
tobi uk, k
Satan's Church of England's British-Anglican satanic Diocese of Europe PERSECUTES Christians.
Mon, 5 Jun 2023 10:57:34 +0200
Blimey ! <biimey@blimey.pm>
Justin Welby k>, bish
'
tobi i i uk, 9.0k
Satan's Church of England's British-Anglican satanic Diocese of Europe PERSECUTES Christians.
Sat, 3 Jun 2023 11:15:59 +0200
Sweden is evil <sweden-is-evil@sweden-is-evil.de>
Justin Welby rg.uk>, bish ra,
i nt
tobi i i uk, a0k
Satan's Church of England's Brlt\sh -Anglican satanic Diocese of Europe PERSECUTES Christians.
Thu, 1 Jun 2023 09:35:21 +
Sweden is evil <sweden-is-¢ evl\@sweden \S evl\ de>
Justin Welby bish rq,
'
tobi uk, rg.uk
Satan's Church of England's British-Anglican satanic Diocese of Europe PERSECUTES Christians.
Tue, 30 May 2023 11:44:46 +0200
Sweden is evil <sweden-is-evil@sweden-is-evil.de>
Justin Welby k: bishe
'
tobi i i uk, 9.0k
Satan's Church of England’s Brmsh -Anglican satanic Diocese of Europe PERSECUTES Christians.
Sun, 28 May 2023 11:49:28 +
Sweden is evil <sweden-is- evl\@sweden is-evil.de>
Justin Welby rg.uk>, bish ra,
i nt
tobi i i uk, a0k
Satan's Church of England's Brlt\sh -Anglican satanic Diocese of Europe PERSECUTES Christians.
Fri, 26 May 2023 11:55:54 +(
Korior@hraroe <hynioranyrkorbes
Justin Welby rg.uk>, bishe ra,
'
tobi uk, rg.uk

Satan's Church of England's British-Anglican satanic Diocese of Europe PERSECUTES Christians.



Date: Wed, 24 May 2023 10:49:07 +
From: Seden 5 i <owadends el @ouecden| is-evil.de>
To: Justin Welby bish K
cc:
tob uk, K
Subject: Saten's Church of England's Bitsh-Anglican satanic Diocese of Europe PERSECUTES Christians.
Date: Mon, 22 May
From: Swaden 1 ovi Zovedsn o culweden-is-eul.de>
To Justin Welby >, bish P K
cc: i i i i 2 t
tob uk, K
Subject: Satan's Church of England's Brtsh-Anglican satanic Diocess of Europe PERSECUTES Chetstians.
Date: Sat, 20 May 2023 1 9 +
From: Swdan s ol 2awadon s cvl@owedensis-ev.de>
Justin Welby g.uk>, bishop. g, Supr i K
t
tob K K K, K, K

abolish-monarchy @republic.org.uk

Subject: Satan's Church of England's British-Anglican satanic Diocese of Europe PERSECUTES Christians.
Date Thu, 18 May 2023 11:34:22 +0200
From: Sweden is evil <sweden-is-evil@sweden-is-evil.de>
To: Justin Welby >, bishe p K
cc: i i i i ) .
tob .ok, .com, K rg.uk, .org,
info@shar info@ukifc.com, K
Subject: Satan's Church of Enaland's Brish-Analican satanc Diocese of Europe PERSECUTES Christians.
Date Tue, 16 May 2023 10:13:07 +
From: Swaden 5 i <awedons evllaowedensis-ov.de>
To: Justin Welby g.uk>, bishop. g, Supr i K«
cc:
tob uk, u
K
Subject: Satan's Church of England's British-Anglican satanic Diocese of Europe PERSECUTES Christians.
Date Sun, 14 May 2023 10:32:40 +0200
From: Sweden s evil <swedenis-evil@sweden-is-evil de>
To: Justin Welby , bish p K
cc: i i i i . .
tobi K, info@icob.uk, i foaiccuk.org, . abolish-
monarchy@republic.org.uk
Subject: Satants Crurch o England's Bitsh-Anglcan stanic Dioces of Europe PERSECUTES Chrisians.
Date Fri, 12 May 2023 1 +0200
From: Sweden 5 enl <swedons-oul@onedensis-ov.de>
To: Justin Welby g.uk>, bishop. 9, Sup! i K
cc: t,
tobi uk, Icel@ic-el.com, K K K
Subject: Satan's Church of Englanc's ritish-Anglican satanic Diacese of Europe PERSECUTES Christans.
Date Wed, 10 May
From: Sncion i o <owadenseviGameden- is-evilde>
Justin Welby bishe "
& t
tobi K d i i K i i abolish-
monarchy@republic.org.uk
Subject: Satan's Church of England' BrishAnalican satanic Docese of Europe PERSECUTES Christirs.
Date Mon, 8 May 2 +0200
From: Sveden 5 e Zoweden5-oul@swedersis o, de>
To: Justin Welby u bishop. 9, Sup! K
cc: t
tobi ok, k
Subject: Satan's Church of England's Britsh-Anglican satanic Diacese of Europe PERSECUTES Christans.
Date Sat, 6 May 2023 10:06:46 +
From: Soven i Zonadenie-evi@oveden is-evilde>
To: Justin Welby 3 bishe K
cc: »
tobi i K ftrs@ i K
Subject: Satan's Church of England'sSritishAnglican satanic Diocese of Europe PERSECUTES Chrisias.
Date Thu, 4 May 2
From: Sweden s el coneden o eulGoveden| iseuilde>
To: Justin Welby bishop. 9, Sup! K
cc: i i i ) .
tob K K K,
k K
Subject: Satan's Church of England's British-Anglican satanic Diocese of Europe PERSECUTES Christians.
Date Tue, 2 May 2023 10:36:44 +0200
From: Sweden s evil <swederris-evil@sweden-is-evil de>
To: Justin Welby . bishs .
cc: »
tob K K 3 abolish-
monarchy@republic.org.uk
Subject: Satan's hurch of England's Britist-Anglican satanic Diocese of Europe PERSECUTES Chrisias.
Sun, 30 Apr 2023 09:37:59 +
Sheden 5 el Zoweden s eviGoveden| iseuilde>
Justin Welby bishop. 9, Sup! K
! " g "
tobi i i uk, i k 2 i k !
Subject: Satan's Church of England's British-Anglican satanic Diocese of Europe PERSECUTES Christians.
Date Fri, 28 Apr 2023 10:09:11 +0200
From: Sweden is evil <sweden-is-evil@sweden-is-evil.de>
Justin Welby >, bishop. K
o t
tobi ok, K
Subject: Satan's Church of England's British-Anglican satanic Diocese of Europe PERSECUTES Christians.
Date Wed, 26 Apr 2023 11:31:34 +020
From: Sweden s evil <swedenis-evil@sweden-is-evil de>
To: Justin Welby bish o K
cc: t
tobi ok, K
Subject: Satan's Church of England' BrsivAnglcan satanic Docese of Europe PERSECUTES Christians.
Mon, 24 Apr 2023 20103
Seien 5 i <oneden s eviGoveden| iseullde>
Justin Welby . bish k
N
tobi ok, K
Subject: Satan's Church of England's British-Anglican satanic Diocese of Europe PERSECUTES Christians.
Date Sat, 22 Apr 2023 10:
From: Sweden is evil <sweden-is-evil@sweden-is-evil.de>
To: Justin Welby i bish K
cc: t
tobi ok, K
Subject: Satan's Church of England's British-Anglican satanic Diocese of Europe PERSECUTES Christians.
Thu, 20 Apr 2023 11:13:33 +0200
Sweden s evil <sweden-is-evil@sweden-is-evil de>
Justin Welby bish p "
»
tobi K K
Subject: Satan's Church of England's Britsh-Anglican satanic Diocese of Europe PERSECUTES Christans.
Date Tue, 18 Apr 2023 1
From: Swden £ e Zoweden s oul@sueden|
To: Justin Welby bishop. K
cc: .
tobi K K
Subject: Satan's Church of England's BrishAnglcan satanic Docese of Europe PERSECUTES Christins.
Date Sun, 16 Apr 2023 22:21
From: Siion 5 i 2aweden s ovi Gonedersis-ovi.de>
To: Justin Welby i bishop. K
cc: »
tobi ok, K
Subject: Satan's Church of England's Britsh-Anglican satanic Diacese of Europe PERSECUTES Christans.
Date Fri, 14 Apr 2023 11:13:05 +0200
From: Sweden 1 cul <sweden s evii@sweden-is-ev.de>
Justin Welby rq.uk>, bishe rg, Supr K
& i i nt
tobi uk, ra.uk
Subject Satan's Church of England's British-Anglican satanic Diocese of Europe PERSECUTES Christians
Date: Wed, 12 Apr 2023 10:56:33 +0200
From Sweden is evil <sweden-is-evi
To: Justin Welby >, bishe K
cc: '
tobi i i ok, ) 9.k
Subject Satan's hurch of England's Bt Anglican stanic Diocse of Europe PERSECUTES Christians
Date Mon, 10 Apr 2023 1
From: Swaden i oul <oweden-5-evil@awedenis-eul.de>
To: Justin Welby >, bishe K
cc i i nt
tobi i i ok, ! rg.uk
Subject: Satan's Church of England's Britsh-Anglican satanic Diocese of Europe PERSECUTES Christians.
Date Sat, 8 Apr 2023 10:54:
From Snden % o <owaien oo
o Justin Welby rg.uk>, bish g, Supr K
cc: '
tobi uk, rg.uk
Subject Satan's Church of England's British-Anglican satanic Diocese of Europe PERSECUTES Christians
Date: Thu, 6 Apr 2023 11:59:32 +0200
From Sweden is vil <sweden-is-evil@swedenis-cvlde>
To: Justin Welby bishe K
cc: '
tobi i i ok, ) 9.k
Subject Satan's Church of England's British-Anglican satanic Diocese of Europe PERSECUTES Christians
Date Tue, 4 Apr 2023 12:27:13 +0200
From: weden is evil <sweden-is-evil@swedeniscvi. de>
To Justin Welby rg.uk>, bish g, Supr K
cc i i nt
tob i i ok, se, rg.uk
Subject: Satan's Church of England's Britsh-Anglican satanc Diacese of Europe PERSECUTES Christians.
Date Sun, 2 Apr 2023 21:55:55 +

From: Sweden is evil <sweden-is- evl\@sweden is-evil.de>



To:
cc:

Subject:
Date:
From:
To:

cc:

Subject:
Date:
From:
To:

cc:

Subject:
Date:
From:
To:

cc:

Subject:
Date:
From:

cc:

Subject:
Date:

To:
cc:

Subject:
Date:
From:

4

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

Justin Welby rg.uk>, bishop. rg,
i nt,
b uk,
Satan's Church of Englanc's Bitsh-Anglican satanic Diacese of Europe PERSECUTES Christans.
Fri, 31 Mar 2023 10:1
Sveen i cun <sweden o-svii@aneden-
Justin Welby bish
t
b uk,
Satan's Church of Englanc's ritsh-Anglican sataic Diacese of Europe PERSECUTES Christans.
Wed, 29 Mar 2023 07:04:17 +0200
St 15 o <owadon i evi@eweden is-evilde>
Justin Welby Kk bish
b 3 it
i uk,
Satan's Church of Enaland's Britsh-Analican satanic Diocese of Europe PERSECUTES Chistians.
Mon, 27 Mar 2023 11:14:40 +020
Swaden 1 euh <oneden s evloweden-is-evlde>
Justin Welby g.uk>, bishop. g,
b 3 "
b uk,
Satan's Church of England's ritsh-Anglican sataic Diacese of Europe PERSECUTES Chrstans.
Sat, 25 Mar
Siden 1 oul Saweden i v @omeden- is-evilde>
Justin Welby bish
t
b uk,
Satan's Church of Englanc's ritsh-Anglican satanic Diacese of Europe PERSECUTES Christans.
Thu, 23 Mar 2023 12:47
S 15 ot avedan vl weden is-evlde>
Justin Welby Kk bish
b 3 "
i uk,
Satan's Church of England's Bitsh-Analican satanc Diocese of Europe PERSECUTES Christians.
Tue, 21 Mar 2023 08:51:19 +0101
Sweden is evil <sweden-is- evv\@sweden is-evil.de>
Justin Welby uk>, bish
i t
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Wed, 10 Nov 2021 1

Blimey | <bnmev@bnmey.u
Sustin' Welby <press@lambethpelace.org.uk>

PERSECUTES Christians.

org,

richard jomshof@riksdagen.se

Satan's Church of Enalan’s Britsh-Anglican satanlc Discese of Europe
: +0100

Mon, 8 Nov 2021

Bimey 1 <bimey @bimey.pme.
Justin Welby <press@lambethpalace.org.uk>

PERSECUTES Christians.

richard.jomshof@riksdagen.se

Satan's Church of England's British-Anglican satanic Diocese of Europe
Sat, 6 Nov 2021 09:58:15 +0100

Blimey | <blimey@blimey.pm

Justin Welby <press@lambethpalace.org.uk>

PERSECUTES Christians.

org,

richard jomshof@riksdagen.se

Thy,

Satan's Church of England's Britsh-Anglican satanic Diocese of Europe
iov

Bhrney ! <bnmev@bhme D
Sustin Welby <press@lambethpalace.org.uk>

PERSECUTES Christians.

richard jomshof@riksdagen.se

Satan's Church of England's British-Anglican satanic Diocese of Europe
Tue, 2 Nov 2021 11:24:32 +0100

Blimey | <blimey@blimey.pm

Justin Welby <press@lambethpalace.org.uk>

PERSECUTES Christians.

org,

richard.jomshof@riksdagen.se

Satan's Church of England's British-Anglican satanic Diocese of Europe
Sun, 31.0ct 2021 09:53:48 +0100

Yikes! <Yikes@yikes.e:

Justin Welby <press@iambethpalace.org.uk>

PERSECUTES Christians.

org,

richard jomshof@riksdagen.se

Satan's Church of England's British-Anglican satanic Diocese of Europe
Fri, 29 Oct 2021 08:37:17 +0200
Blimey | <blimey@blimey.

Justin Welby <press@lambethpalace.org.uk>

PERSECUTES Christians.

org,

rg,

Satan's Church of England's Bitsh-Anglcan satanic Diocese of Europe
s

Wed, 27 Oct 2

Blimey | <bl\mey@bl\me
Sustin Wolby <press@ambethpalace.org.uk>

PERSECUTES Christians.

org, urgent-

h

d.

Satan's Church of England's British-Anglican satanic Diocese of Europe
Mon, 25 Oct 2021 10:03:16 +0200

Blimey | <blimey@blimey.pm

Justin Welby <press@lambethpalace.org.uk>

PERSECUTES Christians.

org, urgent-

h

d.

Saten's Church of England's Bitsh-Anglican satanic Diocese of Europe
020

Sat, 23 Oct 2021

Blimey | <bl\mey@bl\mey.p
Sustin Welby <press@lambethpalace.org.uk>

PERSECUTES Christians.

org, urgent-

Satan's Church of England's Britsh-Anglcan satanic Diocese of Europe

Thy, 21 Oct 2021 12:05:

Blimey | <blimey@blimey | u
Sustin Welby <press@lambethpalace.org.uk>

PERSECUTES Christians.

org, urgent-

h

d.

Satan's Church of England's Britsh-Anglcan satanic Diocese of Europe
Tue, 19 Oct 2021 10:36:15 +

Blimey | <blimey@blimey |

Sustin Welby <press@lambethpelace.org.uk>

PERSECUTES Christians.

org, urgent-

h

d.

Satan's Church of England's Britsh-Anglican satanic Diocese of Europe
Sun, 17 0ct 2021 12:11:33 +

Blimey ! <blimey@blimey.

Sustin Welby <press@ambethpalace.org.uk>

PERSECUTES Christians.

org, urgent-

h

d

ra,

Satan's Church of England's British-Anglican satanic Diocese of Europe
i, 15 Oct 2021 11:14:55 +0200
Blimey | <blimey@blimey.pm:

Sustin Welby <press@lambethpalace.org.uk>

PERSECUTES Christians.

org, urgent-

h

d.

Satan's Church of England's British-Anglican satanic Diocese of Europe
Wed, 13 Oct 2021 11:43:23 +0200
Blimey | <blimey@blimey.pm>

Justin Welby <press@lambelhpa\ace org.uk>

PERSECUTES Christians.

org, urgent-

h

)

Satan's Church of England's British-Anglican satanic Diocese of Europe
Mon, 11 Oct 2021 11:13:02 +0200

Blimey ! <blimey@blimey.pm>

Justin Welby <press@lambethpalace.org.uk>

PERSECUTES Christians.

org, urgent-

h

d.

Satan's Church of England's British-Anglican satanic Diocese of Europe
Sat, 9 0ct 2021 23:48:39 +0200

Yikes! <Yikes@yikes.

Justin Welby <press@lembethpalace.org.uk>

PERSECUTES Christians.

hr.org, urgent-

h

)

Satanfs Church of England's Eitsh-Anglcan satanic Diocese of Europe
Thu, 7 Oct 2021 11:11:51 +

Yikes! <Yikes@yikes.es:
Justin Welby <press@lambethpalaceorg.uk>

PERSECUTES Christians.

org, urgent-

h

)

Satan's Church of England's British-Anglican satanic Diocese of Europe
Tue, 5 0ct 2021 11:00:37 +0200

Yikes! <Yikes@yike:

Sustin Welby <press@lambethpalace.org.uk>

PERSECUTES Christians.

org, urgent-

h

d.

Satan's Church of England's British-Anglican satanic Diocese of Europe
Sun, 3 Oct 2021 10:43:59 +0200
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

Satan's Church of Englanc's Britsh-Anglcan satanicDiacese of Eurape PERSECUTES Christians.
Fri, 1 Oct 2021 11:11:15 +020
Yikes! <Vikes@yikes.es:

Justin Welby <press@lambethpalace.org.uk>

rg, richard. i

Satanis Church of Englan's British-Anglicen satanlc Diocese of Europe PERSECUTES Ghrlstans,
Wed, 25 Sep 2021 10:40:17 H

Yikes! <Yikes@yike:

Justin Welby <press@ambethpalace.org.uk>

org, urgent-

hard.

Satanys Church of England's Britsh-Anglican satanic Diocese of Europe PERSECUTES Christans.
Mon, 27 Sep 2021 10:52:11 +

Yikes! <Yikes@yikes.

Sustin Welby <press@lambethpalace.org.uk>

org, urgent-

rg, richard.

Satan's Church of England's British-Anglican satanic Diocese of Europe PERSECUTES Christians.
Sat, 25 Sep 2021 13:20:44 +0200
Yikes! <Vikes@yikes.es:

Justin Welby <press@lambethpalace.org.uk>

org, urgent-

rg, richard.

Satan's Church of England's British-Anglican satanic Diocese of Europe PERSECUTES Christians.
Thu, 23 Sep 2021 11:11:01 4020
Yikes! <Yikes@yikes.

Justin Welby <press@ambethpalace.org.uk>

org, urgent-

hard.

Satan's Church of England's British-Anglican satanic Diocese of Europe PERSECUTES Christians.
Tue, 21 sep 2021 17:38:22 +0200
Yikes! <Yikes@yikes.

Sustin Welby <press@lambethpalace.org.uk>

org, urgent-

rg, richard.

Satan's Church of Englanc's ritsh-Anglcan satanicDiacese of Eurape PERSECUTES Christians.
Sun, 19 Sep 2021 15111544

Yikes! <Vikes@yikes.es;

Justin Welby <press@iambetripalace: org.uk>

org, urgent-

rg, richard.

Satan's Church of England's British-Anglican satanic Diocese of Europe PERSECUTES Christians.
Fri, 17 Sep 2021 20:35:56 +0200
Yikes! <Yikes@yikes.es>

Justin Welby <press@lambethpalace.org.uk>

org, urgent-

hard.

Satan's Church of England's Britsh-Anglican satanic Diocese of Europe PERSECUTES Christans.
Wed, 15 Sep 2021

Yikes! <Yikes@yikes.

Sustin Welby <press@lombethpalace.org.uk>

org, urgent-

rg, richard.

Satan's Church of England's British-Anglican satanic Diocese of Europe PERSECUTES Christians.
Mon, 13 Sep 2021 12:59:19 +0200

Yikes! <Vikes@yikes.e

Justin Welby <press@lambethpalace.org.uk>

org, urgent-

rg, richard.

Satan's Church of England's British-Anglican satanic Diocese of Europe PERSECUTES Christians.
Sat, 11 sep 2021 13:01:55 +0200
Yikes! <Yikes@yikes.e:

Justin Welby <press@iambethpalace.org.uk>

org, urgent-

hard.

Satan's Church of England's British-Anglican satanic Diocese of Europe PERSECUTES Christians.
Thu, 9 Sep 2021 11:01:22 +0200

Yikes! <Yikes@yikes.es>

Justin Welby <press@lambethpalace.org.uk>

org, urgent-

rg, richard.

Satan's Church of England's British-Anglican satanic Diocese of Europe PERSECUTES Christians.
Tue, 7 Sep 2021 11:30:52 +0200
Sweden is satanic. <info@Sweden-is-satanic.com>

Justin Welby <press@lambethpalace.org.uk>

org, urgent-

rg, richard.

Satan's Church of England's Brtsh-Anglcan satanic Diocese of Europe PERSECUTES Chrstans.
Sun, 5 Sep 2021 0200

S & ol <sweden-i-evi @aweden is-evlde>

Justin Welby <press@lambethpalace.org.uk>

org, urgent-

hard.

Satan's Church of England's British-Anglican satanic Diocese of Europe PERSECUTES Christians.
Fri, 3 Sep 2021 10:! 57 19 +0200

Yikes! <Yikes@yike

Justin Welby <press@ambethpalace.org.uk>

org, urgent-

rg, richard.

Saten's Church of England's Britsh-Anglcan satanic Diocese of Europe PERSECUTES Christians.
Wed, 1 Sep 2021 10:45:12 +020
Yikes! <Yikes@yikes.es>

Justin Welby <press@lambethpalace.org.uk>

org, urgent-

hard.

Satan's Church of England's British-Anglican satanic Diocese of Europe PERSECUTES Christians.
Mon, 30 Aug 2021 15:59:05 +0200
Yikes! <Yikes@yikes.es>

Justin Welby <press@lambethpalace.org.uk>

urgent-

hard.

Satan's Church of England's Erlt\sh -Anglican satanic Diocese of Europe PERSECUTES Christians.
Sat, 28 Aug 2021 ]3 37 17 +020

Yikes! <Yikes@yike

Justin Welby <press@ambethpalace.org.uk>

org, urgent-

rg, richard.

Satan's Churh of England's BiihAnglcan sanic Docese of Europe PERSECUTES Christians.
Thu, 26 Aug 2021 12:46:39 +0200
Yikes! <Yikes@yike

Justin Welby <Dress@lambelhpa\ace org.uk>

org, urgent-

hard.

Satan's Church of England's British-Anglican satanic Diocese of Europe PERSECUTES Christians.
Tue, 24 Aug 2021 11:16:09 +0200
Yikes! <Yikes@yikes.es:

Justin Welby <press@lambethpalace.org.uk>

org, urgent-

hard.

Satan's Church of England's British-Anglican satanic Diocese of Europe PERSECUTES Christians.
Sun, 22 Aug 2021 10:55:16 +0200
Yikes! <Yikes@yikes.es>

Justin Welby <press@lambethpalace.org.uk>

org, urgent-

rg, richard.

Satan's Church of England's British-Anglican satanic Diocese of Europe PERSECUTES Christians.
Fri, 20 Aug 2021 13:20:27 +0200

weden is satanic. <info@Sw satanic.cor
Justin Welby <Dress@\amhethuzlzce org.uk>

>

org, urgent-

hard.

Saten's Church of England's Bitsh-Anglcan satanic Diocese of Europe PERSECUTES Christians.
Wed, 18 Aug 2021 12:12:2

Yikes! <Yikes@yikes.es:

Justin Welby <press@lembethpalace org.uk>

hr.org, urgent-

hard,

Satan's Church of England's British-Anglican satanic Diocese of Europe PERSECUTES Christians.
HMon, 16 Aug 2021 19:02:53 +0200
Yikes! <Yikes@yike:

Justin Welby <press@ambethpalace.org.uk>

org, urgent-

hard.

Satan's Church of England's British-Anglican satanic Diocese of Europe PERSECUTES Christians.
Sat, 14 Aug 2021 13:49:08 +0200

Yikes! <Yikes@yikes.es>

Justin Welby <press@lambethpalace.org.uk>

hr.org, urgent-

ichard.

Satan's Church of England's British-Anglican satanic Diocese of Europe PERSECUTES Christians.
Thu, 12 Aug 2021 14:04:53 +0200

Yikes! <Yikes@yikes.es:

Justin Welby <press@lambe(hpa\ace org.uk>

hr.org, urgent-

ichard,

Satan's Church of England's British-Anglican satanic Diocese of Europe PERSECUTES Christians.
Tue, 10 Aug 2021 11:07:45 +0200

Yikes! <Yikes@yikes.

Sustin Welby <press@lembethpalace org. k>

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

Sun, 8 Aug 2021 10:31:01 +0200
Yikes! <Yikes@yikes.es>
Justin Welby <press@lambethpalace.org.uk>

rg, richard.

Satants Church of England’s British-Anglican satanic Diocese of Europe PERSECUTES Christans.
+02

Fri, 6 Aug 2021 11:03:16
Yikes! <Yikes@yikes.es:
Justin Welby <press@lambethpalace.org.uk>

rg, richard.

Satans Church of Englan's Erish-Anglicen satanlc Diocese of Europe PERSECUTES Ghlstans,

Wed, 4 Aug 2
Yikes! <wkes@v.
Justin Welby <ress@ambethpalace.org.uk>

hard.

Satan's Church of England's British-Anglican satanic Diocese of Europe PERSECUTES Christians.
+0200

Mon, 2 pug 2021,23:27:17
Yikes! <Yikes@yikes.
Sustin Wielby <press@lambethpalace.org.uk>

rg, richard.

Satan's Church of England's British-Anglican satanic Diocese of Europe PERSECUTES Christians.
00

Sat, 31 Jul 2021 13:57:15 +
Yikes! <Yikes@yikes.es>
Justin Welby <press@lambethpalace.org.uk>

rg, richard.

Saten's church of Englaruf's Brtish-Anglicen satanic Diocese of Eurone PERSECUTES Ghrlstans,

Thu, 29 Jul 2021 0;
Yikes! <Yikes@yikes.es>
Justin Welby <press@lambethpalace.org.uk>

hard.

Satanys Church of England's Britsh-Anglican satanic Diocese of Europe PERSECUTES Christans.
0;

Tue, 27 Jul 2021
Yikes! <kaes@wkes,es
Justin Welby <press@lambethpalace.org.uk>

Satanys Church of England's ritsh-Anglican satanic Diocese of Europe PERSECUTES Christans.

Sun, 25 Jul 2021 1.
Yikes! <Vikes@yikes.es;
Justin Welby <press@lambethpalace.org.uk>

rg, richard.

Satan's Church of England's British-Anglican satanic Diocese of Europe PERSECUTES Christians.
+0200

Frl, 23 301 2021 10:34:40
Yikes! <Yikes@yikes.e:
Justin Welby <press@iambethpalace.org.uk>

hard.

Satan's Church of England's British-Anglican satanic Diocese of Europe PERSECUTES Christians.
200

Wed, 21 Jul 2021 11 33 22 +
Yikes! <Yikes@yikes.
Sustin Welby <press@lambethpalace.org.uk>

rg, richard.

Satan's Church of England's British-Anglican satanic Diocese of Europe PERSECUTES Christians.
20

Mo, 19 1 2021 14:11:40 +
Yikes! <Yikes@yike
Justin Welby <Dress@lamb€lhpa\ace org.uk>

rg, richard.

Satan's Church of England's British-Anglican Diocese of Europe PERSECUTES Christians.
Sat, 17 Jul 2021 12:24:41 +0200
Yikes! <Yikes@yikes.es>

Justin Welby <press@lambethpalace.org.uk>

hard.

Satants Church of England's Britsh-Anglican Diocese of Europe PERSECUTES Christans.
Thu, 15 Jul 2021

Yikes! <Ykes@vl s.es:
Sustin Welby <Justin welby@lambethpelace.ora.uk>

Satan's Church of Eng\and ! armsn -Anglican Diocese of Europe PERSECUTES Christians.
Tue, 13 Jul 2021 10

Yikes! <Yikes@yikes. P
Justin Welby <justin.welby@lambethpalace.org.uk>

Satan's Church of Englanc's Eish-Anglcan Diocese of Europe PERSECUTES Chrstians.
Sun, 11 Jul 2021
Vi <Vikeatyikes.cos

Justin Welby <justin.welby@lambethpalace.org.uk>

hard.

Satan's Church of E"Q\and 5 British-Anglican Diocese of Europe PERSECUTES Christians.
Fri, 9 Jul 2021 10:50:! ﬂ 0200

Yikes! <Yikes@yikes.

Justin Welby <justin welby@lambethpalace.org.uk>

rg, richard.

Satan's Church o England's Bish-Anglican Diocee of Europe PERSECUTES Chistians.
Wed, 7 Ju 2021 11:52:0

Yikes! <Yikes@yike

Sustn Welby <}ustin-welby@lambethpalace.org.uk>

rg, richard.

Satan's Church of England's British-Anglican Diocese of Europe PERSECUTES Christians.
Mon, § Jul 2021 11:34:18 +0200

Sustin Welby <justin welby @lambethpalace.org.uk>

hard.

Satan's Church of England's British-Anglican Diocese of Europe PERSECUTES Christians.
Sat, 3 Jul 2021 10:: 39 48 +0200

Yikés! <Yikes@yike

Justin Welby <justin welby@lambethpalace.org.uk>

rg, richard.

Satan's Church of England's Bitsh-Anglcan Diocese of Europe PERSECUTES Christins.
Thu, 12412021 07:05:45 4020

Yikes! <Yikes@yik

Sustin Welby <hustin welby @lambethpalace.org.uk>

hard.

Satan's Church of England's British-Anglican Diocese of Europe PERSECUTES Christians.
Tue, 29 Jun 2021 11:39:26 +0200
Yikes! <Yikes@yikes.es>

Justin Welby <justin.welby@lambethpalace.org.uk>

hard.

Satan's Church of England's British-Anglican Diocese of Europe PERSECUTES Christians.
Sun, 27 Jun 2021 ll 33 52 +0200

Yikes! <Yikes@yike

Justin Welby <Just\n welby@lambethpa\ace org.uk>

hard.

Satan's Church of England's British-Anglican Diocese of Europe PERSECUTES Christians.
Fri, 25 Jun 2021 09:45:22 +0200

Yikes! <Yikes@yikes.es>

Justin Welby <justin.welby@lambethpalace.org.uk>

hard.

Satan's Church of England’s British-Anglican Diocese of Europe PERSECUTES Christians.
Wed, 23 Jun 2021 11:02:37 +0200
Yikes! <Yikes@yikes.es:

Justin Welby <justin. welby@lambethpa\ace org.uk>

hard,

Satan's Church of England's British-Anglican Diocese of Europe PERSECUTES Christians.
Mon, 21 Jun 2021 07: ze 24 +0200
Yikes! <Yikes@yikes.

Sustin Welby <Justin welby@lambethpelace.org.uk>

hard.

Satan's Church of England's British-Anglican Diocese of Europe PERSECUTES Christians.
Sat, 19 Jun 2021 10 58 12 +0200

Yikes! <Yikes@yike

Sustn Welby <}ustin welby@lambethpalace.org.uk>

org, urgent-

org, urgent-

org, urgent-

org, urgent-

org, urgent-

org, urgent-

org, urgent-

org, urgent-

org, urgent-

org, urgent-

org, urgent-

org, urgent-

org, urgent-

~org, urgent-

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
Thu, 17 Jun 2021 10:56:14 +0200
Yikes! <Yikes@yikes

Justin Welby <justin. welby@lambethpa\ace org.uk>

org, urgent-

hard,

Satan's Church of England's Britsh-Anglican Diocese of Europe PERSECUTES Christans.
Tue, 15 Jun 2021 10:54:51 +
Yikes! <Yikes@yikes.es>

.org, urgent-



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
Sun, 13 Jun 2021 11:15:30 +0200
Yikes! <Yikes@yike:

Sustin Welby <hustin-weloy@lambethpalace.orq vk

org, urgent-

hard.

Satant's Church of England’s British-Anglican Diocese of Europe PERSECUTES Christans.
Fi, 11 Jun 2021 11:07:15 +

Yikes! <Yikes@yikes.es:

Justin Welby <justin. welby@lzmbethpa\ace org.uk>

org, urgent-

rg, richard. i

Satans Church of Englan’s Biish-Anglican Diocese of Europe PERSECUTES Chlstans,
Wed, 9 Jun 2021 1
Sweden is satanic. <mfo@5wed atanic.com>
Sustin Welby <justinwelby@lambethpalace.org uk>

org, urgent-

hard.

Satan's Church of England's British-Anglican Diocese of Europe PERSECUTES Christans.
Mon,
Yikes! <wkes@v. A

Justin Welby <justin.welby@lambethpalace.org.uk>

org, urgent-

hard.

Satan's Church of England's British-Anglican Diocese of Europe PERSECUTES Christians.
Sat, S Jun 2021 11:22i09 +0200
Yikes! <Yikes@yikes.es:

Justin Welby <justin. welby@lzmbethpa\ace org.uk>

org, urgent-

rg, richard. i

Saten's Church of Englanf's British-Anglican Diocese of Europe PERSECUTES Chrlstans.
Thu, 3 Jun 2021 12:29:23 +

Sweden is evil <sweden-is- evv\@sweden is-evil.de>

Justin Welby <justin.welby@lambethpalace.org.uk>

org, urgent-

hard.

Fwd: Satan's Church of England's British-Anglican Diocese of Europe PERSECUTES Christians.
+0200

Tue, 1Jun 2021 23:46:55
Yikes! <Yikes@yikes.es>
Justin Welby <justin.welby@lambethpalace.org.uk>

org, urgent-

rg, richard.

Satan's Church of England's British-Anglican Diocese of Europe PERSECUTES Christians.
Sun. 30 May 2021 10:53:30 +0200

Yikes! <Yikes@yikes.

Justin Welby <justin. welby@lambethpa\ace org.uk>

org, urgent-

rg, richard.

Satants Church of England's Britsh-Analcan Diocese of Europe PERSECUTES Christians.
Fri, 28 May 2 +0200

St s el <oneton-io-on i@sweden-is-evil.de>

Justin Welby <justin.welby@lambethpalace.org.uk>

org, urgent-

hard.

Satanis Church of England's Britsh-Anglican Diocese of Europe PERSECUTES Christans.
Wed, 26 May 2021
Sweden is satanic. <mfo@ tanic.com>
Justin Welby <justin. we\bv@\ambelhna\ace.orq,uk>

org, urgent-

rg, richard.

Satan's Church of England's armsn Angncan Diocese of Europe PERSECUTES Christians.
Mon, 24 May 2021 11:21:13 +

Yikes! <Yikes@yikes.es>

Justin Welby <justin.welby@lambethpalace.org.uk>

org, urgent-

rg, richard.

Satan's Church of England's British-Anglican Diocese of Europe PERSECUTES Christians.
Sat, 22 May 2021 12:28:25 +0200

Sweden is satanic. <info@Sweden-is-satanic.com>

Justin Welby <justin.welby@lambethpalace.org.uk>

org, urgent-

hard.

Satanys Church of England's Britsh-Anglican Diocese of Europe PERSECUTES Christans.
Thu, 20 May 2021 10:42:00

Sweden is satanic. <mfo@5weden jic.com>

Sustin Welby <lustin.welby@lambethpalace.org uk

org, urgent-

rg, richard.

Satan's Church of England's British-Anglican Diocese of Europe PERSECUTES Christians.
Tue 18 May 2021 12:57:25 +0200

Yikes! <Yikes@yik

Sustin Welby <justin we\hv@\ambelhva\ace org.uk>

org, urgent-

rg, richard.

Satan's Church of Englanc's Briish-Anglican Diocese of Europe PERSECUTES Chrstians.
Sun, 16 May 2021 11:03:58 +020
Sweden i oot <oweden o emiGameden-is-evlde>
Justin Welby <justin.welby@lambethpalace.org.uk>

org, urgent-

hard.

Fud: Satan's Church of England's Britsh-Anglican Diocese of Europe PERSECUTES Chritians.

Fri, 14 May 2021
Sweden is satanic. <mfo@ tanic.com>
Justin Welby <justin. welby@lambethpa\ace.urg uk>

org, urgent-

Satan's Church of England's eitsh- Angncan Diocese of Europe PERSECUTES Christians.
Wed, 12 May 20 3 020

Swecen s tanie. <mfo@ anic.com>

Justin Welby <justin. welby@lambethpa\ace rauke

urgent-

rg, richard.

Satan's church of Englanc's British-Anglican Diocese of Europe PERSECUTES Chrstians.
Hon, 10 May 2021 13:09:23 +020
Blimey ! <blimey@biimey

Justin Welby <yustin.welby@lambethpalace.org.uk>

org, urgent-

hard.

Satan's Church of England's Erlt\sh -Anglican Diocese of Europe PERSECUTES Christians.
Sat, 8 May 2021 11:07:: 44

Blimey ! <blimey@blimey.

Sustin Welby <Justin.welby@lambethpalace.org k>

org, urgent-

rg, richard.

Satants Church of England's Bitsh-Anglcan Diocese of Europe PERSECUTES Christins.
Thy, 6 May 2021

Blimey | <bl\mey@bl\me

Sustin Welby <pustin.welty @lambethpalace.org vk

org, urgent-

rg, richard.

Satan's Church of Englanc's Britsh-Anglcan Diocese of Europe PERSECUTES Chrstians.
Mon, 3 May 2021 11:06:25

Blimey ! <blimey@blimey

Justin Welby <yustin.welby@lambethpalace.org.uk>

org, urgent-

hard.

Satan's Church of England's Britsh-Anglican Diocese of Europe PERSECUTES Christians.
ot 1y 2021 10:12:52

Blimey ! <blimey@blimey.

Justin Welby <justin. we\hv@\ambethpa\a:e org.uk>

org, urgent-

hard.

Satan's Church of England's Bitsh-Anglcan Diocese of Europe PERSECUTES Christians.
Thu, 29 Apr 2021 21:40:51 +

Blimey | <blimey@blimey |

Sustin Welby <3ustin.welty@lambethpalace.org vk

org, urgent-

hard.

Satan's Church of England's Britsh-Anglcan Diocese of Eurape PERSECUTES Chrstians.
Tue, 27 Apr 2021 13:44:

S % el <swaden.io-ovi @tweden is-evil de>

Justin Welby <justin.welby@lambethpalace.org.uk>

hr.org, urgent-

hard.

Satanys Church of England's British-Anglican Diocese of Europe PERSECUTES Christans.
Sun, 25 Apr 2021 13:08:42 +

torsten@nenzen.net <torslen@nenzen‘0 9>

Justin Welby <justin.welby@lambethpalace.org.uk>

org, urgent-

hard.

Satan's Church of England's Bitsh-Anglcan Diocese of Europe PERSECUTES Christians.
Fri, 23 Apr 2021 14:32: 51 020
Blimey | <blimey@blime

Sustin Welby <iustin.wolty@lambethpalace.org uk

org, urgent-

hard.

Satan's church of Englanc's Britsh-Anglcan Diocese of Europe PERSECUTES Chrstians.
Wed, 21 Apr 2021 12:57:38

Blimey | <blimey@blimey .

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

4, richard

Satan's Church of England's British-Anglican Diocese of Europe PERSECUTES Christians.
Mon, 19 Apr 2021 11:52:09 +0200

Sweden i evil <sweden-is-evil@sweden-is-evil.de>

Justin Welby <justin.welby@lambethpalace.org.uk>

org, urgent-
hard.

Satants Church of England's Britsh-Anglican Diocese of Europe PERSECUTES Christans.
sat, 17 Apr 2021

e e ometene svn@sweden is-evil.de>

Justin Welby <justin.welby@lambethpalace.org.uk>

org, urgent-

rg, richard.

Saten's Church of Enalan’s Biish-Anglican Diocese of Europe PERSECUTES Chlstians,
Thu, 15 Apr 2021 22:01:31 +

Sweden 1 satanic. 2info@Sweden is-satanic.com>

Justin Welby <justin.welby@lambethpalace.org.uk>

~org, urgent-

rg, richard. i

Satan's Church of England's British-Anglican Diocese of Europe PERSECUTES Christians.
Tue, 13 Apr 2021 23:09:02 +0200

weden is satanic. <info@Sweden-is-satanic.com>
Justin Welby <justin.welby@lambethpalace.org.uk>

org, urgent-
hard.

Satants Church of England's British-Anglican Diocese of Europe PERSECUTES Christans.
Sun, 11 Apr 2021 12:34:00 +

Karolinska Institutet <Karol\nska.lnsllmlst@Kamlmska.de)

Justin Welby <justin.welby@lambethpalace.org.uk>

org, urgent-

rg, richard.

Satents Church of Englaref’s Biish-Anglican Diocese of Europe PERSECUTES Chalstans,
Fri, 9 Apr 2021 10:46:33

Yikes! <Yikes@yikes.es

Justin Welby <justin.welby@lambethpalace.org.uk>

org, urgent-

Satan's Church of England's British-Anglican Diocese of Europe PERSECUTES Christians.
Wed, 7 Apr 2021 :33 +0200

8limey | <biimey@blimey.pm>

Justin Welby <sustin.welby@lambethpalace.org.uk>

org, urgent-
hard.

Satanis Church of England's Britsh-Anglican Diocese of Europe PERSECUTES Christans.
Mon, 5 Apr 2021 +020(

Sweden is satanic. <mfo@5weden is-satanic.com>

Justin Welby <justin.welby@lambethpalace.org.uk>

org, richard

Satan's Church of England's British-Anglican Diocese of Europe PERSECUTES Christians.
Sat, 3 Apr 2021 12:23:34 +0200

Sweden is satanic. <info@Sweden-is-satanic.com>

Justin Welby <justin.welby@lambethpalace.org.uk>

9 org, richard

Satan's Church of Englan's Britsh-Anglican Diocese of Europe PERSECUTES Chilstans.
Thu, 3 Apr 2021 11:41:13 #

Yikes! <Yikes@yil

Justin Welby <Ju5tm welby@lambethpa\ace org.uk>

9 org, richard

Satan's Church of Enalan’s Britsh-Anglican Diocese of Europe PERSECUTES Chilstans.
Tue, 30 Mar 2021 12:36: 41

Blimey | <blimey@blim

Justin Welby <justin. welby@lambethpa\ace org.uk>

9 org, richard

Satan's Church of England’s British-Anglican Diocese of Europe PERSECUTES Christians.
Sun, 28 Mar 2021 12:27:39 +0200

kyrkor@kyrkor.be <kyrkor@kyrkor.be>

Justin Welby <justin.welby@lambethpalace.org.uk>

org, richard,

Satan's Church of England's British-Anglican Diocese of Europe PERSECUTES Christians.
Fri, 26 Mar 2021 11:00:27 +0100

kyrkor@kyrkor.be <kyrkor@kyrkor.be>

Justin Welby <justin.welby@lambethpalace.org.uk>

org, richard,

Satanis Church of England' Britsh-Anglican Diocese of Europe PERSECUTES Christans.
Wed, 24 Mar 2021 08:56:1

Yikes! <Yikes@yikes.es>

Justin Welby <justin.welby@lambethpalace.org.uk>

org, richard

Satan's Church of England's British-Anglican Diocese of Europe PERSECUTES Christians.
Mon, 22 Mar 2021 09:49:10 +0100

Yikes! <Yikes@yikes.es

Justin Welby <justin.welby@lambethpalace.org.uk>

9 org, richard

Satan's Church of England's British-Anglican Diocese of Europe PERSECUTES Christians.
Sat, 20 Mar 2021 10:25:16 +0100

Blimey ! <blimey@blimey.pm>

Sustin Welby <3ustin welby @lambethpelace.org.uk>

urgent-action@ohchr.org, richard jomshof@riksdagen.se

Satan's Church of England's British-Anglican Diocese of Europe PERSECUTES Christians.
Thy, 18 Mar 2021 09:30:42 +0100

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
Tue, 16 Mar 2021 10:51:55 +0100

Karolinska Institutet <Karolinska. Institutet@Karolinska.de>

Justin Welby <justin.welby@lambethpalace.org.uk>

urgent-action@ohchr.org

Satan's Church of England's British-Anglican Diocese of Europe PERSECUTES Christians.
Sun, 14 Mar 2021 12:46:56 +0100

Sweden is satanic. <info@Sweden-is-satanic.com>

Justin Welby <justin.welby@lambethpalace.org.uk>

Satanys Church of England's Britsh-Anglican Diocese of Europe PERSECUTES Christans.
Fri, 12 Mar 2021 +010f

Crvedan s ool sovetenc- evn@sweaen is-evil.de>

Justin Welby <justin.welby@lambethpalace.org.uk>

Satan's Church of England's British-Anglican Diocese of Europe PERSECUTES Christians.
Wed, 10 Mar 2021 10:27:38 +0100

Blimey | <blimey@blimey.pm>

Sustin Welby <3ustin-welby @lambethpalace.org.uk>

Satarts Church of England's Britsh-Anglican Diocese of Europe PERSECUTES Christans.
Mon, 8 Mar +010

Sweden is evn <sweden \s e\u\(\sweden is-evil.de>

Justin Welby <justin.welby@lambethpalace.org.uk>

Satan's Church of England's British-Anglican Diocese of Europe PERSECUTES Christians.
Sat, 6 Mar 2021 13:58:38 +0100

Sweden is satanic. <info@Sweden-is-satanic.com>

Justin Welby <justin.welby@lambethpalace.org.uk>

Satan's Church of England's British-Anglican Diocese of Europe PERSECUTES Christians.
Thu, 4 Mar 2021 19:35:08 +0100

Karolinska Institutet <Karolinska.Institutet@Karolinska.de>

Justin Welby <justin.welby@lambethpalace.org.uk>

Tue, 2 Mar 2021 11:39:19 +0100

Torsten-the-Nitwit <systemic-injustice-of-Sweden-through-uncontested-
false-reports-and-Iies-against-Torsten-the-Nitwit@sweden-is-satanic.com >

Justin Welby <justin.welby@lambethpalace.org.uk>, Supreme-Governor-of-the-Church-of-England@royal.uk, Nicholas
<chaplain@stockholmanglicans.se>, Lambeth Palace <contact@lambethpalace.org.uk>, Synod Support <synod@churchofengland.org>,
PA.Archbi .org.uk, pa.generalsecretary .anglican.org, stanselm@lambethpalace.org.uk, office@archbishopofyork.org,
bishop. org, ope.anglican.org, GaiI.wilmet@europe.ang\ican.org, barbara.omoro@churchofengland. org,
geoff.johnston@europe.anglican.org, paul.vrolijk@europe.anglican.org, I andrew. i@churct
bron.panter@chur org, damian.tt anglican.org, * bgordon- tay\or@m\rﬂe\d org.uk, william.gulliford@churchofengland. org
ulla.monberg@churcl org,  clare. ope.anglican.org,  debbie n@churchofengland.org,  david

istchurchlille.fr, rachel.hand@archbishopofyork.org, elizabeth.addy@archbishopofyork.org,

Archdeacon. Worcester@cofe-worcester.org.uk,  bishop. worcester@cofe-worcester.org.uk,  info@worcestercathedral.org.uk, Assallants-of-Biblical-

Christian-Faith @royal.uk

sd. partiet.se, se,

press@mp.se, se,
fo@enhet. i org.uk, org. uk, org.uk,
K,

g.uk,

Satan's Cﬁurch of Engla;uﬁd's British-Anglican Diocese of Europe PERSECUTES

Christians.

Sun, 28 Feb 2021 12:17:38 +0100



From:

To:

CC:

Subject:

Date:
From:

To:

CC:

Subject:

Date:
From:
To:

CC:

Subject:

Date:
From:

CC:

Subject:

Date:
From:

To:

CC:

Subject:

Date:
From:

To:
CC:

Torsten-the-Nitwit <Torsten-the-Nitwit-is-banned-by-all-Swedish-pastors-
of-churches@sweden-is-satanic.com>

Justin Welby <justin.welby@lambethpalace.org.uk>, Supreme-Governor-of-the-Church-of-England@royal.uk, Nicholas Howe
<chaplain@stockholmanglicans.se>, Lambeth Palace <contact@lambethpalace.org.uk>, Synod Support ~<synod@churchofengland.org>,
PA.Archbishop@lambethpalace.org.uk, pa.generalsecretary@london.anglican.org, stanselm@lambethpalace.org.uk, office@archbishopofyork.org,

bishop. Pt hur org, ope.anglican.org, Gail.wilmet@europe.anglican.org, barbara.omoro@churchofengland.org,
geoff.johnston@europe.anglican.org, paul.vrolijk@europe.anglican.org, kelham@bluewin.ch, andrew.caspari@churchofengland.org,
bron.panter@chur org, damian.thwai anglican.org, bgordon-taylor@mirfield.org.uk, william.gulliford@churchofengland.org,
ulla.monberg@churchofengland.org, clare.amos@europe.anglican.org, debbie.cunningham@churchofengland.org, david.bean@wanadoo.fr,

mkopetzky@gmx.at, chaplain@christchurchlille.fr, rachel.hand york.org, elizabeth. @archbishopofyork.org,
Archdeacon.Worcester@cofe-worcester.org.uk,  bishop.worcester@cofe-worcester.org.uk, info@worcestercathedral.org.uk, Assailants-of-Biblical-
Christian-Faith@royal.uk

o sd. partiet.se, se,
se,

fo@enhet org.uk, org.uk, org.uk, info@snp.org,
rg.uk, .0rg.uk, uup@uup.org, K
fo@pb

Satan's Church of England's British-Anincan Diocese of Europe PERSECUTES
Christians.

Fri, 26 Feb 2021 12:02:00 +0100

Torsten-the-Nitwit <Torsten-the-Nitwit-is-banned-by-all-churches-
worldwide@sweden-is-satanic.com>
Justin Welby <justin.welby@lambethpalace.org.uk>, Supreme-Governor-of-the-Church-of-England@royal.uk, Nicholas Howe

<chaplain@stockholmanglicans.se>, Lambeth ~Palace <contact@lambethpalace.org.uk>, Synod Support <synod@churchofengland.org>,
PA.Archbishop@lambethpalace.org.uk, ~pa.generalsecretary@london.anglican.org, ~stanselm@lambethpalace.org.uk,  office@archbishopofyork.org,

bishop. Pt hur org, ope.anglican.org, Gail.wilmet@europe.anglican.org, barbara.omoro@churchofengland.org,
geoff.johnston@europe.anglican.org, paul.vrolijk@europe.anglican.org, kelham@bluewin.ch, andrew.caspari@churchofengland.org,
bron.panter@chur org, damian.thwai anglican.org, bgord ylor@mirfield.org.uk, william.gulliford@churchofengland.org,
ulla.monberg@chur .org,  clare.am urope.anglican.org,  debbie, i n@churchofengland.org,  david.bean@wanadoo.fr,

mkopetzky@gmx.at, chaplain@christchurchlille.fr, rachel.hand@ar rg, elizabeth. @archbishopofyork.org,
Archdeacon.Worcester@cofe-worcester.org.uk,  bishop.worcester@cofe-worcester.org.uk, info@worcestercathedral.org.uk, Assailants-of-Biblical-
Christian-Faith@royal.uk

pr press@sd.se, P se, se,

fo@enhet. org.uk, k, k

f K org, org.uk, uup@uup.org,
org.uk, org, K foat K, infor

Satan's Church of England's British-Anglican Diocese of Europe PERSECUTES
Christians.

Wed, 24 Feb 2021 12:30:47 +0100
Torsten-the-Nitwit <Mister.Nitwit@sweden-is-satanic.com>

Justin Welby <justin.welby@lambethpalace.org.uk>, Supreme-Governor-of-the-Church-of-England@royal.uk, Nicholas Howe
<chaplain@stockholmanglicans.se>, Lambeth Palace <contact@lambethpalace.org.uk>, Synod Support <synod@churchofengland.org>,
PA.Archbishop@lambethpalace.org.uk, pa.generalsecretary@london.anglican.org, stanselm@lambethpalace.org.uk, office@archbishopofyork.org,

bishop. org, ope.anglican.org, Gail.wilmet@europe.anglican.org, barbara.omoro@churchofengland.org,
geoff.johnston@europe.anglican.org, paul.vrolijk@europe.anglican.org, kelhar in.ch andrew i@churct org,
bron.panter@chur org, damian.thwai anglican.org, bgordon-taylor@mirfield.org.uk, william.gulliford@churchofengland.org,
ulla.monberg@chur org, clare.am urope.anglican.org, debbie. n@churchofengland.org, david.bean@wanadoo.fr,
mkopet: at, hristchurchlille.fr, rachel.hand@ar elizabeth @archbishopofyork.org,

rg,
Archdeacon.Worcester@cofe-worcester.org.uk,  bishop.worcester@cofe-worcester.org.uk, info@worcestercathedral.org.uk, Assailants-of-Biblical-
Christian-Faith@royal.uk

P press@sd.se, partiet.se, se,
se,

nu, se, fo@enhet.
org.uk, Lorg.uk, rg.uk, inf K e,
K, K, K,

fo@pby K

Satan's Church of England's British-Anglican Diocese of Europe PERSECUTES
Christians.

Mon, 22 Feb 2021 08:20:26 +0100

Torsten-the-Nitwit <satanic-Hillsong-Church-globally-bans-Torsten-the-
Nitwit-by-edict-of-Brian-Houston@blimey.pm>

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
geoff.johnston@europe.anglican.org, paul.vrolijk@europe.anglican.org, kelhar in.ch andre i@churct org,
bron.panter@chur org, damian.thwai _anglican.org, bgord ylor@mirfield.org.uk, william.gulliford@churchofengland.org,
ulla.monberg@chur org, clare.am urope.anglican.org, debbie. n@churchofengland.org, david.bean@wanadoo.fr,

at, i istchurchlille.fr, rachel.hand@archbishopofyork.org, elizabeth.addy@archbishopofyork.org,

g
Archdeacon.Worcester@cofe-worcester.org.uk,  bishop.worcester@cofe-worcester.org.uk, info@worcestercathedral.org.uk, Assailants-of-Biblical-
Christian-Faith@royal.uk

nu,
~org.uk, org.uk, rg.uk, infc K e,
K,

k, info@pby K

Satan's Church of England's British-Anglican Diocese of Europe PERSECUTES
Christians.

Sat, 20 Feb 2021 12:13:04 +0100
Torsten-the-Nitwit <Torsten-the-Nitwit-is-banned-by-all-Swedish-pastors-
of-churches@sweden-is-evil.de>

Justin Welby <justin.welby@lambethpalace.org.uk>, Supreme-Governor-of-the-Church-of-England@royal.uk, Nicholas Howe
<chaplain@stockholmanglicans.se>, Lambeth ~Palace <contact@lambethpalace.org.uk>, Synod ~Support <synod@churchofengland.org>,
PA.Archbishop@lambethpalace.org.uk, ~pa.generalsecretary@london.anglican.org, —stanselm@lambethpalace.org.uk, ~ office@archbishopofyork.org,

bishop. org, ope.anglican.org,  Gail.wilmet@europe.anglican.org, barbara.omoro@churchofengland.org,
geoff.johnston@europe.anglican.org, paul.vrolijk@europe.anglican.org, kelhar in.ch andre i@churct org,
bron.panter@chur org,  damian.tt anglican.org,  bgordon-taylor@mirfield.org.uk, - william.gulliford@churchofengland.org,
ulla.monberg@churchofengland.org,  clare.amos@europe.anglican.org,  debbie. n@churchofengland.org,  david.bean@wanadoo.fr,

gmx.at, tchurchlille.fr, rachel.hand@archbishopofyork.org, elizabeth.addy@archbishopofyork.org,
Archdeacon.Worcester@cofe-worcester.org.uk,  bishop.worcester@cofe-worcester.org.uk,  info@worcestercathedral.org.uk, Assailants-of-Biblical-
Christian-Faith @royal.uk

pe ” partiet.se, se,

se, fo@enhet.

nu,

org.uk, org.uk, K, info@:

K q, 9.uk, org, k 9,
fo@pby uk

Satan's Church of England's British-Anglican Diocese of Europe PERSECUTES
Christians.

Thu, 18 Feb 2021 08:48:06 +0100

Torsten-the-Nitwit <Torsten-the-Nitwit-is-banned-by-all-churches-
worldwide@sweden-is-evil.de>

v, i, stuat i caroine




BCC
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Satan's Church of England's British-Anglican Diocese of Europe PERSECUTES
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Tue, 16 Feb 2021 10:54:49 +0100
Torsten-the-Nitwit <Mister.Nitwit@sweden-is-evil.de>

Justin Welby <justin.welby@lambethpalace.org.uk>, Supreme-Governor-of-the-Church-of-England@royal.uk, Nicholas Howe
<chaplain@stockholmanglicans.se>, Lambeth Palace <contact@lambethpalace.org.uk>, Synod Support ~<synod@churchofengland.org>,
PA.Archbishop@lambethpalace.org.uk, pa.: genera\secretary@london anglican.org, stanselm@lambethpalace.org.uk, office@archbishopofyork.org,

bishop. Pt hur org, ope.anglican.org, Gail.wilmet@europe.. anghcan org, barbara.omoro@churchofengland.org,
geoff.johnston@europe.anglican.org, paul.vrolijk@europe.anglican.org, kelhamr h, andrew. i@churct org,
bron.panter@chur org, damian.tt anglican.org, bgord ylor@mirfield.org.uk, william.gulliford@churchofengland.org,
ulla.monberg@churcl org, clare.am: urope.anglican.org, debbie i n@churchofengland.org, david.bean@wanadoo.fr,

mkopetzky@gmx.at, chaplain@christchurchlille.fr, rachel.hand@ar i york.org, elizabeth. @archbishopofyork.org,
Archdeacon.Worcester@cofe-worcester.org.uk,  bishop.worcester@cofe-worcester.org.uk, info@worcestercathedral.org.uk, —Assailants-of-Biblical-
Christian-Faith@royal.uk
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Satan's Church of England's British-Anglican Diocese of Europe PERSECUTES
Christians.

Sun, 14 Feb 2021 12:39:29 +0100

Torsten-the-hideous-Savage <satan-certainly-governs-Church-of-England-
globally-through-Anglican-bishops-priests-against-Mr.Savage@blimey.pm>
Justin Welby <justin.welby@lambethpalace.org.uk>, Supreme-Governor-of-the-Church-of-England@royal.uk, Nicholas Howe

<chaplain@stockholmanglicans.se>, Lambeth Palace <contact@lambethpalace.org.uk>, Synod Support <synod@churchofengland.org>,
PA.Archbishop@lambethpalace.org.uk, pa.generalsecretary@london.anglican.org, stanselm@lambethpalace.org.uk, office@archbishopofyork.org,

bishop. org, ope.anglican.org, Gail. wﬂmet@europe anghcan org, barbara.omoro@churchofengland.org,
geoff.johnston@europe.anglican.org, paul.vrolijk@europe.anglican.org, kelh andrew. i@churct org,
bron.panter@chur org, damian.tt anglican.org, bgordon-tay\or@m\rfle\d org uk, william.gulliford@churchofengland.org,
ulla.monberg@chur org, clare.am urope.anglican.org, debbie. n@churchofengland.org, david.bean@wanadoo.fr,
mkopet: at, hristchurchlille.fr, rachel.hand@ar york.org, elizabeth @archbishopofyork.org,

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

12 Feb 2021 11:10:54 +0100

Torsten-the-hideous-Savage <satanic-Church-of-England-persecutes-
Torsten-the-Savage-globally@blimey.pm>
Justin Welby <justin.welby@lambethpalace.org.uk>, Supreme-Governor-of-the-Church-of-England@royal.uk, Nicholas Howe

<chaplain@stockholmanglicans.se>, Lambeth Palace <contact@lambethpalace.org.uk>, Synod ~Support <synod@churchofengland.org>,
PA.Archbishop@lambethpalace.org.uk, pa.generalsecretary@london.anglican.org, stanselm@lambethpalace.org.uk, office@archbishopofyork.org,

bishop. org, ope.anglican.org, Gail.wilmet@europe. anghcan org, barbara.omoro@churchofengland.org,
geoff.johnston@europe.anglican.org, paul.vrolijk@europe.anglican.org, kelham andre i@churct org,
bron.panter@chur org, damian.tt anglican.org, bgordon»tay\or@m\rﬂe\d.org.uk, william. gulliford@churchofengland.org,
ulla.monberg@chur org, clare.am urope.anglican.org, debbie. n@churchofengland.org, david.bean@wanadoo.fr,
mkopet: at, hristchurchlille.fr, rachel.hand@ar elizabeth. @archbishopofyork.org,

Archdeacon.Worcester@cofe-worcester.org.uk,  bishop.worcester@cofe-worcester.org.uk, nfo@wercestercathedral. org.uk, Assailants-of-Biblical-
Christian-Faith @royal.uk
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Satan's Church of England's British-Anglican Diocese of Europe PERSECUTES
Christians.

Wed, 10 Feb 2021 14:46:22 +0100

Torsten-the-hideous-Savage <Church-of-Englands-devilpriests-ban-
Torsten-the-Savage-worldwide@blimey.pm>
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
bron.panter@chur org, damian.tt anglican.org, bgordon-taylor@mirfield.org.uk, william.gulliford@churchofengland.org,
ulla.monberg@churchofengland.org,  clare.amos@europe.anglican.org,  debbie.cunningham@churchofengland.org,  david.bean@wanadoo.fr,
mkopet: gmx.at, hristchurchlille.fr, rachel.hand@archbishopofyork.org, elizabeth.addy@archbishopofyork.org,

Archdeacon. Worcester@cofe-worcester.org.uk,  bishop.worcester@cofe-worcester.org.uk, info@worcestercathedral.org.uk, Assailants-of-Biblical-
Christian-Faith @royal.uk
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Mon, 8 Feb 2021 11:26:07 +0100

Torsten-the-hideous-Savage <satanic-Church-of-England-persecutes-
Torsten-the-hideous-Savage@blimey.pm>
Justin Welby <justin.welby@lambethpalace.org.uk>, Supreme-Governor-of-the-Church-of-England@royal.uk, Nicholas Howe

<chaplain@stockholmanglicans.se>, Lambeth ~Palace <contact@lambethpalace.org.uk>, Synod ~ Support <synod@churchofengland.org>,
PA.Archbishop@lambethpalace.org.uk, ~pa.generalsecretary@london.anglican.org, —stanselm@lambethpalace.org.uk, ~ office@archbishopofyork.org,

bishop. org, pe.anglican.org,  Gail.wilmet@europe.anglican.org, barbara.omoro@churchofengland.org,
geoff.johnston@europe.anglican.org, paul.vrolijk@europe.anglican.org, kelharr h andre i@churcl org,
bron.panter@chur org, damian.th .anglican.org,  bgord: ylor@mirfield.org.uk, william.gulliford@churchofengland.org,
ulla.monberg@churchofengland.org,  clare.amos@europe.anglican.org,  debbie. n@churchofengland.org,  david.bean@wanadoo.fr,

mkopetzky@gmx.at, hristchurchlille. fr, rachel.hand@archbishopofyork.org, elizabeth.addy@archbishopofyork.org,
Archdeacon.Worcester@cofe-worcester.org.uk,  bishop.worcester@cofe-worcester.org.uk,  info@worcestercathedral.org.uk, Assailants-of-Biblical-
Christian-Faith @royal.uk
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Sat, 6 Feb 2021 09:50:56 +0100
Torsten-the-hideous-Savage <Prime-Pothead-Trudeau-does-not-much-like-
];grsten-the-Savage@bIimey.pm>
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Satan's Church of England's British-Anglican Diocese of Europe persecutes
Christians.
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CC:

Subject:

Date:
From:

To:

CC:

BCC:

Subject:

Date:
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To:

CC:

BCC:

Mon, 25 Jan 2021 11:32:10 +0100
Torsten-the-hideous-Savage <Torsten-the-Savage-is-banned-by-all-
Swedish-pastors-of-churches@karolinska.de>

Justin Welby <justin.welby@lambethpalace.org.uk>, Supreme- nor-of-the-Church-of- oyal.uk, Nicholas Howe
<r.hap|aln@stockholmangllcans se>, Lambeth Palace <contact@lambethpalace.org.uk>, Synod Support <synod@churchofengland.org>,
PA.AI hpalace.org. uk pa.generalsecretary anglican.ore hpalace.org.uk, office@arcl york.org,
b\shop eur org,  admin@europe.anglican.org,  Gail.wimet@europe.anglican.org,  meurig.willams@europe.anglican.org,
barbara.omoro@churchofengland.org, geoff.johnston@europe.anglican.org, paul.vrolijk@europe.anglican.org, kelham@bluewin .ch,
andrew. i@churcl org, bron -@churcl org, damian.tt .anglican.org, bgordon-taylor@mirfield.org.uk,

illiam, iford@chur org, ulla. monberg@churchofengland org, clare.amos@europe.anglican.org,
debbie.cunni org, david T, at, chaplain@christchurchlille.fr,
rachel.hand@archbishopofyork.org, elizabeth. i york.org, Ar Worcester@cofe-worcester.org.uk, - bishop.worcester@cofe-

worcester.org.uk, info@worcestercathedral.org.uk, Assallants of Biblic: Chr\st\'an-Fa\'th@royal uk

info@enhet.se, chairman@conservatives.com,

org.uk, org.uk, K, inf K
K, K, K,
k, info@pby

Satan s Church of England s British-Anglican Diocese of Europe persecutes
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Sat, 23 Jan 2021 10:01:37 +0100
Torsten-the-hideous-Savage <all-the-Swedish-churchianity-pastors-have-
banned-Torsten-the-Savage@karolinska.de>

Justin Welby <justin.welby@lambethpalace.org.uk>, Supreme- nor-of-the-Church-of- oyal.uk, Nicholas Howe
<chaplain@stockholmanglicans.se>, Lambeth Palace <contact@lambethpalace.org.uk>, Synod Support <synod@churchofengland.org>,
PA.Archbishop@lambethpalace.org.uk, pa.generalsecretary@london.anglican.org, stanselm@lambethpalace.org.uk, office@archbishopofyork.org,
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fo@enhet.
~org.uk, org.uk, K, inf K
K, K, K,
fo@t: k, info@pby uk
g sa, )
gen e, on v rsdage se, ot borsdagen se, enis-beg cariaasen e,
e ienpradoge s s bergngerbkdogs e oserbeguncOriadohense o “Uiaban bomsatier
G necasan se
gen.se,
S
ke
dooen s,
Nans ho iisasaen s
SrshomavReTcisgm s, e hGrsdegene, o U Grisisen e, mognus momada:
Tl o kcsagen st oal anson Gricsgen <6, ars meaqgnieaoen adsenss, | pal
i arapeBrisdagen s, o e
st et st R v e rger o Brkedagen s
oo s,
o s
anmieloofri: reanimaimariadan e e,
ey bt M B i ey
U Rordorg B rkedagen se, - carlne RorSnaBrksde. s :nmhntnurﬂmgmﬂnksﬂwmst ekord sorin@risaagen e, - 1n3.noriaustBnksiagen e, K yberarisdsgen e,
sagen.se, el
ocen e, s,
Soricasmen e, oakim sandaiBrikidogen s,
Gl sventossonkeGagen.5e, GUTa SYaTtorpEMasagen 50, Nakan VNN NGBIKCaaen 56,
oridagense,
cailla waltersson gronvaliriksdagen.se, ciczie weidbyriksdagen.se,
i o
Snaers oo ST gga i Vitoriiex (S0cbsrter
e il i b elcnamyGpartament i, el SparamaT.  ahatag ey ok TOGIDMTOTSCO M D SESaTET A,
SeroryComalam.“mivessteGiocabenani cin, heneaub ac ok, i o pariament o,
Blocklonctpariament e, blower@porlament uk, bosterapposament ok, SonihroydBoarement ik,
Do Dparlament ok MOy Sk, DR o, OOk, DG GPAET Comeanegpariant ok,
ettt oot Carey george0t Damai com.
comlecEoarioment . mfv@bnmwmrﬂrv CovnsGporarirt o, ragdpereneu, crshomeGparonen ik, conoriEparamert U, cochparamert U, coinecox@Tat o cserneparianert o comvelggnatomen i, <ormaserstonet
ChardarERarGaaa com, & MCHaar PS¢k, GearoJEparamant k. SeechEpArIaman e, T GescE st anhe.ox 3.k, 1rd TIGSAIBGMal o, Uy pariament uk, GavESOmIonEpar ament U, Gavedbapariament k, Samauley Eparament ok, GholakaBparlament uk,
GonagnyrEpariament i, o gics T, duncin Gparament e
mmemamz i fokrepartamen Dmnn@e\vﬂmtmmg kmmm@wmm uk, Grkimiaotcom,
amer reuidporian e GrdenDblucyonder co.uk, Gordner Bprloment uk, SeddeseGpariamert uk, Gemam Bpariament uk, gibertsBpariament k,
ammmmmm emiagaaamicon. Sybncrpoedon s o nonaT et com, SHGAOTOS BRI L, GO GE AT LK. GoeBparamen ik osmansesrace com:
e St A s ornayagmai.can, iminiannco ,  Grocoib@pUAMEn Uk,  hamweesGparioment k.  pOIOCKSBparament Uk,  horsLGarioment .
Rartadpartament ok, hesdISSBDaATETE s haORRSBP AT Nayterapartamen ok beanayword 11 Gl cot, OkGn Ko con, hodgeanlBportament ok,
Rodgsontapariament ok, mum@wmamm oimeccopaamank, NG g, rennGoon, @it
Pughasraparlament Uk, natale goUghEND. o Uk, howaldapariamant Uk, oconErhonaBgmatce, i nceenstarheaingu ord, iniowooat
ditapariamerya, SohaEpariament o, o nhmwnev@hmmau o kmg»ua@wm;mz o,
s lemeoygrarir e, oy R Gen con, Hognaestomsd <ok, sicdmariinacon miaorler com, lamnanapaioment k.
A i gl ore, Dot ok, TeedbackBe 1o Aaparamen ok,
i o o porament o,
i dGouiEnL ik, meRomasionei ke e swianoar o et e et e e e T e oo irioropanamert | messEHRBpeamen
e e e Lo el By g1 40w ok, partoment ok, | mevec@porioment v, porm@pariamen .
yeinmimumznineymesmuk oG . Eycs kb e, o mnnm@virhimemuk Kenmeth morgan Gnatmal. o vk, morgsnparisment .
rreceostamet e, mesrs e eBiuany o gov i, nevlereeoatanen i, S 5 yrpar GavionenBloroadowen <ok,
e o ovdpamickas:
peminerGparienert ey paamer pekesiay dpariament vk, pariament .
o s Bporianent ik, s S oaendpatamert ok Crans®snissnous k-l OOSB B i, G5t ot Cishen e
e apenel msalogmen U ek petinar | deronaLcon: ooy ok, | iaensgpulaneni. oo v Toyatioporiament ik,
moncesBmsasich o e com. see i wchmpamame«uk gl Sambciopalinet it ez oancn e ocicmSiS e nioretet, m.wm,;mm e
eocmpamamen ik, "swensborGpaiament o Smoniapanament s, estz@parioment micnab@orement ok, Sephern ek, TSMDparlament ok, sevensonmBporiament ik, o smiNGLemeL
evors@paame
253 g sment . ertong @zarament a ongzpaianer ok @ . epeotoariamant.uk, tesmara@porlament k.
Mﬂw@pivhmm(uk “ynestpariamant o, ) ciavacey.com, sanseresaaner
warmem Eparament ) ) cpariament
wisaOpaamentuk, , e, wionssoeaionatin entoosgpen ngmmm.mmen,m ek Do, YougenGPaAmnE k.
aiondBparioment Voundbap i se, mynetspen

Satan's Church of England's British-Anglican Diocese of Europe persecutes
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Thu, 21 Jan 2021 02:39:47 +0100

Torsten-the-hideous-Savage <uncontested-lies-and-slander-against-
Torsten-the-Savage-invented-by-the-pastors-of-churches-
globally@karolinska.de>

Justin Welby <justin.welby@lambethpalace.org.uk>, Supreme-Governor-of-the-Church-of-England@royal.uk, Nicholas Howe
<chaplain@stockholmanglicans.se>, Lambeth Palace <contact@lambethpalace. org uk>, Synod Support <synod@churchofengland.org>,
PA.Arcl ...M.,,.snrg uk pa.generalsecretary .anglican.org,  stai g.uk, office@ar rk.org,
bishop. i .anglican.org,  Gail. WIImet@europe anglican.org, meurlg williams@europe.anglican. org,
barbara. omoro@churchofengland org, geoff.johnston@europe.anglican.org, paul.vrolijk@europe.anglican.org, Kelt
andrew. i@churcl org, bron -@churcl rg, damian.tt .anglican.org, bgordon—taylor@mlrﬂeld.org.uk,
illiam d@chur m—g, ulla. monberg@churchufengland org, clare.amos@europe.anglican.org,
debbie. i d.org, david T, mkopet: gmx.at, chaplain@christchurchlille.fr,
rachel.hand@ar i k.org, elizabeth pofyork.org, Ar .Worcester cester.org.uk, bishop.worcester@cofe-
worcester.org.uk, |nfu@worcestercathedral org.uk, ‘Assailants-of-Biblical-Christian- -Faith@royal.uk
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fo@t K, info@pbp ie, uk, se, d.se, i i
fo@enhet.
B e oo e S ORIt 1000 T Gpaanent
apariamen ok benmngparian
s st AT, Stov SonFar TR E PR
Sl oGt ok oron Mg aner o, i James o
G caiaon moapariamen o, popriomart . g opartamen o,
Simon Corke mp@pariamentis,  bendan carkamih mpGPSNAMEnt Uk, JaMes every MpGRAAMENt ok, | theres cofey mpGpartament k, it caburn mp@parlament k, iy cooper mp@parlament . _coopery@panamenuk, i
o hpapaimnt i, Cogssaner it Seohes oMoy s G oy SSaamet o seramy coton mo@partament k.
o cauns e epartament o, s iy mp@parlament i,
{ondhesimoBpuramer ks dnesmogputoment k.
i oo e ok e ok oGP aoman: .
Ichec s mptpartamen e, i dumme mpparament i,
ik oz mpEpaamen i, euarenpartament o,
feiner mop k: apment o
pariament i, et e iy
e gruncy mp@par amert ik, e ik il mo@sariament ok paariament
o [ i

kst Pt arc mopar
G kS anna PG, s T MoGpae Tk st DG e s moGpamart oy
Gorgon. s

oGk,
papariamatt . o emai@rani v,
oy ones e

o onson oG U, % "

CothcotiBaoment .

ey mpBariament k. Sxdrew ewer mBRAmE ok, e o mpBporisment ik,

iaggprment

civard g mpBoarament k, e @parioment k.
ppariament k. "t madders mp pirtament . pariament uk, i marson mp@partamont
s mithesan mopariament ok “nccanespariament o, et | miecoeamer
oGy 3 ndapariamert ik,




Subject:

Date:
From:

To:

CC:

Subject:

Date:
From:
To:

CC:

Subject:

Date:
From:

CC:

Subject:

Date:
From:

To:

CC:

Subject:

Date:

-
S ey moGoarlamnt ik, oy opernnGratamen k. ot csamormpapariomert . i oarioment k.

ke ponaing mp Bpariamnt . trecs ey Bpariamen uk, (oo perkns mp@pariam: el paréhmo apariament o,
Jasmin resn mpEpariament randal Mp@partoment ok, Joh.reowood mpapariament v,
oo g, W Qance TSI, S o par e
gery sembroak mpDparia: (e 5oy D ATt e, Dob-seey a0 pa et
ey MYDpaamenLk: 1 SadrebEr OOPMIAETL ik PO S (P ABEnL Ak AN SEkase p OOk o ShOmTon TOBEHEn . Sk v P AT o
i Sidmore mpGparament k. Fiamentuk,
parsament u,

< Sieetig mpEpariament k, e spencer mppartament
{ainstowart mpEpariamant k.
Gareh thamas mpEparamnt uk, etk

{aura.rott mp@partament o,
rckettygpariament o,

James i mppatiament .
o whitint
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Tue, 19 Jan 2021 12:48:58 +0100
Torsten-the-hideous-Savage <all-the-Swedish-priests-of-churches-banish-
Torsten-the-Savage@karolinska.de>

Justin Welby <justin.welby@lambethpalace.org.uk>, Supreme-Governor-of-the-Church-of-England@royal.uk, Nicholas Howe
<chaplain@stockholmanglicans.se>, Lambeth Palace <contact@lambethpalace.org.uk>, Synod Support <synod@churchofengland.org>,
PA.Archbishop@lambethpalace. org uk, pa.generalsecretary@Iof anglican.org, star org.uk,  office@archbishopofyork.org,
bishop.eur g,  admin@europe.anglican.org,  Gail.wilmet@europe.anglican.org,  meurig.williams@europe.anglican.org,
barbara. omoro@churchofengland org, geoff.johnston@europe.anglican.org, paul.vrolijk@europe.anglican.org, kelham@bluewin.ch,
andrew.caspari@churchofengland.org, bron.panter@churchofengland.org, damian.thwaites@europe.anglican.org, bgordon-taylor@mirfield.org.uk,
illiam.gulliford@chur s, ulla.monberg@churchofengland.org, clare.amos@europe.anglican.org,
debbie. i d.org, david.bean@wanadoo. fr, mkopetzky@gmx.at, chaplain@christchurchlille.fr,
rachel.hand@ar org, elizabeth. @archbishopofyork.org, Archdeacon.Worcester@cofe-worcester.org.uk, bishop.worcester@cofe-
worcester.org.uk, |nfo@worcestercathedra\ org.uk, Assailants-of-Biblical-| Chmst\an Faith@royal.uk
se, se,
nu, fo@enhet. K
org.uk, org.uk,  Inf K, info@pby t@plaid
org, K, K org.uk, state@sd pgb-miorg,
foat K, i, .org,
org.uk,

Satan's Church of England's Brltlsh -Anglican Diocese of Europe persecutes
Christians.

Sun, 17 Jan 2021 10:28:45 +0100
Savage Prince Torsten <Savage-Prince-Torsten@blimey.pm>

Justin Welby <justin.welby@lambethpalace.org.uk>, Supreme-Governor-of-the-Church-of-England@royal.uk, Nicholas Howe
<chaplain@stockholmanglicans.se>, Lambeth Palace <contact@lambethpalace.org.uk>, Synod Support <synod@churchofengland.org>,
PA.Archbishop@lambethpalace.org.uk, pa.generalsecretary@london.anglican.org, stanselm@lambethpalace.org.uk, office@archbishopofyork.org,

bishop.europe@churchofengland.org, admin@europe.anglican.org, Gail.wilmet@europe.anglican.org, meurig. wnhams@europe angllcan org,
barbara.omoro@churchofengland.org, geoff.johnston@europe.anglican.org, paul.vrolijk@europe.anglican.org,
andrew.caspari@churchofengland.org, bron -@churcl rg, damian.tt .anglican.org, bgordon taylor@mlrﬂeld org. uk
illiam d@chur org, ulla.monberg@churchofengland.org, clare.amos@europe.anglican.org,
debbie. i d.org, david bean@wanadoo fr, mkopetzky@gmx.at, chaplain@christchurchlille.fr,
rachel.hand@ar york.org, elizabeth.. .Worcester@cofe-worcester.org.uk, bishop.worcester@cofe-
worcester.org.uk, |nfo@worcestercathedra\ org.uk, Assanants of B\bhcal Chmst\an Faith@royal.uk
se, se,
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Satan's Church of England's British-Anglican Diocese of Europe persecutes
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15 Jan 2021 11:39:38 +0100
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
PA.Archbishop@lambethpalace.. org uk pa.generalsecretary@london.anglican.org, stanselm@lambethpalace.org.uk, office@archbishopofyork.org,

bishop. .anglican.org, Gail.wilmet@europe. anghcan org, meurig.williams@europe. anghcan org,
barbara.omoro@churchofengland. org, geoff. Johnston@europe anglican.org, paul.vrolij anglican.org, \.ch,
andre i@chur \d.org, bron. @ch! org, damian.tt .anglican.org, bgordon-taylor@mirfield.org.uk,

illiam d@chur org, ulla. monberg@churchofengland org, clare.amos@europe.anglican.org,
debbie. hurchofengland.org, david T, mkopet: at, chaplain@christchurchlille.fr,
rachel.hand@archbi york.org, elizabeth. ar york.org, Ar Worcester@cofe-worcester. org.uk, bishop.worcester@cofe-

worcester.org.uk, |nfo@worcestercathedra\ org uk, Assal\ants of Biblical- Chr\st\an Faith@royal.uk

se,

9,

nu, fo@enhet. org.uk,
org.uk, ~org.uk, inf com, org.uk,
o, k k
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Uk, state@sdlp.ie, support@hbertar\anpanyuk.wm, nfo@cpgb-mi.org,
org,

foat k .org,
org.uk,

Satan's Church of England's Br|t|sh -Anglican Diocese of Europe persecutes
Christians.

Wed, 13 Jan 2021 15:44:50 +0100
Torsten-the-hideous-Savage <satans-clergy-of-Church-of-England-ban-
Torsten-the-Savage-globally@yikes.es>

Justin Welby <justin.welby@lambethpalace.org.uk>, Supreme-Governor-of-the-Church-of-England@royal.uk, Nicholas Howe
<chaplam@stuckhulmangllcans se>, Lambeth Palace <contact@lambethpalace.org.uk>, Synod Support <synod@churchofengland.org>,
PA.Arct hpalace.org.uk, pa.generalsecretary .anglican.org, stanselm@lambethpalace.org.uk, office@archbishopofyork.org,
bishop.. europe@churchofengland org,  admin@europe.anglican.org,  Gail.wilmet@europe.anglican.org,  meurig.williams@europe.anglican.org,
barbara.omoro@churchofengland.org, geoff.johnston@europe.anglican.org, paul.vrolijk@europe.anglican.org, kelham@bluewin.ch,
andrew.caspari@churchofengland.org, bron @churc org, damian.tt .anglican.org, bgordon-taylor@mirfield.org.uk,

illiam. ord@churt org, ulla. monberg@churchofengland org, clare.amos@europe.anglican.org,
debbi i d.org, david mkopet: at, chaplain@christchurchlille.fr,
rachel.hand@ar york.org, elizabeth.addy@ar york.org, Archdeacon Worcester@cofe-worcester.org.uk, - bishop.worcester@cofe-
worcester.org.uk, |nfc@worcestercathedra\ org.uk, Assailants-of-Biblical-Christian-Faith@royal.uk

partiet.se, se,

se,

nu, org, fo@enhet. com, K
wmids@labour.org.uk, _london@labour.org.uk,  Info@snp.org, q.uk,  info@pby t@plaid
rg, K org.uk, org, org.uk, state@sdl P org,
info@tusc.org.uk, K org, di f
org.uk, K

Satan's Church of England's British-Anglican Diocese of Europe persecutes
Christians.

Mon, 11 Jan 2021 10:01:46 +0100



From: Torsten-the-hideous-Savage <Satan-governs-Church-of-England-through-
its-Anglican-bishops-priests-against-Mr.Savage@yikes.es>

To: Justin Welby <justin.welby@lambethpalace.org.uk>, Supreme- nor-of-the-Church-of- yal.uk, Nicholas Howe
o: <chaplam@stuckhalmangllcans se>, Lambeth Palace <contact@lambethpalace.org.uk>, Synod Support <synod@churchofengland.org>,
PA.Arct hpalace.org.uk, pa.generalsecretary .anglican.org, stanselm@lambethpalace.org.uk, office@archbishopofyork.org,

bishop.europe@churchofengland.org, admin@europe.anglican.org, Gail.wilmet@europe.anglican.org, meurig.williams@europe.anglican.org,

barbara.omoro@churchofengland.org, geoff.johnston@europe.anglican.org, paul.vrolijk@europe.anglican.org, kelham@bluewin.ch,

andrew i@chur org, bron @churcl org, damian.thwai .anglican.org, bgordon-taylor@mirfield.org.uk,

illiam, iford@chur org, ulla. monberg@cnurchofengland org, clare.amos@europe.anglican.org,

debbie. i hurchofengland.org, david mkopet: at, chaplain@christchurchlille.fr,

rachel.hand@archbishopofyork.org, _elizabeth.addy@archbishopofyork.org, "Archdeacon. Worcester @cofe.worcester. org.uk,  bishop.worcester@cofe-
worcester.org.uk, info@worcestercathedral.org.uk, Assailants-of-Biblical-Christian-Faith@royal.uk
<d

cc: P s

Tauk,  wh org.uk, org.uk, _infe i t@plaid. @
pob-mi.org, fo@tt K, y . K @ " auﬁ&m.
Subject: Satan's Church of England's British-Anglican Diocese of Europe persecutes

Christians.

Date: Sat, 9 Jan 2021 09:29:16 +0100

From: Karolinska Institutet <Karolinska. Instltutet@ karolinska.de>
To: Justin Welby <justin.welby@lambethpalace.org.uk>, nor-of-the-Church-of oyal.uk, Nicholas Howe
o: <chaplain@stockholmanglicans.se>, Lambeth Palace <contact@\ambethpalace org.uk>, Synod Support <synod@churchofengland.org>,
PA.Archbi org.uk, pa.generalsecretary .anglican.org, stanselm@lambethpalace.org.uk, ~office@archbishopofyork.org,
bishop.europe@churchofengland.org, admin@europe.anglican.org, Gail.wilmet@europe.anglican.org, meurig.williams@europe.anglican.org,
barbara.omoro@churchofengland.org, geoff.johnston@europe.anglican.org, paul.vrolijk@europe.anglican.org, kelham@bluewin.ch,
andrew i@ch org, bron @churc org, damian.thwai .anglican.org, bgordon-taylor@mirfield.org.uk,
illiam. gulliford@churt org, ulla. monberg@churchofengland org, clare.amos@europe.anglican.org,
debbie. i hurchofengland.org, david mkopet: at, chaplain@christchurchlille.fr,
rachel.hand@ar i k.org, elizabeth.addy@ar org Archdeacun Worcester@cofe worcester org.uk, bishop.worcester@cofe-

worcester.org.uk, |nfo@worcestercathedral org.uk, Assailants-of- B\bhcal Chr\st\an Faith@royal.uk

CC:

kp@ski
fo@enhet. org.uk, i org.uk, org.uk,  info@:
K fo@pby t@plaid org, K
X k, state@sdl info@cpgb-ml.org, _info@t k
K i K
K, d b. k, keir.starmer. k .org, org, org, Jorg,
org, org, org, rg, g, org, rg, 9,
org, org, int, t, K,
i K, ia.org, jacob k, acn@acnuk. d d
info@pewresearch.org,  editor@iif.eu,  contact@iirf.eu,  nel@iif.eu, eu,  JanetEpp yone.org, fo@ic
j .org, org, .org, berlin@h kooyj@hrw.org, wabwira@hrw.org,
paris@hrw.org, zurich@hrw.org, mavhind@hrw.org, brazil@hrw.org, org, i
i i I, s.wi k, r.bayli K K
f it 18.0rq, org, sarah. Rani: i
org,
. romana. ~org, media@fr f RN band
Klaub least K K K
-org, rg, tom@RealClearPolitics.com, ewaters@RealClearPolitics.com,
hell promoting i y.org

BCC: e
f
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o e sk, wikam i . 2 3 3 i “wammmm pA R g Ny v
dor ‘elizabeth. va ), i v Shephen Knm@hmhmv:lxa orguk,  Andrew.Nunn@lambethpaiace.org.uk,
‘°‘°”¢!‘ey i ) e ony ok, covine bt o jomn . heen shakespes 3
nlf eﬁmgwonpmx org.uk, ' infodstechfc
o
nmam«gpnm’ net.au,
i mvs@m:\u(i e, ., nyhetstps@dn.se
Subject: Satan s Church of England s British-Anglican Diocese of Europe persecutes

Christians.

Date: Thu, 7 Jan 2021 11:26:24 +0100
From: Torsten-the-hideous-Savage <lies-invented-by-the-pastors-of-churches-
globally-govern-all-churches-against-Mr.Savage@yikes.es>

To: Justin Welby <justin.welby@lambethpalace.org.uk>, Supreme-Governor-of-the-Church-of-England@royal.uk, Nicholas Howe
o: <chaplain@stockholmanglicans.se>, Lambeth Palace <contact@lambethpalace.org.uk>, Synod Support <synod@churchofengland.org>,
PA.Archbishop@lambethpalace. org uk pa.generalsecretary@london.anglican.org, stanselm@lambethpalace.org.uk, office@archbishopofyork.org,

bishop.eur admin@europe.anglican.org,  Gail.wilmet@europe.anglican.org, ~ meurig.williams@europe.anglican.org,

barbara. omoro@churchofengland org, geoff.johnston@europe.anglican.org, paul.vrolijk@europe.anglican.org, kelham@bluewin.ch,

andrew. i@churcl rg, bron -@churcl rg, damian.tl .anglican.org, bgordon-taylor@mirfield.org.uk,

illiam d@chur org, ulla.monberg@churchofengland.org, clare.; amos@eumpe anglican.org,

debbie. i l org, david 1adoo.fr, .at, wristchurchlille.fr,

rachel.hand@archbi york.org, elizabeth @archbishopofyork.org, Archdeacon.Worcester@cofe-worcester.org.uk, - bishop.worcester@cofe-

worcester.org.uk, info@worcestercathedral.org.uk, Assailants-of-Biblical-Christian-Faith@royal.uk
t.se, info@sd.se,
CC: fo@enhet se, se,
K, wini ok, K, Inf . Info@pby t@plaid
@ i i .org, k g.uk, [ K, state@sdl
org, info@tusc.org.uk, K, ally-flout-
ialistparty.org.uk,

Subject: Satan's Church of England's British- Angllcan Diocese of Europe persecutes
Christians.

Date: Tue, 5 Jan 2021 10:27:00 +0100
From: Torsten-the-hideous-Savage <Torsten-the-Savage-is-banned-by-all-
churches-worldwide@yikes.es>

To: Justin Welby <justin.welby@lambethpalace.org.uk>, Supreme-Governor-of-the-Church-of-England@royal.uk, Nicholas Howe
H <chaplain@stockholmanglicans.se>, ~ Lambeth Palace <contact@lambethpalace.org.uk>, Synod Support <synod@churchofengland.org>,
PA.Arct hpalace.org.uk, _pa.generalsecretary .anglican.org, stanselm@lambethpalace.org.uk, office@archbishopofyork.org,
bishop.europe@churchofengland.org, admin@europe.anglican.org, Gail.wilmet@europe.anglican.org, meurig.williams@europe.anglican.org,
barbara.omoro@churchofengland.org, geoff.johnston@europe. angncan org, paul.vrolijk@europe.anglican.org, kelham@bluewin.ch,
andrew. i@churcl rg, bron @churcl damian.tt .anglican.org, bgordon-taylor@mirfield.org.uk,
illiam.gulliford@chur org, ulla. monberg@churcnofengland org, clare.amos@europe.anglican.org,
debbit i d.org, david mkopet: .at, chaplain@christchurchlille.fr,
rachel.hand@archbi york.org, elizabeth pofyork.org Worcester@cofe-worcester.org.uk, = bishop.worcester@cofe-

worcester.org.uk, info@worcester rg.uk, ‘Assailants-of-Biblical- Chr\st\an -Faith@royal.uk

t

.se, fo@sd.se,
CcC: e i

K, wi rg.uk, K, inf K, info@pby t@plaid.




Subject:

Date:
From:

To:

CC:

Subject:

Date:
From:

To:

CC:

BCC:

Subject:

Date:
From:

To:

CC:

Subject:

Date:
From:

To:

org, k g.uk, K, state@sdi
pab-mi.org, _info@t K K ally-flout:
f

Satan's Church of England's British-Anglican Diocese of Europe persecutes
Christians.

Sun, 3 Jan 2021 09:58:31 +0100

Torsten-the-hideous-Savage <Torsten-the-Savage-is-banned-by-all-
Swedish-priests-of-churches@yikes.es>
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

andrew i@chur d.org, bron @churchof org, damian.thwai .anglican.org, bgordon-taylor@mirfield.org.uk,

illiam. gulliford@chur org, ulla. monberg@churchofengland org, clare.amos@europe.anglican.org,

debbie. i hurchofengland.org, david mkopet: at, chaplain@christchurchlille.fr,

rachel.hand@ar i york.org, elizabeth.addy@ar york.org, Archdeacon Worcester@cofe worcester org.uk, bishop.worcester@cofe-
worcester.org.uk, info@worcestercathedral.org.uk, Assailants-of-Biblical-Christian-Faith@royal.uk

fo@enhet. sy e, se,

K K k, info@snp.org, i k, info@pby t@plaid.
org, K g.uk, K, state@sd
pab-mlorg, nfogt K, org.uk, @ .org, i ally-flout-

Satan's Church of England's British-Anglican Diocese of Europe persecutes
Christians.

Fri, 1 Jan 2021 11:30:53 +0100
Torsten-the-hideous-Savage <all-the-Swedish-pastors-of-churches-have-
banned-Torsten-the-Savage@yikes.es>

Justin Welby <justin.welby@lambethpalace.org.uk>, Supreme-Governor-of-the-Church-of-England@royal.uk, Nicholas Howe
<chaplain@stockholmanglicans.se>, Lambeth Palace <contact@lambethpalace.org.uk>, Synod Support <synod@churchofengland.org>,
PA.Archbishop@lambethpalace.org.uk, ~pa.generalsecretary@loi anglican.org, star org.uk, office@archbishopofyork.org,
bishop.europe@churchofengland.org, admin@europe.anglican.org, Gail.wilmet@europe.anglican.org, meurig.williams@europe.anglican. org,

barbara.omoro@churchofengland.org, geoff.johnston@europe.anglican.org, paul.vrolijk@eurt anglican.org, kelf
andrey i@ d.org, bron @chure org, damian.tt .anglican.org, bgordon-taylor@mlrﬂeld.org.uk,
illiam.gulliford@ct org, ulla. monberg@churchofengland org, clare.amos@europe.anglican.org,
debbie. hurchofengland.org, david mkopet: gmx.at, chaplain@christchurchlille.fr,
rachel.hand@ar york.org, elizabeth hbishopofyork.org, r .Worcester@cofe- worcester org.uk, bishop.worcester@cofe-

worcester.org.uk, info@worcestercathedral.org.uk, Assailants-of-Biblical-Christian-Faith@royal.uk
se, info@sd.se, sir.
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org, " g

¥
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Satan's Church of England's British-Anglican Diocese of Europe persecutes
Christians.

Wed, 30 Dec 2020 12:34:26 +0100

Torsten-the-hideous-Savage <systemic-injustice-of-Sweden-through-
uncontested-false-reports-and-lies-against-Torsten-the-Savage@sweden-
is-satanic.com>

Justin Welby <justin.welby@lambethpalace.org.uk>, Supreme-Governor-of-the-Church-of-England@royal.uk, Nicholas Howe
<chaplain@stockholmanglicans.se>, Lambeth Palace <contact@lambethpalace.org.uk>, Synod Support <synod@churchofengland.org>,
PA.Archbishop@lambethpalace.org.uk, pa.generalsecretary@london.anglican.org, stanselm@lambethpalace.org.uk, office@archbishopofyork.org,

bishop.europe@churchofengland.org,  admin@europe.anglican.org,  Gail.wilmet@europe.anglican.org,  meurig.williams@europe.anglican.org,

barbara.omoro@churchofengland.org, geoff.johnston@europe.anglican.org, paul.vrolijk@europe.anglican.org, kelham@bluewin.ch,

andrew.caspari@churchofengland.org, bron @churc org, damian.tt .anglican.org, bgordon-taylor@mirfield.org.uk,

illiam. ord@churt org, ulla. monberg@churchofengland org, clare.amos@europe.anglican.org,

debbi i d.org dav:d mkopet: gmx.at, chaplain@christchurchlille.fr,

rachel.hand@ar york.org, elizabeth.addy@ar york.org, Archdeacon Worcester@cofe-worcester.org.uk, bishop.worcester@cofe-
worcester.org.uk, |nfu@worcestercathedra\ org.uk, Assailants- of Biblical-Christian-Faith@royal.uk

fo@enhet. o — se, se, se,

K K K, info@ i K, info@pby t@plaid
org, Kk K org.uk, state@sdl
pgb-ml.org, _info@ti K, org.uk, info org, i ally-flout-

Satan's Church of England's British-Anglican Diocese of Europe pe?secutes
Christians.

Mon, 28 Dec 2020 12:28:06 +0100

Torsten-the-hideous-Savage <Torsten-the-Savage-is-banned-by-all-
Swedish-pastors-of-churches@sweden-is-satanic.com>

Justin Welby <justin.welby@lambethpalace.org.uk>, Supreme-Governor-of-the-Church-of-England@royal.uk, Nicholas Howe
<chaplain@stockholmanglicans.se>, Lambeth Palace <contact@lambethpalace.org.uk>, Synod Support <synod@churchofengland.org>,
PA.Arc hpalace.org.uk, pa.generalsecretary .anglican.org, stanselm@lambethpalace.org.uk, office@archbishopofyork.org,
bishop.europe@churchofengland.org, admin@europe.anglican.org,  Gail.wilmet@europe.anglican.org, meurig.williams@europe.anglican.org,
barbara.omoro@churchofengland.org, geoff.johnston@europe.anglican.org, paul.vrolijk@europe.anglican.org, kelham@bluewin.ch,
andrew.caspari@churchofengland.org, bron. @churc org, damian.tt .anglican.org, bgordon-taylor@mirfield.org.uk,
illiam. ord@chur org, ulla. monberg@churchofengland org, clare.amos@europe.anglican.org,
debbi i d.org, david mkopet: gmx.at, chaplain@christchurchlille.fr,




CC:

Subject:

Date:
From:

CC:

Subject:

Date:
From:
To:

CC:

BCC:

Subject:

Date:
From:

CC:

Subject:

Date:
From:

To:

CC:

Subject:

Date:

rachel.hand@ar ork.org, elizabeth. hbishopofyork.org, Ar .Worcester@cofe-worcester.org.uk, ~bishop.worcester@cofe-
worcester.org.uk, info@worcestercathedral org.uk, Assailants-of-Biblical- Christian-Faith@royal.uk

fo@sd.ss se,
fo@enhet e, se,
K K k, info@snp.org, i Kk, info@pby t@plaic
org, K g.uk, K, state@sdi
pgb-mi.org, _info@t K K ally-flout-
f

org

Satan's Church of England's British-Anglican Diocese of Europe persecutes
Christians.

Sat, 26 Dec 2020 11:37:44 +0100

Torsten-the-hideous-Savage <Torsten-the-Savage-is-banned-by-all-
churches-worldwide@sweden-is-satanic.com>
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
andrew.. casparl@churchofengland org, bron "@churchofe org, damian.tt .anglican.org, bgord: ylor@mirfield.org.uk,

illiam d@chur org, ulla. monberg@churchofengland org, clare.amos@europe.anglican.org,
debbie. i hurchofengland.org, david mkopet: .at, chaplain@christchurchlille.fr,

rachel.hand@archbishopofyork.org, elizabeth.addy@archbishopofyork.org, 'Archdeacon. Worcester@cofe-worcester. org.uk, bishop.worcester@cofe-

worcester.org.uk, info@worcestercathedral.org.uk, Assailants-of-Biblical-Christian-Faith@royal.uk
info@sd.se, se,
fowenhet s, <,
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Satan's Church of England's British-Anglican Diocese of Europe persecutes
Christians.

Thu, 24 Dec 2020 12:13:13 +0100
Torsten-the-hideous-Savage <Mister.Savage@sweden-is-satanic.com>

Justin Welby <justin.welby@lambethpalace.org.uk>, Supreme-Governor-of-the-Church-of-England@royal.uk, Nicholas Howe
<chaplain@stockholmanglicans.se>, Lambeth Palace <contact@lambethpalace.org.uk>, Synod Support <synod@churchofengland org>
PA.Archbishop@lambethpalace.org.uk, ~pa.generalsecretary@Iloi anglican.org, star org.uk, office@arct
bishop.eur .org, ad urope.anglican.org,  Gail.wilmet@europe.anglican.org,  meurig.williams@europe. angllcan org,
barbara.omoro@churchofengland.org, geoff.johnston@europe.anglican.org, paul.vrolijk@eurt anglican.org, kelf
andrew.caspari@churchofengland.org, bron @churcl rg, damian.tt .anglican.org, bgordon taylor@mlrﬂeld.org.uk,
illiam.gulliford@chur org, ulla.monberg@churchofengland.org, clare.amos@europe.anglican.org,
debbie. i d.org, david.bean@wanadoo.fr, mkopetzky@gmx.at, chaplain@christchurchlille.fr,
rachel.hand@ar york.org, elizabeth @archbishopofyork.org, Archdeacon.Worcester@cofe-worcester.org.uk, bishop.worcester@cofe-
worcester.org.uk, info@worcestercathedral.org.uk, Assailants-of-Biblical-Christian-Faith@royal.uk
e, info@sd.se, se,
fo@enhet. se, se,
K K rg.uk, inf Uk, info@pby "
org, K, K K, state@sd
pgb-ml.org,  info@t K, org.uk, .org, ally-flout-
f k K, p g org,
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.org, e k, acn@acnuk d rg, d
editor@iirf.eu, contact@iirf.eu, nel@iir.eu, Janet.Epp- .0rg, info@iclrs.org, founder@persecutionrelief.org, csw-dc@csw.org.uk,
rg, org, .org, .org, berlin@hrw.org, kooyj@hrw.org, wabwira@hrw.org, paris@hrw.org, zurich@hrw.org, mavhind@hrw.org,
brazil@hrw.org, org, .org, gov, gov,
] uk, ot " k. f forum18.org, 3
h R .org,
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Satan's Church of England's British- -Anglican Diocese of Europe persecutes
Christians.

Tue, 22 Dec 2020 11:58:45 +0100
Torsten-the-hideous-Savage <all-the-Swedish-priests-of-churches-banish-
Torsten-the-Savage@sweden-is-evil.de>

Justin Welby <justin.welby@lambethpalace.org.uk>, Supreme-Governor-of-the-Church-of-England@royal.uk, Nicholas Howe
<chaplain@stockholmanglicans.se>, Lambeth Palace <contact@lambethpalace.org.uk>, Synod Support <synod@churchofengland.org>,
PA.Archbishop@lambethpalace.. org uk, pa.generalsecretary@london.anglican.org, stanselm@lambethpalace.org.uk, office@archbishopofyork.org,

bishop.eurt org,  admin@europe.anglican.org,  Gail.wilmet@europe.anglican.org,  meurig.williams@europe.anglican.org,

barbara.omoro@churchofengland.org, geoff.johnston@europe.anglican.org, paul.vrolijk@europe.anglican.org, kelham@bluewin.ch,

andrew.caspari@churchofengland.org, bron -@churcl rg, damian.tt .anglican.org, bgordon-taylor@mirfield.org.uk,

illiam d@chur org, ulla.monberg@churchofengland.org, clare.amos@europe.anglican.org,

debbie. i chofengland.org, david adoo. fr, gmx.at, chaplain@christchurchlille.fr,

rachel.hand@archbi york.org, elizabeth.addy@archbi: york.org, Archdeacon.Worcester@cofe-worcester.org.uk, bishop.worcester@cofe-
worcester.org.uk, info@worcestercathedral.org.uk, Assailants-of-Biblical-Christian-Faith@royal.uk

e, info@sd.se, se,
fo@enhet. se, se, se,
K K org.uk, inf ik, info@pby t@plaid.
org, K K K d
pgb-ml.org, _info@t: K K ally-flout-

Satan's Church of England's British-Anglican Diocese of Europe peormsecutes
Christians.

Sun, 20 Dec 2020 10:10:51 +0100
Torsten-the-hideous-Savage <all-the-Swedish-churchianity-pastors-have-
banned-Torsten-the-Savage@sweden-is-evil.de>

Justin Welby <justin.welby@lambethpalace.org.uk>, Supreme-Governor-of-the-Church-of-England@royal.uk, Nicholas Howe
<chaplam@stuckhclmangllcans se>, lambeth Palace <contact@lambethpalace.org.uk>, Synod Support <synod@churchofengland.org>,
PA.Arc hpalace.org.uk, pa.generalsecretary anglican.org, star org.uk,  office@archbishopofyork.org,
bishop.. europe@churchofengland org,  admin@europe.anglican.org,  Gail.wilmet@europe.anglican.org,  meurig.williams@europe.anglican.org,
barbara.omoro@churchofengland.org, geoff johnston@europe.anglican.org, paul.vrolijk@europe.anglican.org, kelham@bluewin.ch,
andrew.caspari@churchofengland.org, bron @churc org, damian.tt .anglican.org,  bgordon-taylor@mirfield.org.uk,
illiam. gulliford@chur org, ulla.monberg@churchofengland.org, clare.amos@europe.anglican.org,
debbi i d.org, david mkopet at, chaplain@christchurchlille.fr,
rachel.hand@ar york.org, _elizabeth.addy@archbishopofyork.org, "Archdeacon. Worcester@cofe-worcester. org.uk, bishop.worcester@cofe-
worcester.org.uk, Info@worcestercathedral.org.uk, Assallants.of- Biblical-Christian-Fath@royal.uk
e het. e se, ot .se,
K, K, k, info@snp.org, K, info@pby t@plaid.

uup@uup.org, org, K, g.uk, k, tate@sdl;

P org, k, .org.uk, org, ally-flout-

ialistparty.org.uk,

Satan's Church of England's British- Angllcan Diocese of Europe persecutes
Christians.

Fri, 18 Dec 2020 11:35:18 +0100



From:

CC:

Subject:

Date:
From:

To:

CC:

BCC:

Subject:

Date:
From:

To:

CC:

Subject:

Date:
From:

To:

CC:

Subject:

Date:
From:

To:

Torsten-the-hideous-Savage <uncontested-lies-and-slander-against-
Torsten-the-Savage-invented-by-the-pastors-of-churches-govern-
churches-globally@sweden-is-evil.de>

Justin Welby <justin.welby@lambethpalace.org.uk>, Supreme-Governor-of-the-Church-of-England@royal.uk, Nicholas Howe
<chaplain@stockholmanglicans.se>, Lambeth Palace <contact@lambethpalace.org.uk>, Synod Support <synod@churchofengland.org>,
PA.Archbishop@lambethpalace.org.uk, ~pa.generalsecretary@london.anglican.org, ~stanselm@lambethpalace.org.uk, office@archbishopofyork.org,

bishop.europe@churchofengland.org,  admin@europe.anglican.org,  Gail.wilmet@europe.anglican.org, ~ meurig.williams@europe.anglican.org,
barbara.omoro@churchofengland.org, geoff.johnston@europe.anglican.org, paul.vrolijk@europe.anglican.org, kelham@bluewin.ch,
andrew.caspari@churchofengland.org, bron hurcl org, damian.tt .anglican.org, bgordon-taylor@mirfield.org.uk,
illiam.gulliford@chur org, ulla.monberg@churchofengland.org, clare.amos@europe.anglican.org,
debbie. i d.org, david. bean@wanadoo fr, mkopetzky@gmx.at, chaplain@christchurchlille.fr,
rachel.hand@ar york.org, elizabeth.addy@ar york.org, Archdeacon.Worcester@cofe-worcester.org.uk, bishop.worcester@cofe-

worcester.org.uk, info@worcestercathedral.org.uk, Assailants-of-| B\bh:al Christian-Faith@royal.uk

se, info@sd.se, i se,
fo@enhet. se, s,
k k k, info@snp.org, k, info@pby t@plaid
oo, K, K @ K, state@sd
pgb-mi.org, _inf K org.uk, .org, ally-flout-
f org.uk, org.uk,

Satan's Church of England's British-Anglican Diocese of Europe persecutes
Christians.

Wed, 16 Dec 2020 12:14:50 +0100
Torsten-the-ostracised-Baboon <Church-of-Englands-devilpriests-ban-
Torsten-the-ostracised-Baboon-globally@blimey.pm>

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
andrew.caspari@churchofengland.org, bron @churcl rg, damian.tt .anglican.org, bgordon-taylor@mirfield.org.uk,
illiam.gulliford@chur org, ulla.monberg@churchofengland.org, clare.amos@europe.anglican.org,
debbie. i d.org, david.bean@wanadoo.fr, mkopetzky@gmx.at, chaplain@christchurchlille.fr,
rachel.hand@ar york.org, elizabeth.addy@ar rk.org, Archdeacon.Worcester@cofe-worcester.org.uk, bishop.worcester@cofe-
worcester.org.uk, |nfo@worcestercathedra\ org.uk, Assailants-i of B\bhcal Christian-Faith@royal.uk
e, fo@sd.se, se,
fo@enhet. se, s,
K K rg.uk, inf uk, info@pby t@plaid.
org, K, K org, k,  state@sd
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2 org, .org, .org, berlin@hrw.org, kooyj@hrw.org, wabwira@hrw.org, paris@hrw.org, zurich@hrw.org, mavhind@hrw.org,
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Satan's Church of England's British-Anglican Diocese of Europe persecutes
Christians.

Mon, 14 Dec 2020 13:02:50 +0100

Torsten-the-ostracised-Baboon <satan-certainly-governs-Church-of-
England-globally-through-its-Anglican-satanic-bishops-
priests@blimey.pm>

Justin Welby <justin.welby@lambethpalace.org.uk>, Supreme-Governor-of-the-Church-of-England@royal.uk, Nicholas Howe
<chaplam@stockholmanglicans se>, Lambeth Palace <contact@lambethpalace.org.uk>, Synod Support <synod@churchofengland.org>,
PA.Arct .org.uk, pa.generalsecretary .anglican.org, stanselm@lambethpalace.org.uk, office@archbishopofyork.org,
bishop. europe@churchofengland org, admin@europe.anglican.org, Gail.wilmet@europe.anglican.org, meurig.williams@europe.anglican.org,
barbara.omoro@churchofengland.org, geoff.johnston@europe.anglican.org, paul.vrolijk@europe.anglican.org, kelham@bluewin.ch,
andre i@ d.org,  bron @chur org, damian.tt .anglican.org, bgordon-taylor@mirfield.org.uk,
illiam.gulliford@chur org, ulla. monberg@churchofengland org, clare.amos@europe.anglican.org,
debbie. hurchofengland.org david mkopet at, chaplain@christchurchlille.fr,
rachel.hand@ar york.org, ehzabeth addy@archbishopofyork.org, Archdeacun Worcester@ccfe worcester org.uk, bishop.worcester@cofe-

worcester.org.uk, |nfo@worcestercathedra\ org.uk, Assailants-of-Biblical-Christian-Faith@royal.uk

se, info@sd.se, sir
fo@enhet se, se,
K k k, inf k, info@pby '
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f

Satan's Church of England's British-Anglican Diocese of Europe persecutes
Christians.

Sat, 12 Dec 2020 10:27:53 +0100
Torsten-the-ostracised-Baboon <satanic-Church-of-England-persecutes-
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
barbara.omoro@churchofengland.org, geoff. johnston@europe.anglican.org, paul.vrolijk@europe.anglican.org, kelham@bluewin.ch,
andrew.caspari@churchofengland.org, - bron.panter@chur org, damian.tt .anglican.org, bgordon-taylor@mirfield.org.uk,
illiam. d@chur org, ulla. monberg@churchofengland org, clare.amos@europe.anglican.org,
debbie. hurchofengland.org, david mkopet: at, chaplain@christchurchlille.fr,
rachel.hand@ar york.org, elizabeth.addy@ar ork.org, Archdeaccn Worcester@cofe-worcester.org.uk, - bishop.worcester@cofe-
worcester.org.uk, info@worcestercathedral.org.uk, Assailants-of-Biblical-Christian-Faith@royal.uk
se, info@sd.se, se,
fo@enhet. se, se,
a k k k, info@snp.org, k, info@pby t@plaid
org, K K K, state@sd
support@libertarianpartyuk.com, - info@cpgb-ml.org, _info@tusc.org.uk, K ally-flout-
f org.uk, org.uk, p org

Satan's Church of England's British-Anglican Diocese of Europe persecutes
Christians.

Thu, 10 Dec 2020 09:59:50 +0100

Torsten-the-ostracised-Baboon <Church-of-Englands-devilpriests-ban-
Torsten-the-ostracised-Baboon-worldwide@blimey.pm>
Justin Welby <justin.welby@lambethpalace.org.uk>, Supreme-Governor-of-the-Church-of-England@royal.uk, Nicholas Howe

<chaplain@stockholmanglicans.se>, Lambeth Palace <contact@lambethpalace.org.uk>, Synod ~Support <synod@churchofengland.org>,
PA.Archbishop@lambethpalace.org.uk, pa.generalsecretary@london.anglican.org, —stanselm@lambethpalace.org.uk,  office@archbishopofyork.org,
bishop.europe@churchofengland.org,  admin@europe.anglican.org,  Gail.wilmet@europe.anglican.org,  meurig.williams@europe.anglican.org,
barbara.omoro@churchofengland.org, geoff.johnston@europe.anglican.org, paul.vrolijk@europe.anglican.org, kelham@bluewin.ch,
andrew.caspari@churchofengland.org, bron.panter@chur org, damian.tt .anglican.org, bgordon-taylor@mirfield.org.uk,
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CC:
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BCC:

illiam.gulliford@chur org, ulla.monberg@churchofenglan.org, clare.amos@europe.anglican.org,

debbie. i hurchofengland.org, david. T, mkopet at, chaplain@christchurchlille.fr,
rachel.hand@ar i york.org, elizabeth.addy@ar york.org, Archdeacon. Worcester@:ofe worcester org.uk, bishop.worcester@cofe-
worcester.org.uk, info@worcestercathedral.org.uk, Assai\ants—of—B\b\i:al—chmst\an Faith@royal.uk
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

Tue, 8 Dec 2020 10:48:31 +0100
Torsten-the-ostracised-Baboon <satanic-Church-of-England-persecutes-
Torsten-the-ostracised-Baboon@blimey.pm>

Justin Welby <justin.welby@lambethpalace.org.uk>, Supreme-Governor-of-the-Church-of-England@royal.uk, Nicholas Howe
<chaplain@stockholmanglicans.se>, Lambeth Palace <contact@lambethpalace.org.uk>, Synod Support <synod@churchofengland.org>,
PA. Archbishup@lambethpalace org uk pa.generalsecretary@london.anglican.org, _stanselm@lambethpalace.org.uk, office@archbishopofyork.org,

bishop. admin@europe.anglican.org, Gail. anglican.org, meurig .anglican.org,
barbara omoro@churchofengland org, geoff.johnston@europe.anglican.org, paul vrolijk@europe.anglican.org, kelham@bluewin.ch,
andrew.caspari@chur org, bron.panter@chur rg, damian. irope.anglican.org, bgordon-taylor@mirfield.org.uk,
william.gulli hurc org, ulla.monberg@churchofengland.org, clare.amos@europe.anglican.org,
debbie.cunningham@churchofengland.org, david.bean@wanadoo.fr, mkopetzky@gmx.at, chaplain@christchurchlille.fr,

rachel.hand@archbishopofyork.org, elizabeth.addy@archbishopofyork.org, ~Archdeacon.Worcester@cofe-worcester.org.uk, bishop.worcester@cofe-
worcester.org.uk, info@worcestercathedral.org.uk, Assailants-of-Biblical- Chnstlan Faith@royal.uk

org.uk, g.uk, k, info@pby t@plaid.
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Satan's Church of England's British-Ang'Iican Diocese of Europe pefsecutes
Christians.

Sun, 6 Dec 2020 10:21:30 +0100

Torsten-the-ostracised-Baboon <systemic-injustice-of-Sweden-through-
uncontested-false-reports-and-lies-against-Torsten-the-ostracised-
Baboon@blimey.pm>

Justin Welby <justin.welby@lambethpalace.org.uk>, Supreme-Governor-of-the-Church-of-England@royal.uk, Nicholas Howe

<chaplain@stockholmanglicans.se>, Lambeth Palace ~<contact@lambethpalace.org.uk>, Synod ~Support <synod@churchofengland.org>,
PAArchb'\shop@lambethpalaceorg uk pa.generalsecretary@london.anglican.org, ~stanselm@lambethpalace.org.uk, —office@archbishopofyork.org,

bishop.eur ad urope.anglican.org,  Gail.wilmet@europe.anglican.org,  meurig.williams@europe.anglican.org,

barbara. omorc@churchofengland org, geoff.johnston@europe.anglican.org, paul.vrolijk@europe.anglican.org, kelham@bluewin.ch,

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

fo@enhet. et v se, se, se,

K K Uk, inf uk, info@pby t@plaid.
org, K K ) uk,  state@sd
pgb-miorg, infoe K, org.uk, @ .org, ally-flout-

Satan's Church of England's British-Anglican Diocese of Europe pearmsecutes
Christians.

Fri, 4 Dec 2020 11:08:50 +0100
Torsten-the-ostracised-Baboon <Torsten-the-Baboon-is-banned-by-all-
churches-worldwide@blimey.pm>

Justin Welby <justin.welby@lambethpalace.org.uk>, Supreme-Governor-of-the-Church-of-England@royal.uk, Nicholas Howe

<chaplain@stockholmanglicans.se>, Lambeth Palace <contact@lambethpalace.org.uk>, Synod Support <synod@churchofengland.org>,

PA.Arct D .org.uk pa.generalsecretary .anglican.org, stanselm@lambethpalace.org.uk, ~office@archbishopofyork.org,

bishop.eur ad urope.anglican.org,  Gail.wilmet@europe.anglican.org, ~ meurig.williams@europe.anglican.org,

barbara. omorc@churchofengland org, geoff.johnston@europe.anglican.org, paul. ij anglican.org, 1.ch,

andrew.caspari@churchofengland.org, bron -@churcl rg, damian.tt .anglican.org, bgordon-taylor@mirfield.org.uk,

illiam.gulliford@chur org, ulla.monberg@churchofengland.org, clare.amos@europe.anglican.org,

debbie i d.org, david.bean@wanadoo.fr, mkopetzky@gmx.at, chaplain@christchurchlille.fr,

rachel.hand@art ‘york.org, elizabeth. @archbishopofyork.org, Archdeacon.Worcester@cofe-worcester.org.uk, bishop.worcester@cofe-
worcester.org.uk, info@worcestercathedral.org.uk, Assailants-of-Biblical-Christian-Faith@royal.uk
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Satan's Church of England's British- Angllcan Diocese of Europe persecutes
Christians.

Wed, 2 Dec 2020 10:44:02 +0100
Torsten-the-ostracised-Baboon <Mr.Baboon@blimey.pm>

Justin Welby <justin.welby@lambethpalace.org.uk>, Supreme-Governor-of-the-Church-of-England@royal.uk, Nicholas Howe
<chaplain@stockholmanglicans.se>, Lambeth Palace <contact@lambethpalace.org.uk>, Synod ~Support <synod@churchofengland.org>,
PA.Archbishop@lambethpalace.org.uk, ~pa.generalsecretary@london.anglican.org, —stanselm@lambethpalace.org.uk, ~ office@archbishopofyork.org,

bishop.europe@churchofengland.org,  admin@europe anglican.org,  Gail.wilmet@europe anglican.org,  meurig.williams@europe.anglican.org,
barbara.omoro@churchofengland.org, geoff.johnston@europe.anglican.org, paul.vrolij anglican.org, \.ch,
andrew.caspari@churchofengland.org, - bron.panter@chur org, damian.tt .anglican.org, bgordon-taylor@mirfield.org.uk,
illiam.gulliford@chur org, ulla.monberg@churchofengland.org, clare.amos@europe.anglican.org,
debbie. hurchofengland.org, david T, mkopet: at, chaplain@christchurchlille.fr,
rachel.hand@archbi york.org, ~elizabeth arcl pofyork.org, Ar Worcester@cofe-worcester.org.uk, - bishop. worcester@cofe-
worcester.org.uk, info@worcestercathedral.org.uk, Assailants-of-Biblical-Christian-Faith@royal.uk
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Satan's Church of England's British-Anglican Diocese of Europe persecutes
Christians.

Mon, 30 Nov 2020 07:17:38 +0100
British Queen's satanic/persecuting Church of England <No.10-collaborate-
with-satans-British-Queen-of-Englands-anglican-church@blimey.pm>

Justin Welby <justin.welby@lambethpalace.org.uk>, Supreme-Governor-of-the-Church-of-England@royal.uk, Nicholas Howe
<chaplain@stockholmanglicans.se>, Lambeth Palace <contact@lambethpalace.org.uk>, Synod Support <synod@churchofengland.org>,
PAArchb\shop@lambethpalaceorg uk, pa.generalsecretary@london.anglican.org, stanselm@lambethpalace.org.uk, office@archbishopofyork.org,

bishop.eur org,  admin@europe.anglican.org,  Gail.wilmet@europe.anglican.org,  meurig.williams@europe.anglican.org,
barbara.omoro@churchofengland.org, geoff.johnston@europe.anglican.org, paul.vrolijk@europe.anglican.org, kelham@bluewin.ch,
andrew.: caspan@churchofengland org, bron hurcl org, damian.tt .anglican.org, bgordon-taylor@mirfield.org.uk,

illiam, d@chur org, ulla.monberg@churchofengland.org, clare.amos@europe.anglican.org,
debbie. i d.org, david.bean@wanadoo. fr, mkopetzky@gmx.at, chaplain@christchurchlille.fr,

rachel.hand@archbishopofyork.org, ~elizabeth.addy@archbishopofyork.org, Archdeacon.Worcester@cofe-worcester.org.uk, bishop.worcester@cofe-
worcester.org.uk, info@worcestercathedral.org.uk, Assailants-of-Biblical-Christian-Faith@royal.uk
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Satan's Church of England s British-Anglican Diocese of Europe persecutes
Christians.

Sat, 28 Nov 2020 10:54:48 +0100
Baboon Prince Torsten <Baboon-Prince-Torsten@blimey.pm>

Justin Welby <justin.welby@lambethpalace.org.uk>, Supreme-Governor-of-the-Church-of-England@royal.uk, Nicholas Howe
<chaplain@stockholmanglicans.se>, Lambeth Palace <contact@lambethpalace.org.uk>, Synod Support <synod@churchofengland.org>,
PA.Archbishop@lambethpalace.org.uk, pa.generalsecretary@london.anglican.org, stanselm@lambethpalace.org.uk, office@archbishopofyork.org,

bishop.eur .org,  admin@europe.anglican.org,  Gail.wilmet@europe.anglican.org,  meurig.willams@europe.anglican. org,
barbara.omoro@churchofengland.org, geoff.johnston@europe.anglican.org, paul.vrolijk@europe.anglican.org, Kelt
andrew.caspari@churchofengland.org, bron @churcl rg, damian.tt .anglican.org, bgon:lon—taylor@mlrﬂeld.org.uk,
illiam d@chur org, ulla.monberg@churchofengland.org, clare.amos@europe.anglican.org,
debbie. i d.org, davld .bean@wanadoo.fr, mkopetzky @gmx.at, chaplain@christchurchlille.fr,
rachel.hand@ar york.org, elizabeth. pofyork.org, Ar .Worcester@cofe-worcester.org.uk, bishop.worcester@cofe-
worcester.org.uk, |nfo@worcestercathedra\ org. uk, Assanants of-Biblical-Christian-Faith@royal.uk
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Satan's Church of England's British-Anglican Diocese of Europe persecutes
Christians.

Thu, 26 Nov 2020 11:02:41 +0100
Torsten-the-ostracised-Baboon  <Anglican-Diocese-of-Europe-persecutes-
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
andre i@ch d.org, bron @chur org, damian.tt .anglican.org, bgordon-taylor@mirfield.org.uk,
illiam d@chur org, ulla. monberg@churchofengland org, clare.amos@europe.anglican.org,
debbie. hurchofengland.org, david. T, mkopet at, chaplain@christchurchlille.fr,
rachel.hand@ar i org, elizabeth.addy@ar york.org, Archdeacon. Worcester@cofe worcester org.uk, bishop.worcester@cofe-
worcester.org.uk, |nfo@worcestercathedra\ org. uk, Assailants- of B\b\lcal Christian-Faith@royal.uk
fo@sd.s se,

fo@enhet. se,
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Satan's Church of England's British-Anglican Diocese of Europe persecutes
Christians.

Tue, 24 Nov 2020 12:14:35 +0100
Torsten-the-ostracised-Baboon <Torsten-the-ostracised-Baboon-is-
banished-by-all-the-churches-in-United-Kingdom@blimey.pm>

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
andrew.caspari@churchofengland.org, bron.panter@chure org, damian.tt .anglican.org, bgordon-taylor@mirfield.org.uk,
illiam. gulliford@chur org, ulla.monberg@churchofengland-org, clare.amos@europe.anglican.org,
debbie hurchofengland.org, david mkopet at, chaplain@christchurchlille. fr,
rachel.hand@archbi york.org, ~elizabeth.addy@ar york.org, Archdeacon. Worcester @cafe worcester. org.uk, bishop.worcester@cofe-
worcester.org.uk, |nfo@worcestercathedra\ org. uk, Assailants-of-Biblical-Christian-Faith@royal.uk
se, info@sd.se, se,
fo@enhet " <e,
B b k K info@enp.0r5, . info@pby ropid
uup@uup.org, org, K, g.uk, k, tate@sd|
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Satan's Church of England's British- Angllcan Diocese of Europe persecutes
Christians.

Sun, 22 Nov 2020 10:34:10 +0100
Torsten-the-ostracised-Baboon <all-the-Swedish-priests-of-churches-
banish-ostacized-Torsten-the-Baboon@karolinska.de>

Justin Welby <justin.welby@lambethpalace.org.uk>, Supreme-Governor-of-the-Church-of-England@royal.uk, Nicholas Howe
<chaplain@stockholmanglicans.se>, Lambeth Palace <contact@lambethpalace.org.uk>, Synod Support <synod@churchofengland.org>,
PAArchmshop@lambempalaceorg uk, pa.generalsecretary@london.anglican.org, ~stanselm@lambethpalace.org.uk, office@archbishopofyork.org,

bishop.eur org,  admin@europe.anglican.org,  Gail.wilmet@europe.anglican.org,  meurig.williams@europe.anglican.org,
barbara. omoro@churchofengland org, geoff.johnston@europe.anglican.org, paul vrolijk@europe.anglican.org, kelham@bluewin.ch,
andrew.caspari@churchofengland.org, bron @churcl org, damian.tt .anglican.org, bgordon-taylor@mirfield.org.uk,
illiam. gulliford@chur org, ulla.monberg@churchofengland.org, clare.amos@europe.anglican.org,
debbie. i d.org, david.bean@wanadoo fr, mkopetzky@gmx.at, chaplain@christchurchlille.fr,
rachel.hand@ar york.org, elizabeth.addy@ar york.org, Archdeacon.Worcester@cofe-worcester.org.uk, bishop.worcester@cofe-

worcester.org.uk, |nFu@worcestercathedra\ org.uk, Assailants- oF Biblical-Christian-Faith@royal.uk
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Satan's Church of England s British-Anglican Diocese of Europe persecutes
Christians.

Fri, 20 Nov 2020 10:31:09 +0100
Torsten-the-ostracised-Baboon <all-the-Swedish-churchianity-pastors-
have-banned-Torsten-the-Baboon@karolinska.de>

Justin Welby <justin.welby@lambethpalace.org.uk>, Supreme-Governor-of-the-Church-of-England@royal.uk, Nicholas Howe
<chaplain@stockholmanglicans.se>, Lambeth Palace ~<contact@lambethpalace.org.uk>, Synod ~Support <synod@churchofengland.org>,
PA.Archbishop@lambethpalace.org.uk, pa.generalsecretary@london.anglican.org, ~stanselm@lambethpalace.org.uk,  office@archbishopofyork.org,

bishop.europe@churchofengland.org, admin@europe.anglican.org, Gail.wilmet@europe.anglican.org, meurig.williams@europe.anglican.org,
barbara.omoro@churchofengland.org, geoff.johnston@europe.anglican.org, paul.vrolijk@europe.anglican.org, kelham@bluewin.ch,
andre i@t d.org, bron, @chur org, damian.tt .anglican.org, bgordon-taylor@mirfield.org.uk,
illiam.gulliford@ct org, ulla. monberg@churchofengland org, clare.amos@europe.anglican.org,
debbie. hurchofengland.org, david mkopet: gmx.at, chaplain@christchurchlille.fr,
rachel.hand@ar york.org, elizabeth.addy@ar york.org, Archdeaccn Worcester@cofe-) worcester org.uk, bishop.worcester@cofe-
worcester.org.uk, info@worcestercathedral.org.uk, Assailants-of-Biblical-Christian-Faith@royal.uk
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Satan's Church of England's British- Angllcan D|ocese of Europe persecutes
Christians.

Wed, 18 Nov 2020 09:03:57 +0100

Torsten-the-ostracised-Baboon <uncontested-lies-and-slander-against-
Torsten-the-Baboon-invented-by-the-pastors-of-churches-govern-
churches-globally@karolinska.de>

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
andre i@chur d.org,  bron @chur org, damian.tt .anglican.org, bgordon-taylor@mirfield.org.uk,
illiam. ord@chure org, ulla. monberg@churchofengland org, clare.amos@europe.anglican.org,
debbie. hurchofengland.org, david mkopet: at, chaplain@christchurchlille.fr,
rachel.hand@archbi york.org, elizabeth.addy@ar york.org, Archdeacon Worcester@cofe-worcester.org.uk, - bishop.worcester@cofe-
worcester.org.| uk, |nfo@worcestercathedra\ org. uk, Assailants- of Biblical-Christian-Faith@royal.uk
se, info@sd.se, siri.steij

fo@enhet. e, se, se,
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Satan's Church of England's British-Anglican Diocese of Europe persecutes
Christians.

Mon, 16 Nov 2020 09:15:30 +0100
Torsten-the-ostracised-Baboon <all-the-Swedish-priests-of-churches-
banish-Torsten-the-Baboon@karolinska.de>

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
andrew.caspari@churchofengland.org, bron.panter@churt org, damian.tt .anglican.org, bgordon-taylor@mirfield.org.uk,

illiam. gulliford@chur org, ulla.monberg@churchofengland-org, clare.amos@europe.anglican.org,
debbie hurchofengland.org, david. mkopet at, chaplain@christchurchlille. fr,
rachel.hand@ar york.org, ~elizabeth.addy@ar york.org, "Archdeacon. Worcester@cafe worcester. org.uk, bishop.worcester@cofe-
worcester.org.uk, info@worcestercathedral.org.uk, Assailants-of-Biblical-Christian-Faith@royal.uk
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Satan's Church of England's British-Anglican Diocese of Europe persecutes
Christians.

Sat, 14 Nov 2020 11:41:53 +0100
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
PAArchb‘\shop@lambethpalaceorg uk pa.generalsecretary@london.anglican.org, stanselm@lambethpalace.org.uk, office@archbishopofyork.org,

bishop.eur admin@europe.anglican.org,  Gail.wilmet@europe.anglican.org,  meurig.williams@europe.anglican.org,
barbara. omoro@churchofengland org, geoff.johnston@europe.anglican.org, paul.vrolijk@europe.anglican.org, kelham@bluewin.ch,
andrew.caspari@churchofengland.org, bron hurcl org, damian.tt .anglican.org, bgordon-taylor@mirfield.org.uk,
illiam.gulliford@chur org, ulla.monberg@churchofengland.org, clare.amos@europe.anglican.org,
debbie. i d.org, david. bean@wanadtm fr, mkopetzky@gmx.at, chaplain@christchurchlille.fr,
rachel.hand@ar york.org, elizabeth.addy@ar york.org, Archdeacon.Worcester@cofe- worcester org.uk, bishop.worcester@cofe-
worcester.org.uk, |nfo@worcestercathedra\ org.uk, Assailants- of B\bh:al Christian-Faith@royal.uk
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Satan's Church of England's British-Anglican Diocese of Europe persecutes
Christians.

Thu, 12 Nov 2020 08:54:53 +0100
Torsten-the-ostracised-Baboon <all-the-Swedish-priests-of-churches-
banish-the-Torsten-the-Baboon@sweden-is-satanic.com>

Justin Welby <justin.welby@lambethpalace.org.uk>, Supreme-Governor-of-the-Church-of-England@royal.uk, Nicholas Howe
<chaplain@stockholmanglicans.se>, Lambeth Palace <contact@lambethpalace.org.uk>, Synod Support <synod@churchofengland.org>,
PA.Archbishop@lambethpalace.org.uk, pa.generalsecretary@london.anglican.org, stanselm@lambethpalace.org.uk, office@archbishopofyork.org,

bishop.eur .org,  admin@europe.anglican.org,  Gail.wilmet@europe.anglican.org,  meurig.williams@europe.anglican.org,
barbara.omoro@churchofengland.org, geoff.johnston@europe.anglican.org, paul.vrolijk@europe.anglican.org, kelham@bluewin.ch,
andrew.caspari@churchofengland.org, bron @churcl rg, damian.tt .anglican.org, bgordon-taylor@mirfield.org.uk,

illiam d@chur org, ulla.monberg@churchofengland.org, clare.amos@europe.anglican.org,
debbie. i d.org david.bean@wanadoo.fr, mkopetzky@gmx.at, chaplain@christchurchlille.fr,
rachel.hand@ar york.org, elizabeth.addy@archbishopofyork.org, Archdeacon.Worcester@cofe-worcester.org.uk, ~bishop.worcester@cofe-
worcester.org.uk, info@worcestercathedral.org.uk, Assailants-of-Biblical-Christian-Faith@royal.uk

se, info@sd.se,
het. se, se,

Satan's Church of England's British-Anglican Diocese of Europe persecutes
Christians.

Tue, 10 Nov 2020 08:07:47 +0100
Torsten-the-ostracised-Baboon <all-the-Swedish-churchianity-pastors-
have-banned-Torsten-the-Baboon@sweden-is-satanic.com>

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
debbie. hurchofengland.org, david fr, mkopet gmx.at, chaplain@christchurchlille.fr,
rachel.hand@ar york.org, elizabeth.addy@ar york.org, Archdeacon.Worcester@cofe- worcester org.uk, bishop.worcester@cofe-
worcester.org.uk, info@worcestercathedral.org.uk, Assailants-of-Biblical-Christian-Faith@royal.uk
se, info@sd.se, sir se,

fo@enhet. se, se,
K, K, rg.uk, inf 1K, info@pby t@plaid.

org, K 9.uk, k, state@sd
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f

Satan's Church of England's British-Anglican Diocese of Europe persecutes
Christians.

Sun, 8 Nov 2020 10:49:38 +0100

Torsten-the-ostracised-Baboon <uncontested-lies-and-slander-against-
Torsten-the-Baboon-invented-by-the-pastors-of-churches-govern-
churches-globally@sweden-is-satanic.com>

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
illiam ord@chur org, ulla. monberg@churchofengland org, clare.amos@europe.anglican.org,
debbi i d.org, david mkopet: at, chaplain@christchurchlille.fr,
rachel.hand@ar york.org, elizabeth.addy@archbi york.org, Archdeacon Worcester@cofe-worcester.org.uk, - bishop.worcester@cofe-
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

Fri, 6 Nov 2020 08:16:21 +0100

Torsten-the-ostracised-Baboon <systemic-injustice-of-Sweden-through-
uncontested-false-reports-and-lies-against-Torsten-the-Baboon@sweden-
is-evil.de>

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
andrew casparl@churchofengland org, bron @churcl org, damian.tt .anglican.org, bgordon-taylor@mirfield.org.uk,

illial d@chur org, ulla.monberg@churchofengland.org, clare.amos@europe.anglican.org,
debb\e.cunningham@churchnfengland.org, david.bean@wanadoo. fr, mkopetzky@gmx.at, chaplain@christchurchlille.fr,

rachel.hand@archbishopofyork.org, elizabeth.addy@archbishopofyork.org, Archdeacon.Worcester@cofe-worcester.org.uk, bishop.worcester@cofe-
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

Wed, 4 Nov 2020 13:39:08 +0100

Torsten-the-ostracised-Baboon <Torsten-the-Baboon-is-banned-by-all-
Swedish-pastors-of-churches@sweden-is-evil.de>
Justin Welby <justin.welby@lambethpalace.org.uk>, Supreme-Governor-of-the-Church-of-England@royal.uk, Nicholas Howe

<chaplain@stockholmanglicans.se>, Lambeth Palace ~<contact@lambethpalace.org.uk>, Synod ~Support <synod@churchofengland.org>,
PAArchmshop@lambethpalaceorg uk, pa.generalsecretary@london.anglican.org, stanselm@lambethpalace.org.uk,  office@archbishopofyork.org,

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
debbie i d.org, davld bean@wanadoo.fr, mkopetzky@gmx.at, chaplain@christchurchlille.fr,
rachel.hand@ar k.org, elizabeth.addy@: rk.org, Archdeacon.Worcester@cofe-worcester.org.uk, bishop.worcester@cofe-
worcester.org.uk, |nfo@worcestercathedra\ org.uk, Assanants of -| B\bhcal Christian-Faith@royal.uk

t.se, info@sd.se, sir. se,
fo@enhet se,

Satan's Church of England's British-Anglican Diocese of Europe persecutes
Christians.

Mon, 2 Nov 2020 12:21:16 +0100
Torsten-the-ostracised-Baboon <satanic-Hillsong-Church-globally-bans-
Torsten-the-Baboon-by-edict-of-Brian-Houston@blimey.pm>

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
debbie. hurchofengland.org, david.bean@wanadoo.fr, mkopetzky@gmx.at, chaplain@christchurchlille.fr,
rachel.hand@archbi york.org, elizabeth.addy@ar york.org, Archdeacon.Worcester@cofe-worcester.org.uk, ~bishop.worcester@cofe-
worcester.org.uk, info@worcestercathedral.org.uk, Assailants-of-Biblical-Christian-Faith@royal.uk
K K rg.uk, inf ik, info@pby
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Satan's Church of England's British-Anglican Diocese of Europe persecutes
Christians.

Sat, 31 Oct 2020 09:03:16 +0100

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
<chaplain@stockholmanglicans.se>, ~ Lambeth Palace <Contact@lambethpalace.org.uk>, Synod  Support <synod@churchofengland.org>,
PA.Arct p .org.uk, pa.generalsecretary .anglican.org, stanselm@lambethpalace.org.uk,  office@archbishopofyork.org,
bishop.europe@churchofengland.org,  admin@europe.anglican.org,  Gail.wilmet@europe.anglican.org,  meurig.williams@europe.anglican.org,
barbara.omoro@churchofengland.org, geoff.johnston@europe.anglican.org, paul.vrolijk@europe.anglican.org, kelham@bluewin.ch,
andrew.caspari@churchofengland.org, ~ bron @churcl org, damian.tt .anglican.org, bgordon-taylor@mirfield.org.uk,
illiam d@chur org, ulla.monberg@churchofengland.org, clare.amos@europe.anglican.org,
debbi i d.org, david.bean@wanadoo.fr, mkopetzky@gm.at, chaplain@christchurchlille.fr,
rachel.hand@ar york.org, elizabeth.addy@ar ork.org, Archdeacon.Worcester@cofe-worcester.org.uk, bishop.worcester@cofe-
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

Thu, 29 Oct 2020 08:40:56 +0100
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CC:

BCC:

Subject:
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CC:

Subject:

Date:
From:

To:

CC:

BCC:

Torsten-the-Terrorist <satan-certainly-governs-Church-of-England-
globally-through-its-Anglican-bishops-priests@blimey.pm>

Justin Welby <justin.welby@lambethpalace.org.uk>, Supreme- nor-of-the-Church-of- yal.uk, Nicholas Howe
<chaplaln@stuckhalmangllcansse> Lambeth Palace <contact@lambethpalace.org.uk>, Synod Support <synod@churchofengland.org>,
.anglican.org, stanselm@lambethpalace.org.uk, office@archbishopofyork.org,

PA.Arct hpalace.org.uk, pa.generalsecretary
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
K p K, inf

K, info@pby laid
ister.org, k K i org, y.org.uk, state@sdlp.ie,
pgb-ml.org, _info@t k org.uk, rg, ally-flout-
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Satan's Church of England's British-Anglican Diocese of Europe persecutes
Christians.

Tue, 27 Oct 2020 10:34:02 +0100
Torsten-the-Terrorist ~ <satans-clergy-of-Church-of-England-ban-Torsten-
the-Terrorist-globally@blimey. pm>

Justin Welby justin hpalace.org.uk: nor-of-the-Church-of-England@royal.uk, Nicholas Howe
<chaplain@stockholmanglicans.se>, Lambeth Palace <ccntact@\ambethpalace org.uk>, Synod Support <synod@churchofengland.org>,
PA.Archbi org.uk, pa.generalsecretary anglican.org,  star 4 org.uk, office@ar ork.org,
bishop.eur org,  admin@europe.anglican.org,  Gail.wilmet@europe.anglican.org,  meurig.wiliams@europe.anglican.org,
barbara. omoro@churchofengland org, geoff.johnston@europe.anglican.org, paul vrolijk@europe.anglican.org, kelham@bluewin.ch,
andrew. i@churcl org, bron @churcl rg, damian.tt .anglican.org, bgordon-taylor@mirfield.org.uk,
illiam.gulliford@chur org, ulla. monberg@churchofengland org, clare.amos@europe.anglican.org,
debbie.cunni org, david. at, chaplain@christchurchlille.fr,
rachel.hand@ar i org, elizabeth Worcester@cofe worcester org.uk, bishop.worcester@cofe-
worcester.org.uk, mfo@worcestercathedral org.uk, Assallants of B\bhcal Chmst\an Faith@royal.uk
k, info@pby t@plaid
f org, K K K, state@sdip.i
pgb-mi.org, _info@t K K ally-flout-
f K K, avskaffa-
e, info@sd.se, se, siri.
het. se,

Satan's Church of England's British-Anglican Diocese of Europe persecutes
Christians.

Sun, 25 Oct 2020 10:27:12 +0100
Torsten-the-Terrorist <satan-indeed-governs-Church-of-England-through-
its-British-Queen@blimey.pm>

Justin Welby <justin. hpalace.org.uk>, nor-of-the-Church-of-England@royal.uk, Nicholas Howe
<chaplain@stockholmanglicans.se>, Lambeth Palace  <contact@lambethpalace.org.uk>, Synod Support <synod@churchofengland.org>,
PA.Archbishop@lambethpalace.org.uk, ~pa.generalsecretary@london.anglican.org, stanselm@lambethpalace.org.uk,  office@archbishopofyork.org,
bishop.europe@churchofengland.org,  admin@europe.anglican.org,  Gail.wilmet@europe.anglican.org,  meurig.williams@europe.anglican.org,

barbara. omoru@churchofengland org, geoff.johnston@europe.anglican.org, paul.vrolijk@europe.anglican.org, kelham@bluewin.ch,
andrew. bron @churcl rg, damian.tt .anglican.org, bgordon-taylor@mirfield.org.uk,
illiam.gulliford@chur org, ulla.monberg@churchofengland.org, clare.amos@europe.anglican.org,
debbie. i d.org, david.bean@wanadoo. fr, mkopetzky@gmyx.at, chaplain@christchurchlille.fr,
rachel.hand@ar org, elizabeth.addy@ar york.org, Archdeacon.Worcester@cofe-worcester.org.uk, bishop.worcester@cofe-
worcester.org.uk, |nfo@worcestercathedral org.uk, Assailants- Of Biblical-Christian-Faith@royal.uk
fo@sd.se,
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Satan's Church of England's British-Anglican Diocese of Europe persecutes
Christians.

Fri, 23 Oct 2020 10:06:48 +0200
Torsten-the-Terrorist ~ <satans-clergy-of-Church-of-England-ban-Torsten-
the-Terrorist-worldwide@blimey.pm>

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
barbara.omoro@churchofengland.org, geoff.johnston@europe.anglican.org, paul.vrolijk@europe.anglican.org, kelt sewin.ch
andrew. casparl@churchofengland org, bron hur org, damian.tt .anglican.org, bgordon-taylor@mirfield.org.uk,

illiam d@churc org, ulla.monberg@churchofengland.org, clare.amos@europe.anglican.org,
debbie.cunningham@churchofengland.org, david.bean@wanadoo. fr, mkopetzky@gmx.at, chaplain@christchurchlille.fr,
rachel.hand@ar ork.org, elizabeth.addy@archbishopofyork.org, Ar .Worcester@cofe-worcester.org.uk, bishop.worcester@cofe-
worcester.org.uk, info@worcestercathedral.org.uk, Assailants-of-Biblical-Christian-Faith@royal.uk

se, info@sd.se, il
het. se, se

Satan's Church of England's British-Anglican Diocese of Europe persecutes
Christians.

Wed, 21 Oct 2020 10:35:39 +0200
Torsten-the-Terrorist <systemic-injustice-of-Sweden-through-uncontested-
false-reports-and-lies-against-Torsten-the-Terrorist@blimey.pm>

Justin Welby <justin.welby@lambethpalace.org.uk>, Supreme- nor-of-the-Church-of-England@royal.uk, Lambeth Palace
<contact@lambethpalace.org.uk>, caroline.venables@lambethpalace.org.uk, PA.Archbishop@lambethpalace.org.uk,
pa.generalsecretary anglican.org, org.uk, synod@churchofengland.org, office@archbishopofyork.org,
rachel.hand@archbishopofyork.org, elizabeth.. addy@archblshopofyork org,  bishop.europe@churchofengland.org,  admin@europe.anglican.org,
Gail @europe.anglican.org, meurig .anglican.org, barbara.omoro@churct org, geoff. .anglican.org,
paul.vrolijk@europe.anglican.org, kelham@bluewin.ch, andrew.caspari@churchofengland.org, bron.panter@churchofengland.org,
damian.thwaites@europe.anglican.org, bgordon-taylor@mirfield.org.uk, william.gulliford@churchofengland.org, ulla. monberg@churchofengland org,
clare.amos@europe.anglican.org, debbie.cunningham@churchofengland.org, david.bear mkopet: .at,
chaplain@christchurchlille.fr, Archdeacon.Worcester@cofe-worcester.org.uk, bishop. worcester@cofe worcester.org.uk,
info@worcestercathedral.org.uk, Assailants-of-Biblical-Christian-Faith@royal.uk
t.se, info@sd.se, sir. se,
fo@enhet se,
se, se, hell Tom@ReaIClcarPoltice com, Swaters@ReienPoltics com,

Satan's Church of England s British-Anglican Diocese of Europe persecutes
Christians.

Mon, 19 Oct 2020 09:30:38 +0200
Torsten-the-Terrorist <Torsten-the-Terrorist-is-banned-by-all-churches-
worldwide@blimey.pm>

Justin Welby <justin.welby@lambethpalace.org.uk>, Supreme-Governor-of-the-Church-of-England@royal.uk, Nicholas Howe
<chaplain@stockholmanglicans.se>, Lambeth Palace <contact@lambethpalace.org.uk>, Synod Support <synod@churchofengland.org>,
PA.Archbishop@lambethpalace.. org uk, pa.generalsecretary@london.anglican.org, stanselm@lambethpalace.org.uk, office@archbishopofyork.org,

bishop.eur g,  admin@europe.anglican.org,  Gail.wilmet@europe.anglican.org, ~ meurig.williams@europe.anglican.org,
barbara. Omoro@churchofengland org, geoff.johnston@europe.anglican.org, paul.vrolijk@eurt anglican.org, kelt sewin.ch,
andrew.caspari@churchofengland.org, bron -@churcl rg, damian.tt .anglican.org, bgordon-taylor@mirfield.org.uk,
illiam d@chur nrg, ulla.monberg@churchofengland.org, clare.amos@europe.anglican.org,
debbie. i d. david. bean@wanadnn fr, mkopetzky@gmx.a chaplain@christchurchlille.fr,
rachel.hand@ar k.org, e\lzabeth @arct k.ol r .Worcester@cofe- worcester org.uk, bishop.worcester@cofe-
worcester.org.uk, |nfo@worcestercathedra\ org.uk, Assailants-i of B\bhcal Chmst\an Faith@royal.uk
e, info@sd.se, se,
fo@enhet. se, se,
3 se, se, org.uk, K
org.uk, _Infc k, info@pby t@plaid 3 ie, ~org,
fo y k, state@sdl P com, pgb-mi.org, info@t uk,
org, k fo,
k k,  p 9 rg, d b K, keir.st tiament.uk,
-org, org, org, A org, org, Jorg, '
-org, org, .org, org, org, org,
¢ ¢ K K org, jacob. K
ac k 9.au, d d .org, editor@irf.eu, contact@iirf.cu, nel@iif.cu, o
Janet. csw-dc@csw.org.uk,

SChwarb@hrw.ord, ianm@hr.org, berin@hw.ord, KooyGhTorg, wabwwa@nrw org, paris@hrw.org, sUTiCh@hEw.org, Mavhind@Nw-0rg, brai@hrw.ord, mavhind@hio.org, Stosha@hm: urg,

K, uk, K forum18. rg,
h. R infoser
org, i rg
fo@cfj.org, r ~org, media@f i RN band: Klaub@ap.org, 9, [
k nathan@21wilberf
hell

org,

K.
tom@RealClearPolitics.com, learpolitics.com,

Satan's Church of England's British-Anglican Diocese of Europe persecutes
Christians.

Sat, 17 Oct 2020 10:21:24 +0200
His Royal Terrorist Prince Torsten <Prime-Pothead-Trudeau-does-not-much-
like-Torsten-the-Terrorist@blimey.pm>

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
andre i@ch org, bron @churc gland.org, damian.t anglican.org, bgordon-taylor@mirfield.org.uk,
illiam d@chur org, ulla.monberg@churchofengland.org, clare.amos@europe.anglican.org,
debbie hurchofengland.org, david.bean@wanadoo.fr, mkopetzky@gmx.at, chaplain@christchurchlille.fr,
rachel.hand@ar york.org, elizabeth.addy@archbi ork.org, Archdeacon.Worcester@cofe-worcester.org.uk, bishop.worcester@cofe-
worcester.org.uk, info@worcestercathedral.org.uk, Assailants-of-Biblical-Christian-Faith@royal.uk
se, info@sd.se, sir se,

fo@enhet. se, se, se,

actual@conser K k org.uk, inf k, info@pby t@plaid

ors, K K k. state@sd
pgb-ml.org, _inf k org, org.uk, org, ally-flout-
org.uk, org

Satan's Church of England's British-Anglican D|ocese of Europe persecutes
Christians.

Thu, 15 Oct 2020 07:20:09 +0200
Royal Terrorist Prince Torsten <Royal-Terrorist-Prince-Torsten@blimey.pm>

Justin Welby <justin.welby@lambethpalace.org.uk>, Supreme-Governor-of-the-Church-of-England@royal.uk, Nicholas Howe
<chaplam@stuckhclmangllcans se>, Lambeth Palace <contact@lambethpalace.org.uk>, Synod Support <synod@churchofengland.org>,
PA.Arct org.uk, pa.generalsecretary .anglican.org, stanselm@lambethpalace.org.uk, office@archbishopofyork.org,
bishop.europe@churchofengland.org,  admin@europe.anglican.org,  Gail.wilmet@europe.anglican.org,  meurig. williams@europe.anglican.org,
barbara.omoro@churchofengland.org, geoff.johnston@europe.anglican.org, paul.vrolijk@europe.anglican.org, kelham@bluewin.ch,
andrew.caspari@churchofengland.org, ~ bron @churc org, damian.tt .anglican.org, bgordon-taylor@mirfield.org.uk,
illiam d@churcl org, ulla.monberg@churchofengland.org, clare.amos@europe.anglican.org,
debbi i \d.org, david.bean@wanadoo.fr, mkopetzky@gmx.at, chaplain@christchurchlille. fr,
rachel.hand@ar ork.org, elizabeth.addy@arct pofyork.org, Ar .Worcester@cofe-worcester.org.uk, ~bishop.worcester@cofe-
worcester.org.uk, info@worcestercathedral.org.uk, Assailants-of-Biblical-Christian-Faith@royal.uk
fo@enhet. o v se, e se,
K, K, k, info@snp.org, K, info@pby t@plaid.
uup@uup. org, 9.uk, g.uk, org, k, state@sdi
suppm@hnenananpmyuk com, info@cpgb-mi.org,  info@tusc.org.uk, K, .org, ally-flout-
e K, ialistparty.org.uk, org
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Satan's Church of England's British-Anglican Diocese of Europe persecutes
Christians.

Tue, 13 Oct 2020 08:01:24 +0200

Torsten-the-Terrorist <Numberl0-does-not-much-like-Torsten-the-
Terrorist@blimey.pm>
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

gudsforakt@mp.se

Satan's Church of England's British-Anglican Diocese of Europe persecutes
Christians.

Sun, 11 Oct 2020 11:06:03 +0200
Terrorist Prince Torsten <Terrorist-Prince-Torsten@blimey.pm>

Justin Welby <justin.welby@lambethpalace.org.uk>, Supreme-Governor-of-the-Church-of-England@royal.uk, Nicholas Howe
<chaplain@stockholmanglicans.se>, Lambeth Palace <contact@lambethpalace.org.uk>, Synod Support ~<synod@churchofengland.org>,
PA.Archbishop@lambethpalace.org.uk, pa.generalsecretary@london.anglican.org, stanselm@lambethpalace.org.uk, office@archbishopofyork.org,

bishop.europe@churchofengland.org, admin@europe.anglican.org, Gail.wilmet@europe.anglican.org, meurig.williams@europe.. angllcan org,
barbara.omoro@churchofengland.org, geoff.johnston@europe.anglican.org, paul.vrolij anglican.org, \.ch,
andre i@chur d.org,  bron, @churcl org, damian.tt anglican.org, bgord y mirfield.org.uk,
illiam d@chur org, ulla.monberg@churchofengland.org, clare.amos@europe.anglican.org,
debbie. Hulwulcllylauu.urg, david.bean@wanadoo.fr, mkopetzky@gmx.at, chaplain@christchurchlille.fr,
rachel.hand@archbi k.org, elizabeth. archbishopofyork.org, Ar .Worcester@cofe-worcester.org.uk, bishop.worcester@cofe-

worcester.org.uk, |nfo@worcestercathedra\ org.uk, Assanants of-Biblical-Christian-Faith@royal.uk

k, info@snp.org, k, info@pby
org, k K org, y.0rg.uk, stale@sd\p ie,
pgb-mi.org, _info@t k org.uk, org,  ally-flout-
i K Lorg.uk, p avskaffa-
info@sd.se, il stel]
fomenhet se,
d b. K, Keir.starmer. k org, org, org, -org, 9,
org, org, org, org, org, org, org,
org, t t, rg.uk, amro K
org,  jacob. K k org.au, d d
editor@irf.eu, contact@ilrf.eu, nel@iir.eu, eu, Janet.Epp. ca, yone.org, Irs.org, rq, K,
g, org, org, .org, berlin@hrw.org, kooyj@hrw.org, wabwira@hrw.org, paris@hrw.org, zurich@hrw.org, mavhind@hrw.org,
brazil@hrw.org, org, .org,
] K, co.uk, @acnuk f forum18. 5
h R .org,
fo@cfi.org, org, media@f o f RN band Kaub@ap.org, org,
K K, naman@zlwubemme ora,
RealClearPolitics.com, learPolitics.com,

Satan's Church of England s British-Anglican Diocese of Europe persecutes
Christians.

Fri, 9 Oct 2020 10:07:07 +0200
Torsten-the-Terrorist <Anglican-Diocese-of-Europe-persecutes-Torsten-
the-Terrorist@blimey.pm>

Justin Welby <justin.welby@lambethpalace.org.uk>, Supreme-Governor-of-the-Church-of-England@royal.uk, Nicholas Howe
<chaplam@stockholmangllcans se>, lambeth Palace <contact@lambethpalace.org.uk>, Synod Support <synod@churchofengland.org>,
PA.Arct D Lorg.uk, pa.generalsecretary .anglican.org, stanselm@lambethpalace.org.uk, ~office@archbishopofyork.org,
bishop.eur org, urope.anglican.org,  Gail.wilmet@europe.anglican.org,  meurig.williams@europe.anglican.org,
barbara.omoro@churchofengland.org, geoff.johnston@europe.anglican.org, paul.vrolijk@europe.anglican.org, kelham@bluewin.ch,
andre i@chur \d.org, bron. @chur org, damian.tt .anglican.org, bgordon-taylor@mirfield.org.uk,
illiam.gulliford@chur org, ulla.monberg@churchofengland.org, clare.amos@europe.anglican.org,
debbie hurchofengland.org, david.bean@wanadoo.fr, mkopetzky@gmx.at, chaplain@christchurchlille.fr,
rachel.hand@ar ‘york.org, elizabeth.addy@archbishopofyork.org, Archdeacon.Worcester@cofe-worcester.org.uk, bishop.worcester@cofe-
worcester.org.uk, info@worcestercathedral.org.uk, Assailants-of-Biblical-Christian-Faith@royal.uk
se, info@sd.se, sir se,
fo@enhet se, se, se,
K org.uk, K, inf ik, info@pby t@plaid.
org, 3 9.0k, k, state@sd
pgb-ml.org, _info@t k org.uk, .org, ally-flout-
f

org

Satan's Church of England's British-Anglican Diocése bf Europe persecutes
Christians.

Wed, 7 Oct 2020 10:28:10 +0200
Torsten-the-Terrorist <Torsten-the-Terrorist-is-banished-by-all-the-
churches-in-United-Kingdom@blimey.pm>

Justin Welby <justin.welby@lambethpalace.org.uk>, Supreme-Governor-of-the-Church-of-England@royal.uk, Nicholas Howe
<chaplain@stockholmanglicans.se>, Lambeth Palace <contact@lambethpalace.org.uk>, Synod Support <synod@churchofengland.org>,
PA.Arct D Lorg.uk, pa.generalsecretary .anglican.org, stanselm@lambethpalace.org.uk, office@archbishopofyork.org,
bishop.europe@churchofengland.org, admin@europe.anglican.org, Gail.wilmet@europe.anglican.org, meurig.williams@europe.anglican.org,
barbara.omoro@churchofengland.org, geoff.johnston@europe.anglican.org, paul. ij anglican.org, \.ch,
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
info@sd.se, sir se,
fo@enhet s,

K K K infa@enp.ora, I K, info@pby t@plaid
org, K K K, state@sd
support@libertarianpartyuk.com, - info@cpgb-ml.org, _info@tusc.org.uk, K ally-flout-
i org.uk, org.uk, p org

Satan's Church of England's British-Anglican Diocese of Europe persecutes
Christians.

Mon, 5 Oct 2020 10:27:48 +0200
Torsten-the-Terrorist <Torsten-the-Terrorist-is-banned-by-all-Swedish-
pastors-of-churches@sweden-is-satanic.com>

Justin Welby <justin.welby@lambethpalace.org.uk>, Supreme-Governor-of-the-Church-of-England@royal.uk, Nicholas Howe
<chapla\n@stockholmangllcans se>, lambeth Palace <contact@lambethpalace.org.uk>, Synod Support <synod@churchofengland.org>,
PA.Arct .org.uk, pa.generalsecretary .anglican.org, stanselm@lambethpalace.org.uk, office@archbishopofyork.org,
bishop.europe@churchofengland.org,  admin@europe.anglican.org,  Gail. wilmet@europe.anglican.org,  meurig. willams@europe.anglican.org,
barbara.omoro@churchofengland.org, geoff.johnston@europe.anglican.org, paul.vrolijk@europe.anglican.org, kelham@bluewin.ch,
andrew.caspari@churchofengland.org, ~ bron.panter@chur org, damian.tt .anglican.org, bgordon-taylor@mirfield.org.uk,

illiam d@churcl org, ulla.monberg@churchofengland.org, clare.amos@europe.anglican.org,
debbie. hurchofengland.org david.bean@wanadoo.fr, mkopetzky@gmx.at, chaplain@christchurchlille. fr,
rachel.hand@archbishopofyork.org, - elizabeth.addy@archbishopofyork.org, ~ Archdeacon.Worcester@cofe-worcester.org.uk, ~bishop.worcester@cofe-
worcester.org.uk, info@worcestercathedral.org.uk, Assailants-of-Biblical-Christian-Faith@royal.uk

se, info@sd.se, s se,

gudsforakt@mp.se
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Satan's Church of England's British-Anglican Diocese of Europe persecutes
Christians.

Sat, 3 Oct 2020 10:56:17 +0200
Torsten-the-Terrorist <Torsten-the-Terrorist-is-banned-by-all-churches-
worldwide@karolinska.de>

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
andrew. casparl@churchofengland org, bron hurcl org, damian.tt .anglican.org, bgordon-taylor@mirfield.org.uk,

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

Thu, 1 Oct 2020 09:43:14 +0200
Torsten-the-Terrorist <Mister.Terrorist@karolinska.de>

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
barbara.omoro@churchofengland.org, geoff.johnston@europe.anglican.org, paul.’ ij anglican.org, .ch,
andres i@chur d.org, bron @churcl org, damian.tt anglican.org, bgord ylor@mirfield.org.uk,
illiam d@chur org, ulla.monberg@churchofengland.org, clare.amos@europe.anglican.org,
debbie. hurchofengland.org, david.bean@wanadoo.fr, mkopetzky@gmx.at, chaplain@christchurchlille.fr,
rachel.hand@ar i ork.org, elizabeth.. archbishopofyork.org, Ar .Worcester@cofe- worcester org.uk, bishop.worcester@cofe-
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

Tue, 29 Sep 2020 09:19:01 +0200

Torsten-the-Terrorist <Torsten-the-Terrorist-is-banned-by-all-Swedish-
pastors-of-churches@karolinska.de>
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
rachel.hand@archbi org, elizabeth.addy@ar york.org, Archdeacon.Worcester@cofe-worcester.org.uk, bishop.worcester@cofe-
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

Sun, 27 Sep 2020 09:46:32 +0200

Torsten-the-Terrorist <systemic-injustice-of-Sweden-through-uncontested-
false-reports-and-lies-against-Torsten-the-Terrorist@sweden-is-
satanic.com>

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

illiam. d@chur org, ulla.monberg@churchofengland.org, clare.amos@europe.anglican.org,
debbie. hurchofengland.org, david.bean@wanadoo.fr, mkopetzky@gmx.at, chaplain@christchurchlille.fr,
rachel.hand@ar york.org, elizabeth.addy@ar ork.org, Archdeacon.Worcester@cofe-worcester.org.uk, bishop.worcester@cofe-
worcester.org.uk, info@worcestercathedral.org.uk, Assailants-of-Biblical-Christian-Faith@royal.uk

info@sd.se, sir

gudioshet@liberalerna.se, gudsforakt@mp.se

Satan's Church of England's British-Anglican Diocese of Europe persecutes
Christians.

Fri, 25 Sep 2020 10:28:28 +0200

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
PA.Archbishop@lambethpalace.org.uk, ~pa.generalsecretary@london.anglican.org, —stanselm@lambethpalace.org.uk,  office@archbishopofyork.org,

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

debbi i d.org, david.bean@wanadoo.fr, mkopetzky@gmx.at, chaplain@christchurchlille.fr,
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rachel.hand@ar ork.org, elizabeth. hbishopofyork.org, Ar .Worcester@cofe-worcester.org.uk, ~bishop.worcester@cofe-
worcester.org.uk, info@worcestercathedral.org.uk, Assailants-of-Biblical-Christian-Faith@royal.uk

k, info@snp.org, k, info@pby t@plaid.
org, K ty.org.uk,  state@sdl
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info@sd.se, siri.steij se,
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Satan's Church of England's British-Anglican Diocese of Europe persecutes
Christians.

Wed, 23 Sep 2020 11:05:15 +0200
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
andrew.caspari@churchofengland.org, ~ bron @churchof org, damian.tt .anglican.org, bgordon-taylor@mirfield.org.uk,

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
info@sd.se, Siri.

gudloshet@iberalerna.se, gudsforakt@mp.se

Satan's Church of England's British-Anglican Diocese of Europe persecutes
Christians.

Mon, 21 Sep 2020 09:22:20 +0200
Torsten-the-Terrorist <Mister.Terrorist@sweden-is-satanic.com>

Justin Welby <justin.welby@lambethpalace.org.uk>, Supreme-Governor-of-the-Church-of-England@royal.uk, Nicholas Howe
<chaplain@stockholmanglicans.se>, ~Lambeth Palace  <contact@lambethpalace.org.uk>, Synod ~Support <synod@churchofengland.org>,
PA.Archbishop@lambethpalace.org.uk, —pa.generalsecretary@london.anglican.org, ~stanselm@lambethpalace.org.uk, ~office@archbishopofyork.org,

bishop.europe@churchofengland.org, admin@europe.anglican.org, Gail.wilmet@europe.anglican.org, meurig.williams@europe.anglican.org,
barbara.omoro@churchofengland.org, geoff.johnston@europe.anglican.org, paul. ij anglican.org, 1.ch,
andres i@chur d.org, bron @churcl org, damian.tt anglican.org, bgord ylor@mirfield.org.uk,
illiam.gulliford@chur org, ulla. monberg@churchofengland org, clare.amos@europe.anglican.org,
debbie. hurchofengland.org, david mkopet: at, chaplain@christchurchlille.fr,
rachel.hand@ar york.org, elizabeth @archbishopofyork.org, Archdeacon Worcester@cofe worcester org.uk, bishop.worcester@cofe-
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

Sat, 19 Sep 2020 11:57:18 +0200
Torsten-the-Terrorist <all-the-Swedish-priests-of-churches-banish-Torsten-
the-Terrorist@sweden-is-evil.de>

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

debbie. Huluvulellylauu org, david mkopet at, chaplain@christchurchlille.fr,

rachel.hand@ar org, elizabeth.addy@archbishopofyork.org, Archdeacun Worcester@ccfe worcester org.uk, bishop.worcester@cofe-
worcester.org.uk, |nfo@worcestercathedra\ org.uk, Assailants-of-Biblical-Christian-Faith@royal.uk

info@sd.se, sir
fo@enhet se,

org.uk, K org.uk,  inf K
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Satan's Church of England's British-Anglican Diocese of Europe persecutes
Christians.

Thu, 17 Sep 2020 12:30:11 40200
Torsten-the-Terrorist <all-the-Swedish-churchianity-pastors-have-banned-
Torsten-the-Terrorist@sweden-is-evil.de>

Justin Welby <justin.welby@lambethpalace.org.uk>, Supreme-Governor-of-the-Church-of-England@royal.uk, Nicholas Howe
<chaplain@stockholmanglicans.se>, Lambeth ~Palace <contact@lambethpalace.org.uk>, Synod ~Support <synod@churchofengland.org>,
PA.Arct hpalace.org.uk, pa.generalsecretary@lor anglican.org, star org.uk,  office@archbishopofyork.org,
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
debbie. hurchofengland.org, david mkopet at, chaplain@christchurchlille. fr,
rachel.hand@archbi york.org, elizabeth.addy@archbishopofyork.org, "Archdeacon. Worcester@cofe-worcester. org.uk, bishop.worcester@cofe-

worcester.org.uk, info@worcestercathedral.org.uk, Assailants-of-Biblical-Christian-Faith@royal.uk

catema.se,  noosd.se se
se, e, f tom(@RealCiearpolitics.com,
Jearpolitics.com,

Satan's Church of England's British-Anglican Diocese of Europe persecutes
Christians.

Tue, 15 Sep 2020 09:21:22 +0200
Torsten-the-Terrorist <Mister.Terrorist@sweden-is-evil.de>



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
<chaplain@stockholmanglicans.se>, Lambeth Palace  <contact@lambethpalace.org.uk>, Synod ~Support _<synod@churchofengland.org>,

office@arc york.org, bishop. ope@churchofengland.org, admin@europe.anglican.org, Gail.wilmet@europe.anglican.org,
meurig. wnllams@europe anglican. org, barbara. omoro@r.hurchofeng\and org, geoff.johnston@europe.anglican. org, paul.vrolijk@europe.anglican.org,
kelt @churc! bron @churc org, damian anglican.org, bgordon-
taylor@mirfield.org.uk, william. gulllford@churchofeng\and org, ulla.monberg@churchofengland.org, clare. amos@europe anglican.org,
debbie. \am@chum org, david radoo.fr, mkopet: .at, aplain@christchurchlille.fr,
rachel.hand@ar york.org, elizabeth. @archbishopofyork.org, Archdeacon. Worcester@cofe worcester org. uk bishop.worcester@cofe-
worcester.org.uk, mfo@worcestercamedral org.uk, Assailants-of-Biblical-Christian-Faith@royal.uk
info@sd.se, sir.s

fo@enhet. se,
info@sjobopartiet.se

Satan's Church of England's British-Anglican Diocese of Europe persecutes
Christians.

Sun, 13 Sep 2020 12:12:13 40200
Torsten-the-Rapist <satan-certainly-governs-Church-of-England-globally-
through-its-Anglican-bishops-priests@blimey.pm>

Justin Welby <justin.welby@lambethpalace.org.uk>, Supreme-Governor-of-the-Church-of-England@royal.uk, Nicholas Howe
<chaplam@stuckholmangllcans se>, Lambeth Palace <contact@lambethpalace.org.uk>, Synod Support <synod@churchofengland.org>,
office@arc york.org, bishop. ope@churchofengland.org, admin@europe.anglican.org, Gail.wilmet@europe.anglican.org,
meung.wnllams@europe.anglican.org, barbara.omoro@churchofengland.org, geoff.johnston@europe.anglican.org, paul.vrolijk@europe.anglican.org,
kelham@bluewin.ch, andrew.caspari@churchofengland.org, bron @churc org, damian anglican org, bgordon-
taylor@mirfield.org.uk, william.gulliford@churchofengland.org, ulla hurc org, clare anglican.org,
debbie. Hulwul:llylauu org, david fr, mkopet: at, cnap\am@cnnstchurchlllle fr,
rachel.hand@ar i k.org, elizabeth @archbishopofyork.org, Archdeacon Worcester@cofe worcester org.uk, bishop.worcester@cofe-
worcester.org.uk, mfu@worcestercamedral org.uk, Assanants of-Biblical-Christian-Faith@royal.uk
k, info@snp.org, K, info@pby t@pl
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Satan's Church of England's British-Anglican Diocese of Europe persecutes
Christians.

Fri, 11 Sep 2020 05:55:15 +0200
Torsten-the-Rapist <satans-clergy-of-Church-of-England-ban-Torsten-the-
Rapist-globally@blimey.pm>

Justin Welby <justin.welby@lambethpalace.org.uk>, Supreme-Governor-of-the-Church-of-England@royal.uk, Nicholas Howe
<chapla\n@stockholmangllcans.se> Lambeth Palace <contact@lambethpalace.org.uk>, Synod Support <synod@churchofengland.org>,
office@ar york.org, bishop. P hurchofengland.org, .anglican.org, Gail.wilmet@europe.anglican.org,
meurig. wnnams@europe anglican.org, barbara.omoro@churchofengland.org, geoff johnston@europe.anglican.org, paul.vrolijk@europe.anglican.org,
kelham@bluewin.ch, andrew.caspari@churchofengland.org, bron. @ch org, damian .anglican. org, bg:
taylor@mirfield.org.uk, william.gulliford@churchofengland.org, ulla g@churcl rg, clare anglican.org,
debbie. hurchofengland.org, david fr, mkopet: at, cnap\am@cnnstchurchlllle fr,
rachel.hand@archbi york.org, elizabeth.addy@arct Ar Worcester@cofe-worcester.org.uk, - bishop.worcester@cofe-
worcester.org.uk, mfo@worcestercathedral org uk, Assailants- of B\b\lcal Chr\st\an Fa\th@royal uk
" t@plaid.
-org, e k y.org, k, state@sdlp.ie, support@libertarianpartyuk.com, info@cpgb-ml.org,
fo@t Kk, i, .org, o,
p info@sd.se, _info@centerpartiet.se,
siri.steij se, fo@enhet

se, se, se, se,
tips@rebelnews.com

Satan's Church of England's British-Anglican Diocese of Europe persecutes
Christians.

Wed, 9 Sep 2020 10:12:11 +0200
Torsten-the-Rapist <satan-indeed-governs-Church-of-England-worldwide-
through-its-Anglican-bishops-and-priests-and-British-Queen@blimey.pm>

Justin Welby <justin.welby@lambethpalace.org.uk>, Supreme-Governor-of-the-Church-of-England@royal.uk, Nicholas Howe
<chaplain@stockholmanglicans.se>, Lambeth Palace <contact@lambethpalace.org.uk>, Synod Support <synod@churchofengland.org>,
office@ar york.org, bishop. -ope@churchofengland.org, admin@europe.anglican.org, Gail.wilmet@europe.anglican.org,
meurig.williams@europe.anglican.org, barbara.omoro@churchofengland.org, geoff.johnston@europe.anglican.org, paul.vrolijk@europe.anglican.org,
kelham@bluewin.ch, andrew.caspari@churchofengland.org, bron. @chur org, damian. .anglican.org, bg
taylor@mirfield.org.uk, william.gulliford@churchofengland.org, ulla g@churcl rg, clare anglican.org,
debbie. hurchofengland.org, david fr, mkopet: at, cnap\am@cnnstchurch|||Ie fr,
rachel.hand@ar i york.org, elizabeth. @arct Ar Worcester@cofe worcester org.uk, bishop.worcester@cofe-
worcester.org.uk, mfo@worcestercathedral org.uk, Assailants- of B\b\lcal Chr\st\an Faith@royal.uk
ratema.se @s: s o
org.uk,in k, info@pby t@plaid.
org, uk y.org.uk, org, rg.uk, ' stat
org, info@tusc. o uk, K q ally- o
y-org

Satan's Church of England s British-Anglican Diocese of Europe persecutes
Christians.

Mon, 7 Sep 2020 11:59:56 +0200
Torsten-the-Rapist <satans-clergy-of-Church-of-England-ban-Torsten-the-
Rapist-worldwide@blimey.pm>

Justin Welby <justin.welby@lambethpalace.org.uk>, Supreme-Governor-of-the-Church-of-England@royal.uk, Nicholas Howe
<chaplain@stockholmanglicans.se>, Lambeth ~Palace <contact@lambethpalace.org.uk>, Synod ~Support <synod@churchofengland.org>,
office@archbishopofyork.org, bishop.europe@churchofengland.org, admin@europe.anglican.org, Gail.wilmet@europe.anglican.org,
meurig.williams@europe.anglican.org, barbara.omoro@churchofengland.org, geoff.johnston@europe.anglican.org, paul.vrolijk@europe.anglican.org,
kelham@bluewin.ch, andrew.caspari@churchofengland.org, bron @chur org, damian -anglican.org, bg
taylor@mirfield.org.uk, william.gulliford@churchofengland.org, ulla g@chur org, clare .anglican.org,
debbie. hurchofengland.org, david. fr, mkopet at, christchurchlille.fr, tuomas.makipaa@anglican.fi,
rachel.hand@ar york.org, elizabeth.addy@arct pofyork.org, Ar ‘Worcester@cofe-worcester.org.uk, - bishop.worcester@cofe-
worcester.org.uk, info@worcestercathedral.org.uk, Assailants-of-Biblical-Christian-Faith@royal.uk
fo@enhet. se, fo@
com, org.uk, i Ko info®pb c@plaid.cymr,
org, k y.org.uk,  brexit org, K tate@sdl
org, info@tusc. urg uk, K, 9, enq ally-flout-
y.org

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

Sat, 5 Sep 2020 10:36:10 +0200
Torsten-the-Rapist ~ <systemic-injustice-of-Sweden-through-uncontested-
false-reports-and-lies-against-Torsten-the-Rapist@blimey.pm>

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
kelham@bluewin.ch, andrew.caspari@churchofengland.org, bron.panter@churchofengland.org, damian.thwaites@europe.anglican.org, bgordon-

taylor@mirfield.org.uk, william.gulliford@churchofengland.org, ulla.monberg@churchofengland.org, clare.amos@europe.anglican.org,
debbie.cunningham@churchofengland.org, david. fr, mkopetzky@gmx.at, christchurchlille.fr, tuomas.makipaa@anglican.fi,
rachel.hand@ar ork.org, elizabeth.addy@archbishopofyork.org, Ar “Worcester@cofe-worcester.org.uk, bishop.worcester@cofe-

siri.

worcester.org.uk, info@worcestercathedral.org.uk, Assailants-of-Biblical-Christian-Faith@royal.uk
sd.se,

fo@enhet. se,
info@sjobopartiet.se

Satan's Church of England's British-Anglican Diocese of Europe persecutes
Christians.

Thu, 3 Sep 2020 10:29:54 +0200
Torsten-the-Rapist <Torsten-the-Rapist-is-banned-by-all-churches-
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
debbie.. cunnlngham@churchofengland org, david.| fr, mkopetzky@gmx.at, christchurchlille.fr, tuomas.makipaa@anglican.fi,
rachel.hand@ar org, elizabeth. @archbwshopofyork org, Archdeacon.Worcester@cofe-worcester.org.uk, bishop.worcester@cofe-
worcester.org.uk, |nfo@worcestercathedra\ org.uk, Assailants-of-Biblical-Christian-Faith@royal.uk

info@sd.se, siri.
fo@enhet. se,

info@sjobopartiet.se

Satan's Church of England's British-Anglican Diocese of Europe persecutes
Christians.

Tue, 1 Sep 2020 10:19:07 +0200
Torsten-the-Rapist <Mr.Rapist@blimey.pm>

Justin Welby <justin.welby@lambethpalace.org.uk>, Supreme-Governor-of-the-Church-of-England@royal.uk, Nicholas Howe
<chaplain@stockholmanglicans.se>, Lambeth Palace <contact@lambethpalace.org.uk>, Synod Support <synod@churchofengland.org>,
office@ar york.org, bishop. -ope@churchofengland.org, min@eur nglican.org, Gail irope.anglican.org,
meurig.williams@europe.anglican.org, barbara.omoro@churchofengland.org, geoff.johnston@europe.anglican.org, paul.vrolijk@europe.anglican.org,
kelham@bluewin.ch, ~andrew.caspari@churchofengland.org, bron. @chur 'd.org, damian. anglican.org, ~bgord

taylor@mirfield.org.uk, william.gulliford@churchofengland.org, ulla.monberg@churchofengland.org, clare.amos@europe.anglican.org,
debbie. hurchofengland.org, david.bear fr, mkopet: .at, ¢ hristchul lle.fr, tuomas.makipaa@anglican.fi,

rachel.hand@ar york.org, elizabeth.addy@arct pofyork.org, Ar .Worcester@cofe-wort
worcester.org.uk, info@worcestercathedral.org.uk, Assailants-of-Biblical-Christian-Faith@royal.uk
se, @sd.se,

er.org.uk, bishop.worcester@cofe-

siri.stel

e se,
info@sjobopartiet.se, info@skanepartiet.org

Satan's Church of England's British-Anglican Diocese of Europe persecutes
Christians.

Sun, 30 Aug 2020 08:29:54 +0200
His Royal Raper Prince Torsten <His-Royal-Raper-Prince-
Torsten@blimey.pm>

Justin Welby <justin.welby@lambethpalace.org.uk>, Supreme-Governor-of-the-Church-of-England@royal.uk, Nicholas Howe
<chaplain@stockholmanglicans.se>, Lambeth Palace <contact@lambethpalace.org.uk>, Synod Support <synod@churchofengland.org>,
office@archbishopofyork.org, bishop.europe@churchofengland.org, anglican.org, Gail.wil rope.anglican.org,
meurig.williams@europe.anglican.org, barbara.omoro@churchofengland.org, geoff.johnston@europe.anglican.org, paul.vrolijk@europe.anglican.org,
kelham@bluewin.ch, andrew.caspari@churchofengland.org, bron.panter@churchofengland.org, damian.thwaites@europe.anglican.org, bgordon-

taylor@mirfield.org.uk, william.gulliford@churchofengland.org, ulla.monberg@churchofengland.org, clare.amos@europe.anglican.org,
debbie i d.org, david. fr, mkopetzky@gmx.at, chaplain@christchurchlille.fr, tuomas.makipaa@anglican.fi,
rachel.hand@ar k.org, elizabeth.addy@arct york.org, Ar “Worcester@cofe-worcester.org.uk, bishop.worcester@cofe-
worcester.org.uk, |nfc@worcestercathedra\ org.uk, Assailants-i of Biblical-Christian-Faith@royal.uk
info@sd.se, siri.
fo@enhet e,
se, se, se, , hello@gijn.org,

org,
tom@RealClearPolitics.com, learpolitics.com,

Satan's Church of England's British-Anglican Diocese of Europe persecutes
Christians.

ri, 28 Aug 2020 09:15:06 +0200
Raper Prince Torsten <Raper-Prince-Torsten@blimey.pm>

Justin Welby <justin.welby@lambethpalace.org.uk>, Supreme-Governor-of-the-Church-of-England@royal.uk, Nicholas Howe
<chaplain@stockholmanglicans.se>,  Lambeth _Palace _<contact@lambethpalace.org.uk>, Synod Support  <synod@churchofengland.org>,
office@archbishopofyork.org, bishop.europe@churchofengland.org, anglican.org, Ga rope.anglican.org,

meurig.williams@europe.anglican.org, barbara.omoro@churchofengland.org, geoff.johnston@europe.anglican.org, paul.wou;k@europe anglican.org,
kelham@bluewin.ch, andrew.caspari@churchofengland.org, bron.panter@churchofengland.org, damian.thwaites@europe.anglican.org, bgordon-

tay\or@m\rﬂeld org.uk, william.gulliford@churchofengland.org, ulla.monberg@churchofengland.org, clare.amos@europe.anglican.org,
debbie d.org, david. fr, mkopetzky@gmx.at, chaplain@christchurchlille.fr, tuomas.makipaa@anglican.fi,
rachel.hand@ar york.org, elizabeth.addy@arct pofyork.org, Ar “Worcester@cofe-worcester.org.uk, bishop.worcester@cofe-

worcester.org.uk, info@worcestercathedral.org.uk, Assailants-of-Biblical-Christian-Faith@royal.uk
info@sd.se,

siri.

fo@enhet. se, se,
info@skanepartiet.org

Satan's Church of England's British-Anglican Diocese of Europe persecutes
Christians.

Wed, 26 Aug 2020 09:16:49 +0200
Torsten-the-Rapist <Torsten-the-Rapist@blimey.pm>

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
kelham@bluewin.ch, andrew.caspari@churchofengland.org, bron. @churchofengland.org, ~damian. -anglican.org, _bgord
taylor@mirfield.org.uk, william.gulliford@churchofengland.org, ul\a.monberg@l:hurchofengland org, clare.amos@europe.anglican.org,
debbie 1am@churc org, david.bean@wanadoo.fr, mkopetzky@gmsx. hristchurchlille.fr, tuoma
rachel.hand@ar ork.org, elizabeth.addy@archbishopofyork.org, Ar Worcester@mfe worcester.org.uk, b.snup.wurcester@cofe—
worcester.org.uk, info@worcestercathedral.org.uk, Assailants-of-Biblical-Christian-Faith@royal.uk

info@sd.se, s

gudloshet@liberalerna.se, gudsforakt@mp.se

Satan's Church of England's British-Anglican Diocese of Europe persecutes
Christians.

Mon, 24 Aug 2020 09:07:25 +0200



From:

To:

CC:

BCC:

Subject:
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From:

CC:

Subject:

Date:
From:

To:

CC:

Subject:

Date:
From:

To:

CC:

Subject:

Date:
From:
To:

CC:

Subject:

Torsten-the-Rapist <Aussie-Government-imbeciles-ban-Torsten-the-
Rapist@blimey.pm>

Justin Welby <justin.welby@lambethpalace.org.uk>, Supreme-Governor-of-the-Church-of-England@royal.uk, Nicholas Howe
<chaplam@stuckholmangllcans se>, Lambeth Palace <contact@lambethpalace.org.uk>, Synod Support <synod@churchofengland.org>,
office@arc org, bishop. ope@churchofengland.org, admin@europe.anglican.org, Gail.wilmet@europe.anglican.org,
meurig. wnllams@europe anglican.org, barbara.omoro@churchofengland.org, geoff.johnston@europe.anglican.org, paul.vrolijk@europe.anglican.org,
kelham@bluewin.ch, andrew.caspari@churchofengland.org, bron @churd org, damian anglican.org, bgordon-
taylor@mirfield.org.uk, william.gulliford@churchofengland.org, ulla hurc org, clare Janglican.org,
debbie. Hulwul:llylauu org, david. fr, mkopet: C hristchurchlille.fr, tuomas.makipaa@anglican.fi,
rachel.hand@ar i york.org, elizabeth. @archbishopofyork.org, Archdeacon Worcester@cofe worcester.org.uk, bishop.worcester@cofe-
worcester.org.uk, |nfo@worcestercathedra\ org.uk, Assailants-of-Biblical-Christian-Faith@royal.uk
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Satan's Church of Ekngland's British-Anglican Diocese of Europe persecutes
Christians.

Sat, 22 Aug 2020 11:56:03 +0200
Torsten-the-Rapist <Lambeth-Palace-persecutes-Torsten-the-
Raplst@bllmey pm>

Justin Welby <justin.welby@lambethpalace.org.uk>, Supreme-Governor-of-the-Church-of-England@royal.uk, Nicholas Howe
<chaplain@stockholmanglicans.se>, Lambeth Palace <contact@lambethpalace.org.uk>, Synod Support <synod@churchofengland.org>,
office@ar york.org, bishop. P hurchofengland.org, .anglican.org, Gail.wilmet@europe.anglican.org,
meurig.williams@europe.anglican.org, barbara.omoro@churchofengland.org, geoff johnston@europe.anglican.org, paul.vrolijk@europe.anglican.org,
kelham@bluewin.ch, andrew.caspari@churchofengland.org, bron. @ch org, damian. .anglican.org, bg
taylor@mirfield.org.uk, william.gulliford@churchofengland.org, ulla g@churcl rg, clare .anglican.org,
debbie. Hulwul:llylauu org, david. fr, HlKupt:L at, ¢ hristchurchlille.fr, tuomas.makipaa@anglican.fi,
rachel.hand@archbi york.org, elizabeth. @arct york.org, Ar .Worcester@cofe-worcester.org.uk, bishop.worcester@cofe-
worcester.org.uk, |nfo@worcestercathedra\ org.uk, Assailants-i of Biblical-t Chnst\an Faith@royal.uk
info@sd.se, sir.;
fo@enhet. se, se,
K, inf k,  info@pb t@plaid,
org, rg.uk, y.org.uk, org, rg.uk,  state@sd
pab-mi.org, _ info@t K K q ally-flout-
f y.org

Satan's Church of England s British-Anglican Diocese of Europe persecutes
Christians.

Thu, 20 Aug 2020 08:45:59 +0200
Torsten-the-Rapist <all-the-Swedish-priests-of-churches-banish-ostacized-
Torsten-the-Rapist@karolinska.de>

Justin Welby <justin.welby@lambethpalace.org.uk>, Supreme-Governor-of-the-Church-of-England@royal.uk, Nicholas Howe
<chaplain@stockholmanglicans.se>, Lambeth Palace <contact@lambethpalace.org.uk>, Synod Support <synod@churchofengland.org>,
office@ar york.org, bishop. -ope@churchofengland.org, min@eur nglican.org, Gail anglican.org,

meurig.williams@europe.anglican.org, barbara.omoro@churchofengland.org, geoff.johnston@europe.anglican.org, paul.vrolijk@europe.anglican.org,
kelham@bluewin.ch, andrew.caspari@churchofengland.org, bron.panter@churchofengland.org, ~damian.thwaites@europe.anglican.org, ~bgordon-

taylor@mirfield.org.uk, william.gulliford@churchofengland.org, ulla g@churcl rg, clare nglican.org,
debbie. hurchofengland.org, david.| fr, mkopet gmx.at, chaplain@christchurchlille.fr, tuomas.makipaa@anglican.fi,
rachel.hand@ar i org, elizabeth. @arct .Worcester@cofe-worcester.org.uk, bishop.worcester@cofe-
worcester.org.uk, |nfo@worcestercathedral org.uk, Assailants- of B\b\lcal Chr\st\an Faith@royal.uk
nfo@sd.se, i
ore.k, o e info@pbp. e, postopiac
g, k k y-org, corg.uk, state@sdj
pgb-ml.org, info@t K, org.uk, ally-flout-
e y-0rg

Satan's Church of England s British-Anglican Diocese of Europe persecutes
Christians.

Tue, 18 Aug 2020 09:14:17 +0200
Torsten-the-Rapist <all-the-Swedish-churchianity-pastors-have-banned-
Torsten-the-Rapist@karolinska.de>

Justin Welby <justin.welby@lambethpalace.org.uk>, Supreme-Governor-of-the-Church-of-England@royal.uk, Nicholas Howe
<chaplain@stockholmanglicans.se>, Lambeth Palace <contact@lambethpalace.org.uk>, Synod Support <synod@cnurcnofengland org>,
office@archbishopofyork.org, bishop.europe@churchofengland.org, anglican.org, Gail irope.anglican.org,
meurig.williams@europe.anglican.org, barbara.omoro@churchofengland.org, geoff.johnston@europe. anghcan org, paul.vrolijk@europe.anglican.org,
kelham@bluewin.ch, andrew.caspari@churchofengland.org, bron. @churd] rg, damia .anglican.org, bgordon-
taylor@mirfield.org.uk, william.gulliford@churchofengland.org, ulla g@chur org, clare .anglican.org,
debbie \d.org, david. fr, mkopetzky@gmx.at, chaplain@christchurchlille.fr, tuomas.makipaa@anglican.fi,
rachel.hand@art ork.org, elizabeth @arcnb\shopofyork org, Archdeacon.Worcester@cofe-worcester.org.uk, bishop.worcester@cofe-
worcester.org.uk, |nfc@worcestercathedra\ org.uk, Assailants-of-Biblical-Christian-Faith@royal.uk
info@sd.se, sir.s
fo@enhet se,
K, info rg.uk,  info@pby t@plaid.
org, K y.org.uk, org, g.uk,  state@sdl
org, _info@tusc.org.uk, K q ally-flout-
f y.org

Satan's Church of England's British-Anglican Diocese of Europe persecutes
Christians.

Sun, 16 Aug 2020 12:42:35 +0200
Royal Raper Prince Torsten <Royal-Raper-Prince-Torsten@blimey.pm>

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
kelham@bluewin.ch, andrew.caspari@churchofengland.org, ~bron.panter@churchofengland.org, damian.thwaites@europe.anglican.org, bgordon-

taylor@mirfield.org.uk, william.gulliford@churchofengland.org, ulla g@chur org, clare anglican.org,
debbie hurchofengland.org, david. fr, mkopetzky@gmx.at, chaplain@christchurchlille.fr, tuomas.makipaa@anglican.fi,
rachel.hand@ar york.org, elizabeth.addy@arct pofyork.org, Ar .Worcester@cofe-worcester.org.uk, ~bishop.worcester@cofe-
worcester.org.uk, info@worcestercathedral.org.uk, Assailants-of-Biblical-Christian-Faith@royal.uk
info@enhet.se, et se, se, y
se, se, el com@RealClearportics.com,

learPolitics.com,

Satan's Church of England's British-Anglican Diocese of Europe persecutes
Christians.
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Fri, 14 Aug 2020 09:25:04 +0200

Torsten-the-Rapist <uncontested-lies-and-slander-against-Torsten-the-
Rapist-invented-by-the-pastors-of-churches-govern-churches-
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
kelham@bluewin.ch, andrew.caspari@churchofengland.org, bron. @churcl org, damian .anglican.org, bgordon-
taylor@mirfield.org.uk, william.gulliford@churchofengland.org, ulla hurchof org, clare Janglican.org,
debbie.cunningham@churchofengland.org, david.bean@wanadoo.fr, mkopetzkv@gmx at, chaplain@anglican-mallorca.org,
chaplain@christchurchlille.fr, tuoma: i glican.fi, rachel. i org, elizabeth.addy@archbishopofyork.org,

Archdeacon.Worcester@cofe-worcester.org.uk,  bishop.worcester@cofe-worcester.org.uk, mfo@worcestercathedral org.uk, Assailants-of-Biblical-
Christian-Faith@royal.uk

info@sd.se, sir.s
gudioshet@liberalerna.se, gudsforakt@mp.se

Satan's Church of England's British-Anglican Diocese of Europe persecutes
Christians.

Wed, 12 Aug 2020 13:19:00 +0200
Torsten-the-Rapist  <all-the-Swedish-priests-of-churches-banish-Torsten-
the-Rapist@karolinska.de>

Justin Welby <justin.welby@lambethpalace.org.uk>, Supreme-Governor-of-the-Church-of-England@royal.uk, Nicholas Howe
<chaplam@stuckholmangllcans se>, Lambeth Palace <contact@lambethpalace.org.uk>, Synod Support <synod@churchofengland.org>,
office@arc org, bishop. ope@churchofengland.org, admin@europe.anglican.org, Gail.wilmet@europe.anglican.org,
meurig. wnllams@europe anglican.org, barbara.omoro@churchofengland.org, geoff.johnston@europe.anglican.org, paul.vrolijk@europe.anglican.. org,
kelham@bluewin.ch, andrew.caspari@churchofengland.org, bron. @chur org, damian. .anglican.org, bg

taylor@mirfield.org.uk, william.gulliford@churchofengland.org, ulla -g@chur org, clare .anglican.org,
debbie. hurchofengland.org, david fr, mkopet: @gmx.at, chaplain@anglican-mallorca.org,

chaplain@christchurchlille.fr, tuoma: \glican.fi, rachel. org, elizabeth.addy@archbishopofyork.org,
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

Mon, 10 Aug 2020 09:17:56 +0200
Torsten-the-Rapist <all-the-Swedish-churchianity-pastors-have-banned-
Torsten-the-Rapist@karolinska.de>

Justin Welby <justin.welby@lambethpalace.org.uk>, Supreme-Governor-of-the-Church-of-England@royal.uk, Nicholas Howe
<chaplain@stockholmanglicans.se>, Lambeth Palace  <contact@lambethpalace.org.uk>, Synod Support _<synod@churchofengland.org>,
office@archbishopofyork.org, bishop.europe@churchofengland.org, anglican.org, Gail irope.anglican.org,
meurig.williams@europe.anglican.org, barbara.omoro@churchofengland.org, geoff.johnston@europe.anglican.org, paul.vrolijk@europe.anglican.org,
kelham@bluewin.ch, andrew.caspari@churchofengland.org, bron. @churd] org, damian. .anglican.org, bgordon-
tay\or@m\rfeld org.uk, william.gulliford@churchofengland.org, ulla. g@churcl rg, clare anglican.org,
debbie d.org, david. fr, @gmx at, chaplain@anglican-mallorca.org,
chaplain@christchurchlille.fr, tuoma: i glican. fi, rachel archbishopofyork.org, elizabeth.addy@archbishopofyork.org,

Archdeacon.Worcester@cofe-worcester.org.uk,  bishop.worcester@cofe-worcester.org.uk, mfo@worcestercathedral org.uk, Assailants-of-Biblical-
Christian-Faith@royal.uk

info@sd se, siri.
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Satan's Church of England's British-Anglican D|ocese of Europe persecutes
Christians.

Sat, 8 Aug 2020 11:02:42 +0200
Torsten-the-Rapist <all-the-Swedish-priests-of-churches-banish-the-
Torsten-the-Rapist@sweden-is-satanic.com>

Justin Welby <justin.welby@lambethpalace.org.uk>, Supreme-Governor-of-the-Church-of-England@royal.uk, Nicholas Howe
<chaplain@stockholmanglicans.se>, Lambeth Palace <contact@lambethpalace.org.uk>, Synod Support <synod@churchofengland.org>,
office@ar york.org, bishop. ope@churchofengland.org, min@eur nglican.org, Gail anglican.org,

meurig.williams@europe.anglican.org, barbara.omoro@churchofengland.org, geoff.johnston@europe.anglican.org, paul.vrolijk@europe.anglican.org,
kelham@bluewin.ch, —andrew.caspari@churchofengland.org,  bron.panter@churchofengland.org, ~damian.thwaites@europe.anglican.org, ~bgordon-
taylor@mirfield.org.uk, william.gulliford@churchofengland.org, ulla g@churc org, clare anglican.org,
debbie hurchofengland.org, david.bean@wanadoo.fr, mkopetzky@gmx at, chaplain@anglican-mallorca.org,
chaplain@christchurchlille.fr, tuoma i glican.fi, rachel org, elizabeth.addy@archbishopofyork.org,
Archdeacon.Worcester@cofe-worcester.org.uk, bishop.worcester@cofe-worcester.org.uk, mfo@worcestercathedral org.uk,  Assailants-of-Biblical-
Christian-Faith@royal.uk

inf info@sd.se, siri.
het.

e K, info@pby t@plaid.cymry,  Uup@uup.org,
org, k org.uk, y.org, g.0k, fo@sd
pgb-ml.org, info@t k org.uk, org, ally-flout-
v.org

Satan's Church of England's British-Anglican Diocese of Europe persecutes
Christians.

Thu, 6 Aug 2020 17:30:38 +0200
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
kelham@bluewin.ch, —andrew.caspari@churchofengland.org,  bron.panter@churchofengland.org, damian.thwaites@europe.anglican.org, ~bgordon-
taylor@mirfield.org.uk, william.gulliford@churchofengland.org, ulla. g@churc} org, clare .anglican.org,
debbie hurchofengland.org, david.bean@wanadoo.fr, mkopetzky@gmsx.at, chaplain@anglican-mallorca.org,
chaplain@christchurchlille.fr, tuoma i glican.fi, rachel i york.org, elizabeth.addy@archbishopofyork. org,
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Archdeacon.Worcester@cofe-worcester.org.uk,  bishop.worcester@cofe-worcester.org.uk,  info@worcestercathedral.org.uk, Assailants-of-Biblical-
Christian-Faith@royal.uk

info@sd.se, J siri.s
gudloshet@iberalerna.se, gudsforakt@mp.se

Satan's Church of England's British-Anglican Diocese of Europe persecutes
Christians.

Tue, 4 Aug 2020 13:22:47 +0200

Torsten-the-Rapist <uncontested-lies-and-slander-against-Torsten-the-
Rapist-invented-by-the-pastors-of-churches-govern-churches-
globally@sweden-is-satanic.com>

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
debbie.cunningham@churchofengland.org, david.bean@wanadoo.fr, mkopetzky@gmx.at, chaplain@anglican-mallorca.org,
chaplain@christchurchlille.fr, tuomas.makipaa@anglican.fi, rachel.hand@archbishopofyork.org, elizabeth.addy@archbishopofyork.org,

Archdeacon.Worcester@cofe-worcester.org.uk,  bishop.worcester@cofe-worcester.org.uk, info@worcestercathedral.org.uk, Assailants-of-Biblical-
Christian-Faith@royal.uk

info@sd.se, 0 siri.

K, infc K, info@pby t@plaid
org, K, org.uk, org, org.uk, fo@sdl

P org, info@t, K, K a ally-flout-
f o v.0org

Satan's Church of England's British-Anglican Diocese of Europe persecutes
Christians.

Sun, 2 Aug 2020 12:51:28 +0200
Torsten-the-Rapist  <systemic-injustice-of-Sweden-through-uncontested-
false-reports-and-lies-against-Torsten-the-Rapist@sweden-is-evil.de>

Justin Welby <justin.welby@lambethpalace.org.uk>, Supreme-Governor-of-the-Church-of-England@royal.uk, Nicholas Howe
<chaplain@stockholmanglicans.se>, Lambeth Palace <contact@lambethpalace.org.uk>, Synod ~Support ~<synod@churchofengland.org>,
office@archbishopofyork.org, bishop.europe@churchofengland.org, anglican.org, Gail.wi irope.anglican.org,

meurig.williams@europe.anglican.org, barbara.omoro@churchofengland.org, geoff.johnston@europe.anglican.org, paul.vrolijk@europe.anglican.org,
kelham@bluewin.ch, andrew.caspari@churchofengland.org, bron.panter@churchofengland.org, damian.thwaites@europe.anglican.org, bgordon-

taylor@mirfield.org.uk, william.gulliford@churchofengland.org, ulla.monberg@churchofengland.org, clare.amos@europe.anglican.org,
debbie i d.org, david.b fr, @gmx.at, chaplain@anglican-mallorca.org,
chaplain@christchurchlille.fr, tuomas.makipaa@anglican.fi, rachel.hand@archbishopofyork.org, elizabeth.addy@archbishopofyork.org,

Archdeacon.Worcester@cofe-worcester.org.uk,  bishop.worcester@cofe-worcester.org.uk, info@worcestercathedral.org.uk, Assailants-of-Biblical-
Christian-Faith@royal.uk

Kk sir info@sd.se,
se, org.uk, _infc rg.uk,  info@pb t@plaid.
org, K K, .org, k, info@sdl
info@cpgb-ml.org, info@tusc.org.uk, org.uk, org, f
P party.org

Satan's Church of England's British-Anglican Diocese of Europe persecutes
Christians.

Fri, 31 Jul 2020 11:46:47 +0200
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
office@archbishopofyork.org, bishop.europe@churchofengland.org, anglican.org, Gail.wi rope.anglican.org,
meurig.williams@europe.anglican.org, barbara.omoro@churchofengland.org, geoff.johnston@europe.anglican.org, paul.vrolijk@europe.anglican.org,
kelham@bluewin.ch, andrew.caspari@churchofengland.org, bron.panter@churchofengland.org, damian.thwaites@europe.anglican.org, bgordon-

taylor@mirfield.org.uk, william.gulliford@churchofengland.org, ulla. -g@chura org, clare. anglican.org,
debbie i d.org, david. fr, @gmx.at, chaplain@anglican-mallorca.org,
chaplain@christchurchlille.fr, tuomas.makipaa@anglican.fi, rachel.hand@archbishopofyork.org, elizabeth.addy@archbishopofyork.org,

Archdeacon.Worcester@cofe-worcester.org.uk,  bishop.worcester@cofe-worcester.org.uk, info@worcestercathedral.org.uk, Assailants-of-Biblical-
Christian-Faith@royal.uk

K info@sd.se,
info@vansterpartiet.se

Satan's Church of England's British-Anglican Diocese of Europe persecutes
Christians.

Wed, 29 Jul 2020 11:29:40 +0200
Torsten-the-Rapist <Mister.Rapist@sweden-is-evil.de>

Justin Welby <justin.welby@lambethpalace.org.uk>, Supreme-Governor-of-the-Church-of-England@royal.uk, Nicholas Howe
<chaplain@stockholmanglicans.se>, Lambeth Palace <contact@lambethpalace.org.uk>, Synod Support <synod@churchofengland.org>,
office@archbishopofyork.org, bishop.europe@churchofengland.org, .anglican.org, Gail.wilmet@europe.anglican.org,
meurig.williams@europe.anglican.org, barbara.omoro@churchofengland.org, geoff.johnston@europe.anglican.org, paul.vrolijk@europe.anglican.org,
kelham@bluewin.ch, andrew.caspari@churchofengland.org, bron.panter@churct org, damian.tt irope.anglican.org, bgordon-
taylor@mirfield.org.uk, william.gulliford@churchofengland.org, ulla. g@churcl rg, clare nglican.org,
debbie. i d.org, david. fr, gmx.at, i 1-mallorca.org,
chaplain@christchurchlille.fr, tuomas.makipaa@anglican.fi, rachel.hand@archbishopofyork.org, elizabeth.addy@archbishopofyork. org,

Archdeacon.Worcester@cofe-worcester.org.uk,  bishop.worcester@cofe-worcester.org.uk, info@worcestercathedral.org.uk, Assailants-of-Biblical-
Christian-Faith@royal.uk
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tips@rebelnews.com, hello@gijn.org

Satan's Church of England's British-Anglican Diocese of Europe persecutes
Christians.

Mon, 27 Jul 2020 07:33:48 +0200

Torsten-the-Retard <Church-of-Englands-devilpriests-ban-Torsten-the-
Retard-globally@blimey.pm>

Justin Welby <justin.welby@lambethpalace.org.uk>, Supreme-Governor-of-the-Church-of-England@royal.uk, Nicholas Howe
<chaplain@stockholmanglicans.se>, Lambeth Palace <contact@lambethpalace.org.uk>, Synod Support <synod@churchofengland.org>,
office@archbi: york.org, bishop.europe@churchofengland.org, anglican.org, Gail.wil anglican.org,
meurig.williams@europe.anglican.org, barbara.omoro@churchofengland.org, geoff.johnston@europe.anglican.org, paul.vrolijk@europe.anglican.org,
kelham@bluewin.ch, —andrew.caspari@churchofengland.org, ~bron.panter@churct org, damian.tt urope.anglican.org, bgordon-
taylor@mirfield.org.uk, william.gulliford@churchofengland.org, ulla g@chur org, clare anglican.org,
debbi i d.org, david. fr, gmx.at, i 1-mallorca.org,
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

Sat, 25 Jul 2020 10:37:26 +0200
Torsten-the-Retard  <satanic-Church-of-England-persecutes-Torsten-the-
Retard-globally@blimey.pm>

Justin Welby <justin.welby@lambethpalace.org.uk>, Supreme-Governor-of-the-Church-of-England@royal.uk, Nicholas Howe
<chapla\n@stockholmangllcans se>, Lambeth Palace <contact@lambethpalace.org.uk>, Synod Support <synod@churchofengland.org>,
office@arc york.org, bishop. ope@churchofengland.org, admin@europe.anglican.org, Gail.wilmet@europe.anglican.org,
meurig.williams@europe.anglican.org, barbara.omoro@churchofengland.org, geoff.johnston@europe.anglican.org, paul.vrolik@europe.anglican.org,
kelham@bluewin.ch, andrew.caspari@churchofengland.org, bron @churd org, damian anglican.org, _bgordon-
tay\or@m\rfeld org.uk, william.gulliford@churchofengland.org, ulla g@churcl org, clare anglican.org,
debbie. 1am@churcl org, david. radoo.fr, mkopetzky@gmx at, chaplain@anglican-mallorca.org,
chaplain@christchurchlille.fr, tuoma: glican.fi, rachel i ork.org, elizabeth.addy@archbishopofyork.org,

Archdeacon.Worcester@cofe-worcester.org.uk,  bishop.worcester@cofe-worcester.org.uk, lnfo@worcestercathedral org.uk, Assailants-of-Biblical-
Christian-Faith@royal.uk

ke i info@sd.se,
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Satan's Church of England's Br|t|sh -Anglican Diocese of Europe persecutes
Christians.

Thu, 23 Jul 2020 11:06:43 +0200
Torsten-the-Retard <Church-of-Englands-devilpriests-ban-Torsten-the-
Retard-worldwide@blimey.pm>

Justin Welby <justin.welby@lambethpalace.org.uk>, Supreme-Governor-of-the-Church-of-England@royal.uk, Nicholas Howe
<chaplain@stockholmanglicans.se>, Lambeth Palace <contact@lambethpalace.org.uk>, Synod  Support <syn0d@cnurcnofengland org>,
office@archbishopofyork.org, bishop.europe@churchofengland.org, anglican.org, Ga irope.anglican.org,
meurig.williams@europe.anglican.org, barbara.omoro@churchofengland.org, geoff.johnston@europe.anglican.org, paul.vromk@europe anglican.org,
kelham@bluewin.ch, andrew.caspari@churchofengland.org, bron.panter@churchofengland.org, damian.thwaites@europe.anglican.org, bgordon-

taylor@mirfield.org.uk, william.gulliford@churchofengland.org, ulla -g@chura org, clare .anglican.org,
debbie d.org, david.b fr, @gmx.at, chaplain@anglican-mallorca.org,
chaplain@christchurchlille.fr, tuoma: \glican.fi, rachel. york.org, elizabeth.addy@archbishopofyork.org,

Archdeacon.Worcester@cofe-worcester.org.uk,  bishop.worcester@cofe-worcester.org.uk, info@worcestercathedral.org.uk, Assailants-of-Biblical-
Christian-Faith@royal.uk

sir f info@sd.se, se,
Jorg.uk,  inf Wk, info@pby t@plaid % org,
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Satan's Church of England's Bntlsh -Anglican D|ocese of Europe persecutes
Christians.

Tue, 21 Jul 2020 11:25:44 +0200
Torsten-the-Retard  <satanic-Church-of-England-persecutes-Torsten-the-
Retard@blimey.pm>

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

taylor@mirfield.org.uk, william.gulliford@churchofengland.org, ulla. g@churcl rg, clare anglican.org,
debbie i d.org, david.b fr, gmx.at, ican-mallorca.org,
chaplain@christchurchlille.fr, tuoma i glican. fi, rachel archbishopofyork.org, elizabeth.addy@archbishopofyork.org,

Archdeacon.Worcester@cofe-worcester.org.uk,  bishop.worcester@cofe-worcester.org.uk, mfo@worcestercathedral org.uk, Assailants-of-Biblical-
Christian-Faith@royal.uk

K i .se, info@sd.se,
org.uk, inf org.uk, info@pbp. e laid org, rg.uk,
K uk, com, P org, info@tusc.org.uk, a

Satan's Church of England s Brltlsh -Anglican Diocese of Europe persecutes
Christians.

Sun, 19 Jul 2020 11:26:02 +0200

Torsten-the-Retard <Torsten-the-Retard-is-banned-by-all-pastors-of-
churches@blimey.pm>

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
kelham@bluewin.ch, andrew.caspari@churchofengland.org, bron. @chur \d.org, damian. .anglican.org, bg
taylor@mirfield.org.uk, william.gulliford@churchofengland.org, ulla g@chur org, clare anglican.org,
debbie. hurchofengland.org, david fr, mkopetzky@gmx.at, chaplain@anglican-mallorca.org,
chaplain@christchurchlille.fr, tuoma i glican. fi, rachel archbishopofyork.org, elizabeth.addy@archbishopofyork. org,

Archdeacon.Worcester@cofe-worcester.org.uk,  bishop.worcester@cofe-worcester.org.uk, info@worcestercathedral.org.uk, Assailants-of-Biblical-
Christian-Faith@royal.uk
i info@sd.se, K

* liviad c@plaid wp@uup.org, J “
K pgb-ml.org, fo@r k 9

Satan's Church of England's British-Anglican Diocese of Europe persecutes
Christians.

Fri, 17 Jul 2020 11:37:06 +0200
Torsten-the-Retard <Mister.Retardedness@blimey.pm>

Justin Welby <justin.welby@lambethpalace.org.uk>, Supreme-Governor-of-the-Church-of-England@royal.uk, Nicholas Howe
<chaplain@stockholmanglicans.se>, Lambeth Palace ~ <contact@lambethpalace.org.uk>, Synod Support _<synod@churchofengland.org>,
office@arc york.org, bishop.europe@churchofengland.org, anglican.org, Gail irope.anglican.org,
meurig.willams@europe.anglican.org, barbara.omoro@churchofengland.org, geoff johnston@europe.anglican.org, paul.vrolljk@europe.anglican.org,
Kelr ch, andrew, i@churchofengland.org, bron @churc] org, damian ;anglican.org, _bgordon-
taylor@mirfield.org.uk, william.gulliford@churchofengland.org, ulla g@chur org, clare anglican.org,

bbi ingham@churc org, david adoo.fr, gmx.at, haplain@anglican-mallorca.org,
chaplain@christchurchlille.fr, tuomas.makipaa@anglican.fi, rachel.hand@archbishopofyork.org, elizabeth.addy@archbishopofyork.org,

Archdeacon.Worcester@cofe-worcester.org.uk,  bishop.worcester@cofe-worcester.org.uk, info@worcestercathedral.org.uk, Assailants-of-Biblical-
Christian-Faith @royal.uk
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Satan's Church of England's British-Anglican Dlocese of Europe persecutes
Christians.

Wed, 15 Jul 2020 12:37:20 +0200
His Royal Retardedness Prince Torsten <His-Royal-Retardedness-Prince-
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
meurig.williams@europe.anglican.org, barbara.omoro@chur d.org, geoff.j anglican.org, paul.vrolijk@europe.anglican.org,
kelk in.ch, andrew.caspari@churchofengland.org, bron. churchofengland.org, damian .anglican.org, bgordon-
taylor@mirfield.org.uk, william. guIIiford@ hur org, ulla g@churchofengland.org, clare.amos@europe.anglican.org,
debbie. i Lorg, david.bean@wanadoo.fr, mkopetzky@gmx.at, chaplain@anglican-mallorca.org,
chaplain@christchurchlille.fr, tuomas makipaa@anglican.fi, rachel.hand@archbishopofyork.org, elizabeth.addy@archbishopofyork.org,

Archdeacon.Worcester@cofe-worcester.org.uk,  bishop.worcester@cofe-worcester.org.uk, info@worcestercathedral.org.uk, Assailants-of-Biblical-
Christian-Faith@royal.uk
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org, i org, info@enhet.se, se,
se, se,
tact hell tom@RealClearPolitics.com, learPolitics.com,
imin@qiacc.or
Infogehacors, inoapccns.ore, smirsochor.
Infogein.org, Inarees g pracsicor, nfocogop.o, moignve s
Gmedm oy, CamoohEVBic oy mioBicoeora s, SToaporoBlam ry s pafrSBaasar o lmikasatedos o
caBudory RT3, MOEPE <3, MOENagIn, contatoB blcaapss 03 b,

Satan's Church of England's British-Anglican Diocese of Europe persecutes
Christians.

Mon, 13 Jul 2020 10:51:08 +0200
Royally retarded Prince Torsten <Royally-retarded-Prince-
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
tay\or@m\rfeld org.uk, william.gulliford@churchofengland.org, ulla. g@churcl org, clare anglican.org,
debbie. d.org, david. fr, @gmx at, chaplain@anglican-mallorca.org,
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

Sat, 11 Jul 2020 08:43:00 +0200
Torsten-the-Retard <Torsten-the-Retard@blimey.pm>

Justin Welby <justin.welby@lambethpalace.org.uk>, Supreme-Governor-of-the-Church-of-England@royal.uk, Nicholas Howe
<chaplain@stockholmanglicans.se>, Lambeth Palace <contact@lambethpalace.org.uk>, Synod ~Support _<synod@churchofengland.org>,
office@archbishopofyork.org, bishop.europe@churchofengland.org, i anglican.org, Gail.wilmet@europe.anglican.org,

meurig.williams@europe.anglican.org, barbara.omoro@churchofengland.org, geoff.johnston@europe.anglican.org, paul.vrolijk@europe.anglican.org,
kelham@bluewin.ch, andrew.caspari@churchofengland.org, bron.panter@churchofengland.org, damian.thwaites@europe.anglican.org, bgordon-

taylor@mirfield.org.uk, william.gulliford@churchofengland.org, ulla g@chur org, clare anglican.org,
debbie. d.org, david. fr, @gmx.at, chaplain@anglican-mallorca.org,
chaplain@christchurchlille.fr, tuomas.makipaa@anglican.fi, rachel.hand@archbishopofyork.org, elizabeth.addy@archbishopofyork.org,

Archdeacon.Worcester@cofe-worcester.org.uk,  bishop.worcester@cofe-worcester.org.uk, info@worcestercathedral.org.uk, Assailants-of-Biblical-
Christian-Faith@royal.uk

e .se, info@sd.se, info@vansterpartiet.se
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Satan's Church of England's British-Anglican Diocese of Europe persecutes
Christians.

Thu, 9 Jul 2020 09:36:58 +0200
Retarded Prince Torsten <Retarded-Prince-Torsten@blimey.pm>

Justin Welby <justin.welby@lambethpalace.org.uk>, Supreme-Governor-of-the-Church-of-England@royal.uk, Nicholas Howe
<chaplain@stockholmanglicans.se>, Lambeth Palace <contact@lambethpalace.org.uk>, Synod ~Support ~<synod@churchofengland.org>,
office@archbishopofyork.org, bishop.europe@churchofengland.org, .anglican.org, Gail.wilmet@europe.anglican.org,
meurig.williams@europe.anglican.org, barbara.omoro@churchofengland.org, geoff.johnston@europe.anglican.org, paul.vrolijk@europe anglican.org,

ch, andrew. i@churchofengland.org, bron.panter@churchofengland.org, ~ damian.thwaites@europe.anglican.org, bgordon-
taylor@mirfield.org.uk, william.gulliford@churchofengland.org, ulla g@chur org, clare anglican.org,
debbie hurchofengland.org, david.bean@wanadoo.fr, mkopetzky@gmx.at, chaplain@anglican-mallorca.org,
chaplain@christchurchlille.fr, tuomas.makipaa@anglican.fi, rachel.hand@archbishopofyork.org, elizabeth.addy@archbishopofyork. org,
Archdeacon.Worcester@cofe-worcester.org.uk,  bishop.worcester@cofe-worcester.org.uk, info@worcestercathedral.org.uk, Assailants-of-Biblical-
Christian-Faith @royal.uk

fo@r se, info@sd.se, se, info@enhet,
se,
dise@di.se, se, se, contact@icij.org,  hell tom@RealClearPolitics.com, learPolitics.com,
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Satan's Church of England's British-Anglican Diocese of Europe persecutes
Christians.

Tue, 7 Jul 2020 09:51:43 +0200

Torsten-the-Retard <Lambeth-Palace-persecutes-Torsten-the-
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
kelham@bluewin.ch, andrew.caspari@churchofengland.org, bron.panter@churc org, damian.tt rope.anglican.org, ~ bgordon-
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taylor@mirfield.org.uk, william.gulliford@churchofengland.org, ulla. hurc org, clare anglican.org,
debbie. i hur d.org, david.bean@wanadoo.fr, mkopetzky@gmx.at, chaplain@anglican-mallorca.org,
chaplain@christchurchlille.fr, tuomas.makipaa@anglican.fi, rachel.hand@archbishopofyork.org, elizabeth.addy@archbishopofyork.org,
Archdeacon.Worcester@cofe-worcester.org.uk,  bishop.worcester@cofe-worcester.org.uk, info@worcestercathedral.org.uk, Assailants-of-Biblical-
Christian-Faith@royal.uk

i .se, info@sd.se, fo@enhet.
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Satan's Church of England's British-Anglican Diocese of Europe persecutes
Christians.

Mon, 6 Jul 2020 09:31:32 +0200
Torsten-the-Retard <Torsten-the-Retard-is-banished-by-all-the-churches-
in-United-Kingdom@blimey.pm>

Justin Welby <justin.welby@lambethpalace.org.uk>, Supreme-Governor-of-the-Church-of-England@royal.uk, Nicholas Howe
<chaplain@stockholmanglicans.se>, Lambeth Palace <contact@lambethpalace.org.uk>, Synod Support <synod@churchofengland.org>,
office@archbishopofyork.org, bishop p hurchofengland.org, .anglican.org, Gail.wilmet@europe.anglican.org,
meurig.williams@europe.anglican.org, barbara.omoro@churchofengland.org, geoff johnston@europe.anglican.org, paul.vrolijk@europe.anglican.org,
kelham@bluewin.ch, andrew.caspari@churchofengland.org, bron. @ch org, damian. .anglican.org, bg

taylor@mirfield.org.uk, william.gulliford@churchofengland.org, ul\a. g@churcl org, clare .anglican.org,
debbie. hurchofengland.org, david fr, mkopetzky@gmx.at, chaplain@anglican-mallorca.org,
chaplain@christchurchlille. fr, tuoma: i glican. fi, rachel archbishopofyork.org, elizabeth.addy@archbishopofyork. org,

Archdeacon.Worcester@cofe-worcester.org.uk,  bishop.worcester@cofe-worcester.org.uk, info@worcestercathedral.org.uk, Assailants-of-Biblical-
Christian-Faith@royal.uk

, .se, info@sd.se, info@vansterpartiet.se

inopehese, asendise,

Satan's Church of England's British-Anglican Diocese of Europe persecutes
Christians.

Sat, 4 Jul 2020 12:50:49 +0200

Torsten-the-Retard <Torsten-the-Retard-is-banned-by-all-Swedish-
pastors-of-churches@karolinska.de>

Justin Welby <justin.welby@lambethpalace.org.uk>, Supreme-Governor-of-the-Church-of-England@royal.uk, Nicholas Howe
<chaplain@stockholmanglicans.se>, Lambeth Palace <contact@lambethpalace.org.uk>, Synod Support <synod@churchofengland.org>,
office@archbishopofyork.org, bishop p hurchofengland.org, anglican.org, Gail anglican.org,
meurig.williams@europe.anglican.org, barbara.omoro@churchofengland.org, geoff.johnston@europe.anglican.: org, paul vrolijk@europe.anglican.org,
kelham@bluewin.ch, —andrew.caspari@churchofengland.org, bron.panter@churcl org, damian.t irope.anglican.org, ~ bgordon-
taylor@mirfield.org.uk, william.gulliford@churchofengland.org, ulla g@chur org, clare .anglican.org,
debbie. hurchofengland.org, david fr, mkopet: at, 1-mallorca.org,

chaplain@christchurchlille.fr, tuoma: \glican.fi, rachel. org, elizabeth.addy@archbishopofyork.org,
Archdeacon.Worcester@cofe-worcester.org.uk,  bishop.worcester@cofe-worcester.org.uk, mfo@worcestercathedral org.uk, Assailants-of-Biblical-
Christian-Faith@royal.uk
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Satan's Church of England's Brltlsh-Angllcan Diocese of Europe persecutes
Christians.

Thu, 2 Jul 2020 11:16:21 +0200
Torsten-the-Retard <Torsten-the-Retard-is-banned-by-all-churches-
worldwide@karolinska.de>

Justin Welby <justin.welby@lambethpalace.org.uk>, Supreme-Governor-of-the-Church-of-England@royal.uk, Nicholas Howe
<chaplain@stockholmanglicans.se>, Lambeth Palace <contact@lambethpalace.org.uk>, Synod Support <synod@churchofengland.org>,
office@archbishopofyork.org, bishop. pe@churchofengland.org, anglican.org, Gail.wil anglican.org,
meurig.williams@europe.anglican.org, barbara.omoro@churchofengland.org, geoff.johnston@europe.anglican.org, paul.vrolijk@europe.anglican.org,
kelham@bluewin.ch, andrew.caspari@churchofengland.org, bron.panter@churct org, damian.t irope.anglican.org, bgordon-
taylor@mirfield.org.uk, william.gulliford@churchofengland.org, ulla g@churcl rg, clare nglican.org,
debbie. i d.org, david. fr, gmx.at, -mallorca.org,

chaplain@christchurchlille.fr, tuoma: i glican. fi, rachel archbishopofyork.org, elizabeth.addy@archbishopofyork. org,
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

Tue, 30 Jun 2020 07:44:17 +0200
Torsten-the-Retard <Mister.Retard@karolinska.de>

Justin Welby <justin.welby@lambethpalace.org.uk>, Supreme-Governor-of-the-Church-of-England@royal.uk, Nicholas Howe
<chaplain@stockholmanglicans.se>, Lambeth Palace  <contact@lambethpalace.org.uk>, Synod Support <synod@churchofengland.org>,
office@archbishopofyork.org, bis pe@churchofengland.org, .anglican.org, Gail.wilmet@europe.anglican.org,
meurig.williams@europe.anglican.org, barbara omoro@churchofengland.org, geoff.johnston@europe.anglican.org, paul.vrolijk@europe.anglican.org,
in.ch, andrew.caspari@chur org, bron. @churdi org, damian anglican.org, bg
taylor@mirfield.org.uk, william.gulliford@churchofengland.org, ulla. -g@chura org, clare. anglican.org,
debbie org, david.bean@wanadoo.fr, mkopetzky@gmx.at, chaplain@anglican-mallorca.org,
chaplain@christchurchiille.fr, tuomas.makipaa@anglican.fi, rachel.hand@archbishopofyork.org, elizabeth.addy@archbishopofyork. org,

Archdeacon.Worcester@cofe-worcester.org.uk,  bishop.worcester@cofe-worcester.org.uk, info@worcestercathedral.org.uk, Assailants-of-Biblical-
Christian-Faith@royal.uk

e i se, info@sd.se, info@vansterpartiet.se
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Satan's Church of England's British-Anglican Diocese of Europe persecutes
Christians.

Sun, 28 Jun 2020 13:00:09 +0200
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
office@archbishopofyork.org, bishop P hurchofengland.org, i anglican.org, Gail.wilmet@europe.anglican.org,
meurig.williams@europe.anglican.org, barbara.omoro@churchofengland.org, geoff.johnston@europe.anglican.org, paul.vrolijk@europe.anglican.org,
kelham@bluewin.ch, andrew.caspari@churchofengland.org, bron @chur \d.org, damian. -anglican.org,  bgordon-
tay\or@m\rfeld org.uk, william.gulliford@churchofengland.org, ulla g@churcl org, clare anglican.org,
debbie. hurchofengland.org, david. fr, @gmx.at, chaplain@anglican-mallorca.org,
chaplain@christchurchlille. fr, tuomas.makipaa@anglican.fi, rachel.hand@archbishopofyork.org, elizabeth.addy@archbishopofyork.org,

Archdeacon.Worcester@cofe-worcester.org.uk,  bishop.worcester@cofe-worcester.org.uk, info@worcestercathedral.org.uk, —Assailants-of-Biblical-
Christian-Faith@royal.uk
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Satan's Church bf England's British-Anglican Diocese of Europe persecutes
Christians.

Fri, 26 Jun 2020 09:18:17 +0200

Torsten-the-Retard <systemic-injustice-of-Sweden-through-uncontested-
false-reports-and-lies-against-Torsten-the-Retard@sweden-is-
satanic.com>

Justin Welby <justin.welby@lambethpalace.org.uk>, Supreme-Governor-of-the-Church-of-England@royal.uk, Nicholas Howe
<chaplain@stockholmanglicans.se>, Lambeth Palace <contact@lambethpalace.org.uk>, Synod Support <synod@churchofengland.org>,
office@archbishopofyork.org, bishop. p hurchofengland.org, .anglican.org, Gail.wilmet@europe.anglican.org,
meurig.williams@europe.anglican.org, barbara.omoro@churchofengland.org, geoff johnston@europe.anglican.org, paul.vrolijk@europe.anglican.org,
kelham@bluewin.ch, andrew.caspari@churchofengland.org, bron. @ch org, damian. .anglican.org, bg!

taylor@mirfield.org.uk, william.gulliford@churchofengland.org, ul\a. g@churcl org, clare anglican.org,
debbie. hurchofengland.org,  david fr, mkopet: at, ann@turner.be,  chaplain@anglican-mallorca.org,
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

Wed, 24 Jun 2020 11:30:46 +0200
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

office@archbishopofyork.org, bishop. pe@churchofengland.org, i anglican.org, Gail.wilmet@europe.anglican.org,

meurig.williams@europe.anglican.org, barbara.omoro@churchofengland.org, geoff.johnston@europe.anglican.org, paul.vrolijk@europe.anglican.org,

kelham@bluewin.ch, andrew.caspari@churchofengland.org, bron.panter@churchofengland.org, damian.thwaites@europe.anglican.org, bgordon-
r

taylor@mirfield.org.uk, william.gulliford@churchofengland.org, ulla g@ct org, clare anglican.org,
debbie. d.org,  david .fr,  mkopetzky@gmx.at, ~ann@turner.be,  chaplain@anglican-mallorca.org,
chaplain@christchurchlille.fr, tuomas.makipaa@anglican.fi, rachel.hand@archbishopofyork.org, elizabeth.addy@archbishopofyork.org,

Archdeacon.Worcester@cofe-worcester.org.uk,  bishop.worcester@cofe-worcester.org.uk, info@worcestercathedral.org.uk, Assailants-of-Biblical-
Christian-Faith@royal.uk
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Satan's Ch'urch' of England s British-Anglican Diocese of Europe persecutes
Christians.

Mon, 22 Jun 2020 07:38:45 +0100
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
office@archbishopofyork.org, bishop pe@churchofengland.org, anglican.org, Gail anglican.org,
meurig.williams@europe.anglican.org, barbara.omoro@churchofengland.org, geoff.johnston@europe.anglican.org, paul.vrolijk@europe.anglican.org,
kelham@bluewin.ch,  andrew.caspari@churchofengland.org, bron.panter@churc org, damian.t rope.anglican.org, bgordon-
taylor@mirfield.org.uk, william.gulliford@churchofengland.org, ulla g@chur org, clare anglican.org,
debbis d.org, david fr, gmx.at, ann@turner.be, chaplain@anglican-mallorca.org,
chaplain@christchurchlille.fr, tuomas.makipaa@anglican.fi, 'rachel.hand@archbishopofyork.org, elizabeth.addy@archbishopofyork. org,
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

Sat, 20 Jun 2020 06:08:44 +0100
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
kelt ch, andrew. i@churc org, bron @churc org, damian anglican.org, bgordon-
tay\or@m\rfeld org.uk, william.gulliford@churchofengland.org, ulla wrcl org, clare anglican.org,
debbie. \am@churcl org, davnd bean@wanadoo.fr, mkopetzky@gmx at, ann@turner.be, chaplain@anglican-mallorca.org,
chaplain@christchurchlille.fr, tuoma: glican. fi, racl york.org, elizabeth.addy@archbishopofyork.org,

Archdeacon.Worcester@cofe-worcester.org.uk,  bishop.worcester@cofe- worcester.org.uk, info@worcestercathedral.org.uk, Assailants-of-Biblical-
Christian-Faith@royal.uk
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Satan's Church of England's British-Anglican Diocese of Europe persecutes
Christians.

Thu, 18 Jun 2020 09:38:30 +0100
Torsten-the-Retard <Mister.Retard@sweden-is-satanic.com>

Justin Welby <justin.welby@lambethpalace.org.uk>, Supreme-Governor-of-the-Church-of-England@royal.uk, Nicholas Howe
<chapla\n@stockholmangllcans.se> Lambeth Palace <contact@lambethpalace.org.uk>, Synod Support <synod@churchofengland.org>,
office@ar york.org, bishop. P hurchofengland.org, .anglican.org, Gail.wilmet@europe.anglican.org,
meurig. wnnams@europe anglican.org, barbara.omoro@churchofengland.org, geoff johnston@europe.anglican.org, paul-vrolijk@europe.anglican.org,
kelham@bluewin.ch, andrew.caspari@churchofengland.org, bron. @ch org, damian. .anglican.org, bg

taylor@mirfield.org.uk, william.gulliford@churchofengland.org, ulla g@churcl org, clare anglican.org,
debbie. hurchofengland.org, david. fr, mkopet: .at, ann@turner.be, chaplain@anglican-mallorca.org,
chaplain@christchurchlille.fr, tuoma: i glican. fi, rachel archbishopofyork.org, elizabeth.addy@archbishopofyork. org,
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Satan's Church of England's British-Anglican Diocese of Europe persecutes
Christians.

Tue, 16 Jun 2020 08:19:57 +0100
Torsten-the-Retard <all-the-Swedish-priests-of-churches-banish-Torsten-
the-Retard@sweden-is-evil.de>

Justin Welby <justin.welby@lambethpalace.org.uk>, Supreme-Governor-of-the-Church-of-England@royal.uk, Nicholas Howe
<chaplain@stockholmanglicans.se>, Lambeth Palace <contact@lambethpalace.org.uk>, Synod  Support <synod@churchofengland org>,
office@archbishopofyork.org, bishop.europe@churchofengland.org, anglican.org, Ga irope.anglican.org,
meurig.williams@europe.anglican.org, barbara.omoro@churchofengland.org, geoff.johnston@europe.anglican.org, paul.vro\l]k@europe anglican.org,
kelham@bluewin.ch, andrew.caspari@churchofengland.org, bron. @churd] rg, damian .anglican.org, bgordon-
tay\or@m\rﬂeld org.uk, william.gulliford@churchofengland.org, ulla hurcl rg, clare nglican.org,
debbie. d.org,  david.bean@wanadoo. fr, mkopetzkv@gmx at, ann@turner.be, chaplain@anglican-mallorca.org,
chaplain@christchurchlille.fr, tuoma: glican. fi, rachel archbishopofyork.org, elizabeth.addy@archbishopofyork. org,

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

Sun, 14 Jun 2020 04:32:54 +0100
Torsten-the-Retard  <all-the-Swedish-churchianity-pastors-have-banned-
Torsten-the-Retard @sweden-is-evil.de>

Justin Welby <justin.welby@lambethpalace.org.uk>, Supreme-Governor-of-the-Church-of-England@royal.uk, Nicholas Howe
<chaplain@stockholmanglicans.se>, Lambeth Palace <Contact@lambethpalace.org.uk>, Synod  Support <synod@churchofengland.org>,
office@arc york.org, bishop.europe@churchofengland.org, anglican.org, Ga anglican.org,
meurig.williams@europe.anglican.org, barbara.omoro@churchofengland.org, geoff.johnston@europe.anglican.org, paul.vroh]k@europe anglican.org,
kelham@bluewin.ch, —andrew.caspari@churchofengland.org, bron.panter@churcl org, damian.t rope.anglican.org, bgordon-
taylor@mirfield.org.uk, william.gulliford@churchofengland.org, ulla hurd org, clare anglican.org,
debbi i d.org,  david. fr, gmx.at, ann@turner.be,  chaplain@anglican-mallorca.org,
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
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Fri, 12 Jun 2020 16:07:24 +0100

Torsten-the-Retard <uncontested-lies-and-slander-against-Torsten-the-
Retard-invented-by-the-pastors-of-churches-govern-churches-
globally@sweden-is-evil.de>

Justin Welby <justin.welby@lambethpalace.org.uk>, pr nor-of-the-Church-of oyal.uk, Nicholas Howe
<chaplain@stockholmanglicans.se>, Lambeth Palace <contact@\ambethpalace org.uk>, Synod Support <synod@churchofengland.org>,
office@archbishopofyork.org, bishop pe@churchofengland.org, .anglican.org, Gail.wilmet@europe.anglican.org,
meurig.williams@europe.anglican.org, barbara.omoro@churchofengland.org, geoff.johnston@europe.anglican.: org, paul.vrolijk@europe.anglican. org,
kelham@bluewin.ch, andrew.caspari@churchofengland.org, bron. @churcl org, damian .anglican.org, bg

taylor@mirfield.org.uk, william.gulliford@churchofengland.org, ulla hurc org, clare anglican.org,
debbie. i d.org, david fr, gmx.at, ann@turner be, chaplain@anglican-mallorca.org,
chaplain@christchurchlille.fr, tuoma: \glican.fi, rachel, i org, elizabeth.addy@archbishopofyork.org,

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

Wed, 10 Jun 2020 12:42:56 +0100
Karolinska Institutet <Karolinska.Institutet@karolinska.de>

Justin Welby <justin.welby@lambethpalace.org.uk>, Supreme-Governor-of-the-Church-of-England@royal.uk, Nicholas Howe
<chaplain@stockholmanglicans.se>, ~Lambeth Palace <contact@lambethpalace.org.uk>, Synod Support <synod@churchofengland.org>,
office@archbishopofyork.org, bishop p hurchofengland.org, i .anglican.org, Gail.wilmet@europe.anglican.org,
meurig. wnllams@europe anglican.org, barbara.omoro@churchofengland.org, geoff.johnston@europe.anglican. org, paul.vrolijk@europe.anglican. org,
ch, andrew. i@chur org, bron. @churcl org, damian. anglican.org,
taylor@mirfield.org.uk, william.gulliford@churchofengland.org, ulla g@chur org, clare anglican.org,
debbie. \am@churcl rg, david.bean@wanadoo.fr, mkopetzky@gmx at, ann@turner be, chaplain@anglican-mallorca.org,
chaplain@christchurchlille.fr, tuoma: \glican.fi, rachel. org, elizabeth.addy@archbishopofyork.org,

g
Archdeacon. Worcester@cofe-worcester.org.uk,  bishop. worcester@cofe-worcoster.org.uk,  info@worcestercathedral.org.uk,  Assailants-of-Biblical-
Christian-Faith @royal.uk

i info@sd.se, ige.se, info@enhet.
se,
dise@di.se, info@r se, se, se, tact hell
tom@RealClearPolitics.com, fearPolitics.com, i i
admipqacc o 20,
niogahacora, nlogpecns ors, admissionseinors,
maleme i, cm@am o m, nfogibcorg o, Dartners@daystarcom,
fomcasadecios oo, CEMMCGYCNUI.org.a, MOBEhEE <oy IOBNIa3. i st o 3 ey .
‘nfopasc.or marianne reden Sregory mesre@aryatmon o o
ok, 3 i, ‘uraivesn . Ruraeon Dueyeste.
orcester g ok, RuraDean K0 .. Ruraipean iy s 3
! y gy "y ; ) euraoc
i, 3 ) 3 oy 3 ¢ Jody bokereate

Roper Goron@
Quenti Fadgae

Satan's Church of England's British- Angllcan Dlocese of Europe persecutes
Christians.

Mon, 8 Jun 2020 06:19:07 +0100
Bestial  Torsten-the-Contemptible  <satan-actually-governs-Church-of-
England-globally-through-its-Anglican-bishops-priests@blimey.pm>

Justin Welby <justin.welby@lambethpalace.org.uk>, Supreme-Governor-of-the-Church-of-England@royal.uk, Nicholas Howe
<chaplain@stockholmanglicans.se>, Lambeth Palace <contact@lambethpalace.org.uk>, Synod Support <synod@churchofengland org>,

office@archbishopofyork.org, bishop pe@churchofengland.org, anglican.org, Gail anglican.org,
meurig.williams@europe.anglican.org, barbara.omoro@churchofengland.org, geoff.johnston@europe. anghcan org, paul. vroluk@europe anglican.org,
kelham@bluewin.ch, andrew.caspari@churchofengland.org, bron. @churd] rg, da anglican.org, bgordon-
taylor@mirfield.org.uk, william.gulliford@churchofengland.org, ulla g@chur org, clare anglican.org,
debbie. d.org,  david fr, mkopetzky@gmx at, ann@turner be, chaplain@anglican-mallorca.org,
chaplain@christchurchlille.fr, tuomat \glican.fi, rachel. ., elizabeth.addy@archbishopofyork.org,

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

Sat, 6 Jun 2020 11:11:22 +0100
Bestial Torsten-the-Contemptible <satans-clergy-of-Church-of-England-
ban-Contemptible-Torsten-globally@blimey.pm>

Justin Welby <justin.welby@lambethpalace.org.uk>, Supreme- nor-of-the-Church-of. yal.uk, Nicholas Howe
<chaplain@stockholmanglicans.se>, Lambet Palace  <contact@lambethpalace.org.uk>, Synod Support <synod@churchofengland.org>,
office@archbishopofyork.org, bisho pe@churchofengland.org, .anglican.org, Gail.wilmet@europe.anglican.org,
meurig.williams@europe.anglican.org, barbara omoro@churchofengland.org, geoff johnston@europe.anglican.org, paul.vrolik@europe anglican.org,
kelham@bluewin.ch, andrew.caspari@churchofengland.org, bron. @churd] rg, damian .anglican.org, bg:

taylor@mirfield.org.uk, william.gulliford@churchofengland.org, ulla g@chur org, cla anglican.org,

9
debbi d.org, david fr, mkopet: .at, ann@turner.be, chaplam@anghcan mallorca.org,
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chaplai istchurchlille.fr, tuoma i glican. fi, rachel. i york.org, elizabeth.addy@archbishopofyork.org,
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

Thu, 4 Jun 2020 09:01:31 +0100
Bestial  Torsten-the-Contemptible  <satan-actually-governs-Church-of-
England-worldwide-through-its-Anglican-bishops-and-priests@blimey.pm>

Justin Welby <justin.welby@lambethpalace.org.uk>, Supr nor-of-the-Church-of. oyal.uk, Nicholas Howe
<chaplain@stockholmanglicans.se>, Lambeth Palace  <contact@lambethpalace.org.uk>, Synod Support  <synod@churchofengland.org>,
office@archbishopofyork.org, bishop.europe@churchofengland.org, anglican.org, Gail.wilmet@europe.anglican.org,
meurig.williams@europe.anglican.org, barbara.omoro@churchofengland.org, geoff.johnston@europe.anglican. org, paul.vrolijk@europe.anglican.org,
kelham@bluewin.ch, andrew.caspari@churchofengland.org, bron.panter@churct org, damian.t| irope.anglican.org, bgordon-
tay\or@m\rﬂeld org.uk, william.gulliford@churchofengland.org, ulla. g@churcl org, clare. .anglican.org,
debbie. d.org, david fr, .at, ann@turner.be,  chaplain@anglican-mallorca.org,
chaplai istchurchlille.fr, tuoma: \glican. i, rachel archbishopofyork.org, elizabeth.addy@archbishopofyork.org,

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

Tue, 2 Jun 2020 07:50:05 +0100
Bestial Torsten-the-Contemptible <satans-clergy-of-Church-of-England-
ban-Contemptible-Torsten-worldwide@blimey.pm>

Justin Welby <justin.welby@lambethpalace.org.uk>, Supreme-Governor-of-the-Church-of-England@royal.uk, Nicholas Howe
<chaplain@stockholmanglicans.se>, Lambeth Palace  <contact@lambethpalace.org.uk>, Synod ~Support _<synod@churchofengland.org>,

office@archbishopofyork.org, bishop. pe@churchofengland.org, anglican.org, Gail anglican.org,
meurig.williams@europe.anglican.org, barbara.omoro@churchofengland.org, geoff.johnston@europe.anglican.org, paul.vrolik@europe.anglican.org,
kelham@bluewin.ch, andrew.caspari@churchofengland.org, bron. @churd] org, damian. .anglican.org, bgordon-
tay\or@m\rfeld org.uk, william.gulliford@churchofengland.org, ulla. hurcl org, clare .anglican.org,
debbie. d.org,  david fr, mkopetzky@gmx at, ann@turner be, chaplain@anglican-mallorca.org,

chaplai istchurchlille.fr, tuoma: glican. fi, rach york.org, elizabeth.addy@archbishopofyork.org,
Archdeacon.Worcester@cofe-worcester.org.uk,  bishop.worcester@cofe-! worcester.org.uk, mfo@worcestercathedral org.uk, Assailants-of-Biblical-
Christian-Faith@royal.uk
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Satan's Church of England s British-Anglican Diocese of Europe persecutes
Christians.

Sun, 31 May 2020 07:15:26 +0100
Bestial Torsten-the-Contemptible <Mister.Contemptible@blimey.pm>

Justin Welby <justin.welby@lambethpalace.org.uk>, Supreme- nor-of-the-Church-of.- yal.uk, Nicholas Howe
<chaplain@stockholmanglicans.se>, Lambeth Palace <contact@lambethpalace.org.uk>, Synod Support <synod@churchofengland.org>,
office@archbishopofyork.org, bishop. pe@churchofengland.org, .anglican.org, Gail.wilmet@europe.anglican.org,
meung williams@europe.anglican.org, barbara.omoro@churchofengland.org, geoff.johnston@europe.anglican.org, paul.vrolijk@europe.anglican.org,
ke in.ch, andrew, i@churcl rg, bron @churc! org, damian anglican.org, bgordon-
tay\or@m\rﬂeld org.uk, william.gulliford@churchofengland.org, ulla. g@chur org, clare anglican.org,

\am@churecl org, david.bean@wanadoo.fr, mkopetzky@gmx.at, ann@turner.be, chaplain@anglican-mallorca.org,
chap\aln@chrlstchurchlllle fr, tuomas.makipaa@anglican.fi, rachel.hand@archbishopofyork.org, elizabeth.addy@archbishopofyork. org,

Archdeacon.Worcester@cofe-worcester.org.uk, bishop.worcester@cofe-worcester.org.uk, info@worcestercathedral.org.uk, Assailants-of-Biblical-
Christian-Faith @royal.uk
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Satan's Church of England's British-Anglican Diocese of Europe persecutes
Christians.

Fri, 29 May 2020 08:13:30 +0100
Bestial Torsten-the-Contemptible <the-Contemptible-Torsten-is-banned-
by-all-pastors-of-churches@blimey.pm>

Justin Welby <justin.welby@lambethpalace.org.uk>, Supreme-Governor-of-the-Church-of-England@royal.uk, Nicholas Howe
<chapla\n@stockholmangllcans se>, Lambeth Palace <contact@lambethpalace.org.uk>, Synod Support <synod@churchofengland.org>,
office@arc york.org, bishop. ope@churchofengland.org, admin@europe.anglican.org, Gail.wilmet@europe.anglican.org,
meurig. wnnams@europe anglican.org, barbara.omoro@churchofengland.org, geoff.johnston@europe.anglican.org, paul.vrolijk@europe.anglican.org,
kelham@bluewin.ch, andrew.caspari@churchofengland.org, bron @chur \d.org, damian. -anglican.org,  bgordon-
tay\or@m\rfeld org.uk, william.gulliford@churchofengland.org, ulla g@churcl org, clare anglican.org,
debbie. hurchofengland.org, david.| T, mkopet: .at, ann@turner.be, chaplain@anglican-mallorca.org,
chaplain@christchurchlille. fr, tuoma: i glican. fi, "rachel archbishopofyork.org, elizabeth.addy@archbishopofyork.org,
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

Wed, 27 May 2020 08:10:09 +0100
Queen's diabolical church of England <No.10-collaborate-with-Queen-of-
Englands-diabolical-church@blimey.pm>

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
kelham@bluewin.ch, andrew.caspari@churchofengland.org, bron. @chur org, damian. .anglican.org, ~ bgordon-
taylor@mirfield.org.uk, william.gulliford@churchofengland.org, ulla.monberg@churchofengland.org, clare.amos@europe.anglican.org,
debbie. hurchofengland.org, david. fr, mkopet: at, ann@turner.be, chaplain@anglican-mallorca.org,
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

Mon, 25 May 2020 05:55:49 +0100
Contemptible Prince Torsten <Contemptible-Prince-Torsten@blimey.pm>

Justin Welby <justin.welby@lambethpalace.org.uk>, Supreme-Governor-of-the-Church-of-England@royal.uk, Nicholas Howe
<chaplain@stockholmanglicans.se>, Lambeth Palace <contact@lambethpalace.org.uk>, Synod Support _<synod@churchofengland.org>,
office@archbishopofyork.org, bishop.europe@churchofengland.org, anglican.org, Gail anglican.org,
meurig.williams@europe.anglican.org, barbara.omoro@churchofengland.org, geoff.johnston@europe.anglican.org, paul.vrolijk@europe.anglican.org,
kelham@bluewin.ch, andrew.caspari@churchofengland.org, bron.panter@churct org, damian.tl irope.anglican.org, bgordon-
tay\or@m\rﬂeld org.uk, william.gulliford@churchofengland.org, ulla. g@churcl rg, clare nglican.org,
debbie. d.org,  david. fr, gmx.at, ann@turner.be,  chaplain@anglican-mallorca.org,
chaplain@christchurchlille.fr, tuoma i glican. fi, rachel archbishopofyork.org, elizabeth.addy@archbishopofyork. org,

Archdeacon.Worcester@cofe-worcester.org.uk,  bishop.worcester@cofe-worcester.org.uk, info@worcestercathedral.org.uk, Assailants-of-Biblical-
Christian-Faith@royal.uk
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Infogamm e i, etz an 3

Satan's Church of England's British-Anglican Diocese of Europe persecutes
Christians.

Sat, 23 May 2020 09:14:11 +0100
Bestial Torsten-the-Contemptible <Torsten-the-Contemptible@blimey.pm>

Justin Welby <justin.welby@lambethpalace.org.uk>, Supreme-Governor-of-the-Church-of-England@royal.uk, Nicholas Howe
<chaplain@stockholmanglicans.se>, Lambeth ~Palace <contact@lambethpalace.org.uk>, Synod ~Support <synod@churchofengland.org>,
office@archbishopofyork.org, bishop.europe@churchofengland.org, .anglican.org, Gail.wilmet@europe.anglican.org,
meurig.williams@europe.anglican.org, barbara.omoro@chur \d.org, geoff. .anglican.org, paul.vrolijk@europe.anglican.org,
h, andrew i@churchofengland.org,  bron @chur org, damian .anglican.org, _bgord
taylor@mirfield.org.uk, william.gulliford@chur org, ulla g@churchofengland.org, clare.amos@europe.anglican.org,
debbie hurchofengland.org,  david. fr,  mkopet .at,  ann@turner.be,  chaplain@anglican-mallorca.org,
chaplain@christchurchlille.fr, tuoma: i rachel chbishopofyork.org, elizabeth.addy@archbishopofyork.org,

Archdeacon.Worcester@cofe-worcester.org.uk, bishop.worcester@cofe-worcester.org.uk,  info@worcestercathedral.org.uk, Assailants-of-Biblical-
Christian-Faith @royal.uk
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Satan's Church of England s British-Anglican Diocese of Europe persecutes
Christians.

Thu, 21 May 2020 11:00:17 +0100
Bestial Torsten-the-Contemptible <Anglican-Diocese-of-Europe-persecutes-
Contemptible-Torsten@blimey.pm>

Justin Welby <justin.welby@lambethpalace.org.uk>, Supreme- nor-of-the-Church-of- yal.uk, Nicholas Howe
<chaplain@stockholmanglicans.se>, Lambeth Palace <contact@lambethpalace.org.uk>, Synod Support <synod@churchofengland.org>,
office@archbishopofyork.org, bishop P hurchofengland.org, i .anglican.org, Gail.wilmet@europe.anglican.org,
meurig.williams@europe.anglican.org, barbara.omoro@churchofengland.org, geoff. johnstnn@eumpe anglican.org, paul.vrolijk@europe.anglican.org,
kelham@bluewin.ch,  andrew.caspari@churchofengland.org, bron.panter@chur org, damian rope.anglican.org, _bgordon-
tay\or@m\rﬂeld org.uk, william.gulliford@churchofengland.org, ulla. g@churcl org, clare. .anglican.org,
debbie. hurchofengland.org, david fr, .at, ann@turner be, chaplain@anglican-mallorca.org,

i istchurchlille.fr, tuoma: glican.fi, rachel archbishopofy elizabeth.addy@archbishopofyork. org,

org,
Archdeacun Worcester@cofe-worcester.org.uk,  bishop.worcester@cofe-worcester.org.uk, lnfo@wurcestercathedral org.uk, Assailants-of-Biblical-
Christian-Faith@royal.uk
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Satan's Church of England's British-Anglican Diocese of Europe persecutes
Christians.

Tue, 19 May 2020 06:43:23 +0100
Bestial Torsten-the-Contemptible <Contemptible-Torsten-is-banished-by-
all-the-churches-in-United-Kingdom@blimey.pm>

Justin Welby <justin.welby@lambethpalace.org.uk>, Supreme-Governor-of-the-Church-of-England@royal.uk, Nicholas Howe
<chaplain@stockholmanglicans.se>, Lambeth Palace <contact@lambethpalace.org.uk>, Synod ~Support <synod@churchofengland.org>,
office@archbishopofyork.org, bishop pe@churchofengland.org, i anglican.org, Gail.wilmet@europe.anglican.org,
meurig.williams@europe.anglican.org, barbara.omoro@churchofengland.org, geoff.johnston@europe.anglican.org, paul.vrolijk@europe.anglican.org,
kelham@bluewin.ch, andrew.caspari@churchofengland.org, bronpanter@churchofenglandorg, damian.thwaites@europe.anglican.org, bgordon-

taylor@mirfield.org.uk, william.gulliford@churchofengland.org, ulla org, clare anglican.org,
debbie. d.org,  david fr, mkopetzky@gmx at ann@turner.be,  chaplain@anglican-mallorca.org,
chaplain@christchurchlille.fr, tuomat \glican.fi, rachel. york.org, elizabeth.addy@archbishopofyork.org,

Archdeacon.Worcester@cofe-worcester.org.uk,  bishop.worcester@cofe-worcester.org.uk, info@worcestercathedral.org.uk, Assailants-of-Biblical-
Christian-Faith@royal.uk
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Satan's Church of England's British-Anincan Diocese of Europe persecutes
Christians.

Sun, 17 May 2020 08:51:56 +0100
Bestial Torsten-the-Contemptible <the-Contemptible-Torsten-is-banned-
by-all-Swedish-pastors-of-churches@karolinska.de>

Justin Welby <justin.welby@lambethpalace.org.uk>, Supreme-Governor-of-the-Church-of-England@royal.uk, Nicholas Howe
<chaplain@stockholmanglicans.se>, Lambeth Palace <contact@lambethpalace.org.uk>, Synod ~Support <synod@churchofengland.org>,
office@archbishopofyork.org, bishop. p hurchofengland.org, .anglican.org, Gail.wilmet@europe.anglican.org,
meurig.williams@europe.anglican.org, barbara. omoro@churchcfeng\and org, geoff.johnston@europe.anglican.org, paul.vrolijk@europe.anglican.org,
andrew. i@chur d.org, bron @chur org, damian .anglican.org, bgord
taylor@mirfield.org.uk, william. gulllford@churchofeng\and org, ulla. g@chur org, clare anglican.org,
debbie. hurchofengland.org,  david fr,  mkopet: at, ann@turner.be, chaplain@anglican-mallorca.org,
chaplain@christchurchlille. fr, tuomas.makipaa@anglican.fi, rachel.hand@archbishopofyork.org, elizabeth.addy@archbishopofyork. org,
Archdeacon.Worcester@cofe-worcester.org.uk,  bishop.worcester@cofe-worcester.org.uk, info@worcestercathedral.org.uk, Assailants-of-Biblical-
Christian-Faith@royal.uk

K K, info@snp.org, i fo@pb
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Satan's Church of Engiand's British-Anglican Diocese of Europe persecutes
Christians.

Fri, 15 May 2020 05:57:37 +0100
Bestial Torsten-the-Contemptible <Contemptible-Torsten-is-banned-by-all-
churches-worldwide@karolinska.de>

Justin Welby <justin.welby@lambethpalace.org.uk>, Supreme- nor-of-the-Church-of.- yal.uk, Nicholas Howe
<chaplain@stockholmanglicans.se>, Lambeth Palace <contact@lambethpalace.org.uk>, Synod Support <synod@churchofengland.org>,
office@archbishopofyork.org, bishop. pe@churchofengland.org, .anglican.org, Gail.wilmet@europe.anglican.org,
meung williams@europe.anglican.org, barbara.omoro@churchofengland.org, geoff.johnston@europe. anghcan org, paul.vrolijk@europe.anglican.org,
ke h, andrew.caspari@chur \d.org,  bron. @churd] rg, da .anglican.org, bg:

tay\or@m\rﬂeld org.uk, william.gulliford@churchofengland.org, ulla. g@chur org, clare anglican.org,
debbit d.org, david fr, mkopet: .at, ann@turner.be, chaplain@anglican-mallorca.org,
chaplain@christchurchlille. fr, tuomas.makipaa@anglican.fi, rachel.hand@archbishopofyork.org, elizabeth.addy@archbishopofyork. org,

Archdeacon.Worcester@cofe-worcester.org.uk,  bishop.worcester@cofe-worcester.org.uk, info@worcestercathedral.org.uk, Assailants-of-Biblical-
Christian-Faith @royal.uk
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Satan's Church of England's BrItISh -Anglican Diocese of Europe persecutes
Christians.

Wed, 13 May 2020 09:04:11 +0100
Bestial Torsten-the-Contemptible <Mister.Contemptible@karolinska de>

Justin Welby <justin.welby@lambethpalace.org.uk>, Supreme- nor-of-the-Church-of-England@royal.uf Lambeth Palace
<contact@lambethpalace.org.uk>, caroline.venables@lambethpalace.org.uk, synod@churchofengland.org, ofﬁce@archblshopofyork org,
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Bestial Torsten-the-Contemptible <the-Contemptible-Torsten-is-banned-
by-all-Swedish-pastors-of-churches@karolinska.de>
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Bestial Torsten-the-Contemptible <all-the-Swedish-priests-of-churches-
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Bestial Torsten-the-Contemptible <all-the-Swedish-churchianity-pastors-
have-banned-the-Contemptible-Torsten@sweden-is-satanic.com>
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taylor@mirfield.org.uk, william.gulliford@churchofengland.org, ulla hur org, clare anglican.org,
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Bestial Torsten-the-Contemptible <uncontested-lies-and-slander-against-
Contemptible-Torsten-invented-by-the-pastors-of-churches-govern-
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Bestial Torsten-the-Contemptible <systemic-injustice-of-Sweden-through-
uncontested-false-reports-and-lies-against-Contemptible-Torsten@sweden-

is-evil.de>

Justin Welby <justin.welby@lambethpalace.org.uk>, Supreme-Governor-of-the-Church-of-England@royal.uk, Nicholas Howe
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Christian-Faith@royal.uk

.com, org.uk, Kk, info@: fo@pby t@plaid.
9, i k org.uk, supp 9.0k, k
org, k e P org, info@t k org, eng
i info@worl
dominic.raab. K, keir.star K org, hr.org, org, org, org,
hr.org, org, org, hr.org, hr.org, t,
t, qa, K, amr i K o cobreesm @acnuk
d a9, d ditor@ilrf. eu, cmc ey,
yone.org,  info@ich @ Kiri@csw.org.uk,
berlin@hrw.org, kouv]@hrw org, wabwira@hrw.org, paris@hrw. urg, 2urich@hrw. Drg, mavhind@hrw.org,
mzn@mw org, mawhind@hre.orG, stmehz@hrw org, meda@usci 6ot dbashir@usart gov, dnardi@uscirf. gov, .oy
t, k. forum18.org, org,
org, 9, a, oo g, sarah au, R au,
org, org, org,
info@cfi.org, media@fr o RN band: g, K
leasty t, K, _glyn@chur k
K nathan@2 t IClearPolitics.com,
fearPolitics.com, i tact hello@ se,
nfo@m se, info@sd.se, partiet.se
nfogennet.ce, asesase,
25‘?535!:‘“5‘;:5 oSl s e, Syt et oo i e ey B Rrgoen u.
CorncookeSSGRteme: o, g o o : oy o
e () ; "y i . ) Naals
arcesterom e
Aninony Pago e Isabelc ey
Smon s 3 o o4 g

P aBnic o, maEoens 03,




Subject:

Date:
From:

CC:

BCC:

Subject:

Date:
From:

To:

CC:

BCC:

Subject:

Date:
From:

To:

CC:

BCC:

Subject:

Date:
From:

To:

atmissonscin oy, infoBchorg, inoreey o, pracogec.ors occptionnct o, infoBcogep o, churchBplanetshakers com, admin@ruachciychurch org,
Eheehapel el org, mollEnye 1, CmEC.or9 . inioatibcor g,
foprec.ca, infoBniag

lompaocor
e, macreatyanondon 4oy k. urmesh desa Blandon 40wk

Satan's Church of England's British-Anglican Diocese of Europe persecutes
Christians.

Wed, 29 Apr 2020 06:16:30 +0100
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have-banned-the-Contemptible-Torsten@sweden-is-evil.de>

Justin Welby <justin.welby@lambethpalace.org.uk>, Supreme-Governor-of-the-Church-of-England@royal.uk, Nicholas Howe
<chaplain@stockholmanglicans.se>, Lambeth Palace <contact@lambethpalace.org.uk>, Synod Support <synod@churchofengland.org>,
office@archbishopofyork.org, bishop. pe@churchofengland.org, i .anglican.org, Gail.wilmet@europe.anglican.org,
meurig.williams@europe.anglican.org, barbara.omoro@churchofengland.org, geoff.johnston@europe.anglican.org, paul.vrolijk@europe.anglican.org,
kelham@bluewin.ch, andrew.caspari@churchofengland.org, bron.panter@churchofengland.org, damian.thwaites@europe.anglican.org, bgordon-

taylor@mirfield.org.uk, william.gulliford@churchofengland.org, ulla t ore clare anglican.org,
debbie. d.org,  david fr, gmx.at, ann@turner.be,  chaplain@anglican-mallorca.org,
chaplain@christchurchlille.fr, tuoma: \glican.fi, rachel. york.org, elizabeth.addy@archbishopofyork.org,

Archdeacon.Worcester@cofe-worcester.org.uk,  bishop.worcester@cofe-worcester.org.uk, info@worcestercathedral.org.uk, Assailants-of-Biblical-
Christian-Faith@royal.uk

K K, infe fo@pb
t@plaid K K com, K
K 3 rg.uk, pgb-ml.org, Info@tusc.org.uk,
org, i ¢
d b K, Keir.starmer. k org, org, -org, org, org,
org, org, org, org, : ¢
K org, jacob. K d
d editor@iirf.eu, eu, cmc eu, org,
org, foaicl @ « K rg.uk,
rg, org, org, Kiro, Barimanroerd. KooysGhwors, wabwaG S, parEhorg, Surih@hmore, brsshreord,
y gov, ]
K, . K, info@ecol.net, Korg, f forum1s. org, .org,
f h R
.org, org,
fo@ct. edia@f f RN band Klaub: 3, least rg, suppor
‘ K K K
nathan@21wilberf rq, tom@RealClearPolitics.com, learPolitics.com,
hell se, se,  info@mp.se,
info@sd.se,
inf@atemauorsierge . iognet s, X gomiamgentie sseoa o
Peninoc s, OB S, LpS A3 s oG 5 YPSSBAt S NS o0 2 YhCS B e con.
Ve com
N T SO il I P Tt e S B e e T
St . OB, oDy o rowmon o acriniine s o
R e ) Voo s
et oy, smosporeacion . ioamec ca, moanas . , e
s S e Ry % o oapaee o
R i K Do
i oS08 e o, et o e pavmm«m S [y et s
orcester ok St ok, o . 3 v i gpcte
Voreester g, . - i, e 5 s . i o
vt Gorione an v, Fons. o e
G Fesgae i
1 X 3 e
erann Lo e

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
<chaplam@stockhclmangllcans se>, Lambeth Palace <contact@lambethpalace.org.uk>, Synod Support <synod@churchofengland.org>,
office@ar ork.org, bishop. -ope@churchofengland.org, admin@europe.anglican.org, Gail.wilmet@europe.anglican.org,
meurig. wnnams@europe angllcan org, barbara.omoro@churchofengland.org, geoff. Johnston@europe anglican.org, paul.vroljk@europe.anglican.org,
Kelt ch, andrew i@churchofengland.org, bron @chur org, damian .anglican.org, bg!

taylor@mirfield.org.uk, william.gulliford@chur org, ulla g@churchofengland.org, clare.amos@europe.anglican.org,
debbie. hurchofengland.org, david fr, mkopet: at, ann@turner.be, chaplain@anglican-mallorca.org,
chaplain@christchurchlille.fr, tuoma i glican. fi, rachel archbishopofyork.org, elizabeth.addy@archbishopofyork. org,

Archdeacon.Worcester@cofe-worcester.org.uk,  bishop.worcester@cofe-worcester.org.uk, info@worcestercathedral.org.uk, ~Assailants-of-Biblical-
Christian-Faith@royal.uk

com, org.uk, k, info@snp.org, fo@pby t@plaid.cymru,
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org, k org, info@t k a
; org, y.ie, y se,
se, fo®@ info@sd.se, i se
e, 4 o ;‘
arcesterion o, ; - oy orised e e
e e ' ' e ey a
i maicom s
o 1 o,
o, enher e
e eedl 2o, nevaGhaoca e, oBo 8, seGei e, himaEmaGte s, MACEravaSe; mhELpSBan e, CoacB el 0%,

Satan's Church of England's British-Anglican Diocese of Europe persecutes
Christians.

Thu, 23 Apr 2020 06:24:23 +0100

Mr. Fabulous <the-Fabulous-Torsten-is-banned-by-all-pastors-of-
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
kelham@bluewin.ch, ~andrew.caspari@churchofengland.org, ~bron.panter@churchofengland.org, damian.t anglican.org, bgordon-
taylor@mirfield.org.uk, william.gulliford@churchofengland. arg ulla g@chur org, clare anglican.org,

9
debbi d.org,  david T, gmx.at, ann@turner.be,  chaplain@anglican-mallorca.org,
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Satan's Church of England's British-Anglican Diocese of Europe persecutes

Christians.

Tue, 21 Apr 2020 07:51:58 +0100
Fabulous Prince Torsten <Fabulous-Prince-Torsten@blimey.pm>

Supreme-Governor-of-the-Church-of-England@royal.uk,

Justin Welby

office@archbishopofyork.org, bishop p

<justin.welby@lambethpalace.org.uk>,
<chaplain@stockholmanglicans.se>,

Lambeth  Palace
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anglican.org, paul.

damian.thwaites@europe.

ij .anglican.org,
anglican.org, bgordon-

tay\or@m\rFeld org.uk, william iford@chur org, ulla g@churchofengland.org, clare.amos@europe.anglican.org,
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Satan's Church of England's British-Anglican Dlocese of Europe persecutes

Christians.

Sun, 19 Apr 2020 18:32:53 +0100
Mr. Fabulous <Lambeth-Palace-persecutes-Fabulous-Torsten@blimey.pm>

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

Fri, 17 Apr 2020 08:21:43 +0100

Royally fabulous Prince Torsten <Royally-fabulous-Prince-
Torsten@blimey.pm>

Justin Welby <justin.welby@lambethpalace.org.uk>, Supreme- nor-of-the-Church-of- yal.uk, Nicholas Howe
<chaplain@stockholmanglicans.se>, Lambeth Palace ~ <contact@lambethpalace.org.uk>, ~Synod Support ~<synod@churchofengland.org>,
office@archbishopofyork.org, bishop urchofengland.org, anglican.or Gail anglican.org,
meurig.williams@europe.anglican.org, barbara. omom@churchofengland org, geoff.johnston@europe.anglican.org, paul.vrolijk@europe.anglican.org,
kelham@bluewin.ch, ~andrew.caspari@churchofengland.org, ~bron.panter@chur org, damian.t irope.anglican.org, bgordon-
taylor@mirfield.org.uk, william.gulliford@churchofengland.org, ulla hurdl rg, clare .anglican.org,
debbi d.org,  david fr, gmx.at, ann@turner.be,  chaplain@anglican-mallorca.org,
chaplain@christchurchlille.fr, tuoma: glican. fi, rachel i elizabeth.addy@archbishopofyork.org,
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.org,
info@worcestercathedral.org.uk,

Assailants-of-Biblical-

com, org.uk, k, _info@snp.org, info@pbp.ie, post@plaid.cymru,
@ rg.uk, uk, rg.uk, K
k g, P org, info@t K org,
di i info@worl
dominic.raab. K, keir.starmer. K org, hr.org, org, org, org,
org, mhu; org, .org, nfontdeber! .
uk, ! org,  jacob K, keir.st K k.org,
@od d ditor@iirf. ey, irf.eu, CPLPO! y@irf.eu,
holars.org, org, info@icl d d K, ki K K
9, org, org, .org, _berlin@hrw.org, kooyj@hrw.org, wabwira@hrw.org, paris@hrw.org, zurich@hrw.org, brazil@hrw.org,
media@uscirf.gov, irf.gov, ov, i
i K, . K, inf t, K forum18.org, org, ia.org,
. h ights.gov.au,  Rani i au, i au, qov.au
org, org, i

fo@ch) edia@fr [t leasty suppor
t, info@: k, glyn@ct k
than@21wilber g, tom@RealClearPolitics.com, ewaters@RealClearPolitics.com,

hello@ai se, i .se, infc
info@sd.se, info@enhet. i se,
s se,
dise@di.se, L se, ti t se, se,
e, . 1 e RuraDen Drotvichpcote
arceteron v R e l i, Soranconkessaabmemct o
oy <yl : i)

o s Shogo o, e

elen Harns Bl

el Hamiy e




Subject:

Date:
From:

To:

CC:

BCC:

Subject:

Date:
From:

To:

CC:

BCC:

Subject:

Date:
From:

To:

CC:

BCC:

Subject:

Date:
From:

To:

o org, - Infopen.or,

hrmacparimams con s Og o, nogenl o, oBrc ey procoaicorg,

admingrady . oo

R Diehe o i, HOGHERE0rg5, hOsocDen o S, P oyl cam, e eaEsseos o OMceTOTyRrch o i, iisgonc s hiobnig . o s ogpem oot v,
nfoBpaocrg

Satan's Church of England's British-Anglican Diocese of Europe persecutes
Christians.

Wed, 15 Apr 2020 09:24:28 +0100
Mr. Fabulous <Satan-governs-Church-of-England-globally-through-its-
Anglican-bishops-priests@blimey.pm>

Justin Welby <justin.welby@lambethpalace.org.uk>, Supreme-Governor-of-the-Church-of-England@royal.uk, Nicholas Howe
<chaplain@stockholmanglicans.se>, Lambeth Palace <contact@lambethpalace.org.uk>, Synod Support ~<synod@churchofengland.org>,
office@archbishopofyork.org, bishop P hurchofengland.org, .anglican.org, Gail.wilmet@europe.anglican.org,
meurig.williams@europe.anglican.org, barbara.omoro@churchofengland.org, geoff.johnston@europe.anglican.. org, paul.vrolijk@europe.anglican.org,
kelham@bluewin.ch, andrew.caspari@churchofengland.org, bron @churc org, damian -anglican.org, _bgordon-
taylor@mirfield.org.uk, william.gulliford@churchofengland.org, ulla hurc org, clare anglican.org,
debbie. hurchofengland.org, david fr, mkopet: .at, ann@turner.be, chaplain@anglican-mallorca.org,
chaplain@christchurchlille.fr, tuoma: i glican.fi, rachel. i k.org, elizabeth.addy@archbishopofyork.org,

g,
Archdeacon.Worcester@cofe-worcester.org.uk, — bishop.worcester@cofe-worcester.org.uk, mfo@wurcestercathedral org.uk, Assailants-of-Biblical-
Christian-Faith@royal.uk
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Satan's Church of England's British-Anglican Diocese of Europe persecutes
Christians.

Mon, 13 Apr 2020 07:45:19 +0100
Mr. Fabulous <satans-clergy-of-Church-of-England-ban-Fabulous-Torsten-
globally@blimey.pm>

Justin Welby <justin.welby@lambethpalace.org.uk>, Supreme-Governor-of-the-Church-of-England@royal.uk, Nicholas Howe
<chaplain@stockholmanglicans.se>, Lambeth Palace ~ <contact@lambethpalace.org.uk>, Synod Support ~<synod@churchofengland.org>,

office@archbishopofyork.org, bishop. pe@churchofengland.org, anglican.org, Gail irope.anglican.org,
meurig.williams@europe.anglican.org, barbara.omoro@churchofengland.org, geoff.johnston@europe. anghcan org, paul. vroluk@europe anglican.org,
kelham@bluewin.ch, andrew.caspari@churchofengland.org, bron. @churd] org, damia anglican.org, bgordon-
taylor@mirfield.org.uk, william.gulliford@churchofengland.org, ulla g@chur org, clare anglican.org,
debbie. d.org,  david fr, gmx.at, ann@turner be, chaplain@anglican-mallorca.org,

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

Sat, 11 Apr 2020 09:22:02 +0100
Mr. Fabulous <satanic-Church-of-England-persecutes-Fabulous-Torsten-
globally@blimey.pm>

Justin  Welby  <justin.welby@lambethpalace.org.uk>,  Nicholas ~ Howe  <chaplain@stockholmanglicans.se>,  Lambeth  Palace
<contact@lambethpalace.org.uk>, Synod Support <synod@churchofengland.org>, office@archbishopofyork.org, bishop.europe@churchofengland.org,
admin@europe.anglican.org, Gail.wilmet@europe.anglican.org, meurig.williams@europe.anglican.org, barbara.omoro@churchofengland.org,

geoff.johnston@europe.anglican.org, paul. vroluk@europe anglican.org, kelk 1.ch, andrew. i@churchofengland.org,
bron.panter@chur org, damian.tt anglican.org, bgord ylor@r Id.org.uk, william.gulliford@churchofengland.org,
ulla.monberg@chur d.org,  clare anglican.org, debbie chur org, avid. adoo.fr,
mkopetzky@gmx.at, ann@turner.be, chaplain@anglican-mallorca.org, chaplain@christchurchlille.fr, tuomas.makipaa@anglican.fi,
rachel.hand@ar york.org, elizabeth @ar rk.org, Archdeacon.Worcester@cofe-worcester.org.uk, bishop.worcester@cofe-
worcester.org.uk, info@worcestercathedral.org.uk
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Satan's Church of England's British-Anglican Diocese of Europe persecutes
Christians.

Thu, 9 Apr 2020 07:20:53 +0100
Mr. Fabulous <Church-of-Englands-devilpriests-ban-Fabulous-Torsten-
worldwide@blimey.pm>

Justin Welby  <justin.welby@lambethpalace.org.uk>,  Nicholas  Howe  <chaplain@stockholmanglicans.se>,  Lambeth Pa\ace
<contact@lambethpalace.org.uk>, Synod Support <synod@churct org>, office@ar ork.org, bishop.europe@churc
admin@europe.anglican.org, _ Gail.wimet@europe.anglican.org, _meurig.willams@europe.anglican.org, - barbara.omoro@churchofenglan. org,
geoff.johnston@europe.anglican.org, paul.vrolijk@europe.anglican.org, andre i@churc org,
bron.panter@chur org, damian.tt -anglican.org,  bgordon-taylor@mirfield.org.uk, _william.gullford@churchofengland.org,
ulla.monberg@chur org,  clare. pe.anglican.org,  debbie n@churchofengland.org,

mkopetzky@gmsx.at, ann@turner.be, chaplain@anglican-mallorca.org, chaplain@christchurchlille. fr, tuomas.mak\paa@anghcan.ﬁ,
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worcester.org.uk, info@worcestercathedral.org.uk
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Satan's Church of England's British-Anglican Diocese of Europe persecutes
Christians.

Tue, 7 Apr 2020 06:52:57 +0100
Mr. Fabulous <satans-clergy-of-Church-of-England-ban-Fabulous-Torsten-
worldwide@blimey.pm>

Justin  Welby  <justin.welby@lambethpalace.org.uk>,  Nicholas ~ Howe  <chaplain@stockholmanglicans.se>,  Lambeth  Palace
<contact@lambethpalace.org.uk>, Synod Support <synod@churct org>, office@ar ork.org, bishop.europe@churchofengland.org,
admin@europe.anglican.org, Gail.wilmet@europe.anglican.org, meurig.williams@europe.. angllcan org, barbara.: omom@churchcfengland org,
geoff.johnston@europe.anglican.org, paul.vrolijk@europe.anglican.org, andr i@c!
bron.panter@chur org, damian.tt anglican.org, bg ylor@mirfield. org uk, wllllam gulllford@churchofeng\and org,
ulla.monberg@chur org,  clare pe.anglican.org, nshh-n hurchofengland.org,  david
mkopetzky@gmx at, ann@turner.be, i ca.org, hris u.uurchll\le fr, tuoma: \glican. fi
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K K pgb-ml.org,  info@t K
i
keir.st: K org, urg i rg, InfoDesk@ohchr.org, org, rcolvi org,
-org, i k k ia.org,
b K, keir.st: u k d d
ditor @ilt. eu, CPLP y@iirf.eu, .org, info@ich d
d K, K K K .org, berlin@hrw.org,
kooyj@hrw.org, wabwira@hrw.org, paris@hrw.org, zurich@hrw.org, _brazil@hrw.org, i gov, i
I K, k. infol v @acnuk
f tor.forum 1 org, org, i & h
R
.org, info@cj.org, media@f f
RN band; Klaub@ap.org, j 019, leastc
t, i K K, i K an@21wilberf
9 tom@RealClearPolitics.com, TearPolitics.com, sunm.ssmns@realcleannvesuganons com,
hell se, e
info@sd.se, info@vansterpartiet.se
nfopenne s, oy redssonenGepressen se,
eease, g %, Tosgac e, ohlernvd o6, IyRSpB se, | COMSABI O, HeloBBo, - toEREORPOCs o, ensreTEBRes Il o,
Ganarcchrenes o,
Commentzaton v, Bk o, mompecns o, P
Brocoak.ors, rioncoson od, St e
e ogmy. Joungataraasendcom. e
niodoncecs, onisai, ogpan et oo, oo
3 nfospack oo,
Ko " ¥ e
" St . .
i " 3 .
. 1 "y by ‘ 5 ) ¢ oriprosagese:
premrieiy % 3 5 3 e,
o e )
onanan gl

Satan's Church of England's British-Anglican Dlocese of Europe persecutes
Christians.

Sun, 5 Apr 2020 07:49:25 +0100
Mr. Fabulous <systemic-injustice-of-Sweden-through-uncontested-false-
reports-and-lies-against-Fabulous-Torsten@blimey.pm>

Justin  Welby  <justin.welby@lambethpalace.org.uk>,  Nicholas ~ Howe  <chaplain@stockholmanglicans.se>, ~ Lambeth  Palace
<contact@lambethpalace.org.uk>, Synod Support <synod@churct org>, office@ar ork.org, bishop.europe@churchofengland.org,
admin@europe.anglican.org,  Gail.wilmet@europe.anglican.org, meurig.williams@europe.anglican.org,  barbara.omoro@churchofengland.org,
geoff.johnston@europe.anglican.org, paul.vrolijk@europe.anglican.org, h andr i@chur org,
bron.panter@chur org, damian.tt .anglican.org, bgordon-taylor@mirfield.org.uk, william hurchofengland.org,
ulla.monberg@chur org,  clare pe.anglican.org,  debbie hurchofengland.org,  david doo.fr,
mkopetzky@gmx.at, ann@turner.be, -mallorca.org, istchurchillefr, tuoma glican.fi
K fo@pby
t@plaid K K K
k k org, Lorg,  info@i K
org, s i org,
i .se, info@sd.se,
fo@enhet se,
org, dise@di.se,

e se, tipsa@et se, se, contact@icij.org, hello@: tom@RealClearPolitics.com, TearPolitics.com,

Satan's Church of England's British-Anglican Diocese of Europe persecutes
Christians.

Fri, 3 Apr 2020 06:30:57 +0100
Mr. Fabulous <all-the-Swedish-priests-of-churches-banish-the-Fabulous-
Torsten@karolinska.de>

Justin Welby <justin.welby@lambethpalace.org.uk>, Nicholas Howe <chaplain@stockholmanglicans.se>, Lambeth Pa\ace
<contact@lambethpalace.org.uk>, Synod Support <synod@churct org>, office@ar ork.org, bishop.europe@churcl
admin@europe.anglican.org, Gail.wilmet@europe.anglican.org, meurig.williams@europe. angllcan org, barbara. omom@churchofengland org,
geoff.johnston@europe.anglican.org, paul.vrolijk@europe.anglican.org, andr i@ org,
bron.panter@chur org, damian.tt .anglican.org, ~ bgordon-taylor@mirfield.org.uk, _william. gulllford@churchofeng\and org,
ulla.monberg@chur org,  clare pe.anglican.org,  debbie chofengland.org,  david doo.fr,
mkopetzky@gmx.at, ann@turner.be, i -mallorca.org, istchurchlille.fr, tuoma: glican. fi
i rg.uk k, info@snp.org, i fo@pby
post@plaid.cymru, K K, Supp K, i
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Satan's Church of England's British-Anglican Diocese of Europe persecutes
Christians.

Wed, 1 Apr 2020 08:07:47 +0100
Mr. Fabulous <uncontested-lies-and-slander-invented-by-the-pastors-of-
churches-govern-churches-globally@karolinska.de>

Justin Welby <justin. welby@lambethpalace org.uk>, Lambeth Palace <contact org.uk>, caroline.ver Lorg.uk,
ynod@churcl ffice@ar org, rachel.hand@archbishopofyork.org, elizabeth.addy@archbishopofyork.org,
Archdeacon. Worcester@cofe worcester org.uk, blshop worcester@cofe worcester.org.uk, info@worcestercathedral.org.uk
perdup K, info@ fo@pby
isthe-S 5 g.uk, _info@snp.or, V
o K org, pgb-ml.org, _info@t k
e e org,

Satan's Church of England's British-Anglican Diocese of Europe persecutes
Christians.

Mon, 30 Mar 2020 06:59:50 +0100
Mr. Fabulous <Mister.Fabulous@karolinska.de>

Justin Welby <justin.welby@lambethpalace.org.uk>, Nicholas Howe <chaplaln@stockholmangllcans se>, Lambeth Palace
<contact@lambethpalace.org.uk>, Synod Support <synod@churct org>, office@ar ork.org, bishop.eur chofengland.org,
admin@europe.anglican.org,  Gail.wilmet@europe.anglican.org,  meurig.williams@europe.anglican.org,  barbara.omoro@churchofengland.org,
geoff.johnston@europe.anglican.org, paul. vro\uk@europe anglican.org, kelham@bluewin.ch, andrew.caspari@churchofengland.org,
bron.panter@churct org, damian.t anglican.org, bgordon- tay\or@m\rﬁe\d org.uk, william.gulliford@churchofengland.org,
ulla.monberg@chur .org,  clare.am urope.anglican.org,  debbie, hurchofengland.org,  david.bean@wanadoo.fr,
mkopetzky@gmx.at, ann@turner.be, i -mallorca.org, cf i istchurchiile. fr tuomas.makipaa@anglican.fi
perdup K fo@pby
t@plaid k K, supp com, org.uk, org,
K k -org, pgb-ml.org, _info@ K 4,
org, i f org, e,
f e, info@sd.se,
se, info@enhet.se, se,
se, se,
dise@dise, r se, t se, se, tact hello@gjn.org,
fom@RealClearpolfcs.com, tearpalftics.com,
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Satan's Church of England's British-Anglican Diocese of Europe persecutes
Christians.

Sat, 28 Mar 2020 10:31:39 +0000
Mr. Fabulous <the-Fabulous-Torsten-is-banned-by-all-Swedish-pastors-of-

churches@karolinska.de>
Justin Welby <justin.welby@lambethpalace.org.uk>, Nicholas Howe <chaplain@stockholmanglicans.se>, Lambeth Palace
<contact@lambethpalace.org.uk>, Synod Support <synod@churchofengland.org>, office@archbishopofyork.org,

bishop.europe@churchofengland.org, admin@europe.anglican.org, Gail.wilmet@europe.anglican.org,
meurig.williams@europe.anglican.org, barbara.omoro@churchofengland.org, geoff.johnston@europe.anglican.org,
paul.vrolijk@europe.anglican.org, kelham@bluewin.ch, andrew.caspari@churchofengland.org,
bron.panter@churchofengland.org, damian.thwaites@europe.anglican.org, bgordon-taylor@mirfield.org.uk,
william.gulliford@churchofengland.org, ulla.monberg@churchofengland.org, clare.amos@europe.anglican.org,
debbie.cunningham@churchofengland.org, david.bean@wanadoo.fr, mkopetzky@gmx.at, ann@turner.be,

chaplain@anglican-mallorca.org, chaplain@christchurchlille.fr, tuomas.makipaa@anglican.fi
Boris-the- Superduper@conservatlves com, leader@labour.org.uk, mfo@thebrex\tparty org, help@llbdems org.uk, info@snp.org, mfo@mydup com,

connollyt ie ie, post id.cymru, uup@uup.org, .org, tishgreens.org.uk, ir y.org.uk,
support@libertarianpartyuk.com, press@pirateparty.org.uk, info@nhaparty.org, party.org.uk, info@tt ty.org,
office@rcpbml.org.uk,  enquiries@newworker.org, info@cpgb-ml.org, info@tusc.org.uk, office@leftunity.org, info@workerspartybritain.org,
enquiries@nationalfront.org, press@englishdemocrats.party, dick@thecom info, hristianparty.org,
info@scottishlibertarians.com, info@workersparty.ie, eirigigeneralsecretary il.com i i info@centerpartiet.se,
info@kr aterna.se, alerna.se, info@mp. i aterna.se, ir na.se, info@sd.se, info@vansterpartiet.se,
|nfo@a\tematwforsvenge se, |nfo@d|rektdemokraterna se, mfo@d]urenspam se, e, ir isktinitiativ.se, ativ.se,

inisterna.org, info@piratpartiet.se, ir j tiet.se, i tiet.org, i tiet.se,
upsa@afronbladet se, redaktlonen@expressen se, ekot@sverigesradio.se, granskning@svt.se, dise@di.se, news@thelocal.se, |nf0@0mn| se,
tips@nyheter24.se, tipsa@etc.se, nyheterna@tv4.se, nyheter@svd.se, nyhetstips@dn.se, contact@icij.org, org, com,
ewaters@RealClearPolitics.com, ealclearinvestigations.com, tips@rebelnews.com

Satan's Church of England's British-Anglican Diocese of Europe persecutes
Christians.

Thu, 26 Mar 2020 07:08:15 +0000
Mr. Fabulous persecuted by Queen's satanic church <Number10-villains-
collaborate-with-Queen-of-Englands-satanic-church@blimey.pm>

Justin Welby <justin.welby@lambethpalace.org.uk>, Nicholas Howe <chaplain@stockholmanglicans.se>, Lambeth Palace
<contact@lambethpalace.org.uk>, Synod Support <synod@churct org>, office@ar ork.org, bishop.europe@churchofengland.org,
admin@europe.anglican.org, Gail.wilmet@europe.anglican.org, meurig.williams@europe.. angllcan org, barbara.omoro@churchofengland.org,
geoff.johnston@europe.anglican.org, paul.vrolijk@europe.anglican.org, kelha lewin andr i@churc org,
bron.panter@chur org, damian.th .anglican.org,  bgord ylor@mirfield. org uk, william.gulliford@churchofengland.org,
ulla.monberg@chur org, clare.am urope.anglican.org, debbie. n@churchofengland.org, david.bean@wanadoo.fr,
mkopetzky@gmx.at, ann@turner.be, chaplam@anghcan mallorca.org, chaplam@chnstchurchmle fr, tuomas.makipaa@anglican.fi
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Satan's Church of England's Br|t|sh -Anglican Diocese of Europe persecutes
Christians.

Tue, 24 Mar 2020 07:47:11 +0000
Mr. Fabulous <all-the-Swedish-priests-of-churches-banish-the-Fabulous-
Torsten@sweden-is-satanic.com>

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

Boris-the- Superduper@conservatlves com, leader@labour.org.uk, info@thebrexitparty.org, help@libdems.org.uk, info@snp.org, info@mydup.com,
connollyt ie, post@plaid.cymru, uup@uup.org, info@jimallister.org, office@scottishgreens.org.uk, info@peaceparty.org.uk,
support@hbertananpartyuk com, press@pirateparty.org.uk, info@nhaparty.org, hello@renewparty.org.uk, info@theukeuparty.org,
office@rcpbml.org.uk,  enquiries@newworker.org, info@cpgb-ml.org, info@tusc.org.uk, office@leftunity.org, mfo@workerspartybrltam org,
enquiries@nationalfront.org, press@englishdemocrats.party, dick@thecomrr |nfo, ukchristianparty.org,
info@scottishlibertarians.com, info@workersparty.ie, eirigigeneralsecretary il.com, ir ie

Satan's Church of England's British-Anglican Diocese of Europe persecutes
Christians.

Sun, 22 Mar 2020 07:38:37 +0000
Mr. Fabulous <all-the-Swedish-churchianity-pastors-have-banned-the-
Fabulous-Torsten@sweden-is-satanic.com>

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
debbie.cunningham@churchofengland.org, david.bean@wanadoo.fr, mkopetzky @gmx.at, ann@turner.be,

chaplain@anglican-mallorca.org, chaplain@christchurchlille.fr, tuomas.makipaa@anglican.fi
Boris-the-Superduper@conservatives.com, leader@labour.org.uk, info@thebrexitparty.org, help@libdems.org.uk, info@snp.org, info@mydup.com,
onnollyt nfein.ie, infe ie, post@plaid.cymru, uup@uup.org, info@jimallister.org, office@scottishgreens.org.uk, info@peaceparty.org.uk,
support@libertarianpartyuk.com, press@pirateparty.org.uk, info@nhaparty.org, hello@renewparty.org.uk, info@theukeuparty.org,
office@rcpbml.org.uk,  enquiries@newworker.org,  info@cpgb-ml.org,  info@tusc.org.uk,  office@leftunity.org,  info@workerspartybritain.org,
enquiries@nationalfront.org, press@englishdemocrats.party, dick@thecomrr |nfo, ukchristianparty.org,
info@scottishlibertarians.com, info@workersparty.ie, eirigigeneralsecretary com

Satan's Church of England's British-Anglican Diocese of Europe persecutes
Christians.

Fri, 20 Mar 2020 10:10:32 +0000
Mr. Fabulous <uncontested-lies-and-slander-invented-by-the-pastors-of-
churches-govern-churches-globally @sweden-is-satanic.com>

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
chaplain@anglican-mallorca.org, chaplain@christchurchlille.fr, tuomas. maklpaa@angllcan fi
Boris-the-Superduper@conservatives.com, leader@labour.org.uk, info@thebrexitparty.org, org.uk, info@snp.org, ir p.com,
onnollyt nfein.ie, infe ie, post@plaid.cymru, uup@uup.org, info@jimallister.org, office@scottishgreens.org.uk, info@peaceparty.org.uk,
support@libertarianpartyuk.com, press@pirateparty.org.uk, info@nhaparty.org, hello@renewparty.org.uk, info@theukeuparty.org,
office@rcpbml.org.uk,  enquiries@newworker.org,  info@cpgb-ml.org,  info@tusc.org.uk,  office@leftunity.org,  info@workerspartybritain.org,
enquiries@nationalfront.org, press@englishdemocrats.party, dick@thecomn info, istianparty.org,
info@scottishlibertarians.com, info@workersparty.ie, eirigigeneralsecretary com

Satan's Church of England's British-Anglican D|ocese of Europe persecutes
Christians.

Wed, 18 Mar 2020 09:33:57 +0000
Mr. Fabulous <systemic-injustice-of-Sweden-through-uncontested-false-

reports-and-lies-against-Fabulous-Torsten@sweden-is-evil.de>
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

connollyk ie, post i mru, uup@uup.org, info@jimallister.org, office@scottishgreens.org.uk, info@peaceparty.org.uk,
support@hbertananpartyuk com, press@pirateparty.org.uk, info@nhaparty.org, hello@renewparty.org.uk, info@theukeuparty.org,
office@rcpbml.org.uk, enquiries@newworker.org, info@cpgb-ml.org, info@tusc.org.uk, office@leftunity.org, info@workerspartybritain.org,
enquiries@nationalfront.org, press@englishdemocrats.party, dick@thecomm info hristianparty.org,

info@scottishlibertarians.com, info@workersparty.ie, eirigigeneralsecretary@gmail.com, info@fiannafail.ie
Satan's Church of England's British-Anglican Diocese of Europe persecutes
Christians.

Mon, 16 Mar 2020 06:17:58 +0000
Mr. Fabulous <the-Fabulous-Torsten-is-banned-by-all-Swedish-pastors-of-
churches@sweden-is-evil.de>

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

connollyt ie, post id.cymru, uup@uup.org, info@jimallister.org, office@scottishgreens.org.uk, info@peaceparty.org.uk,
support@hbertananpartyuk com, press@pirateparty.org.uk, info@nhaparty.org, hello@renewparty.org.uk, info@theukeuparty.org,
office@rcpbml.org.uk,  enquiries@newworker.org,  info@cpgb-ml.org,  info@tusc.org.uk,  office@leftunity.org, info@workerspartybritain.org,
enquiries@nationalfront.org, press@englishdemocrats.party, dick@thecommongood.info, headoffice@ukchristianparty.org,
info@scottishlibertarians.com, info@workersparty.ie, eirigigeneralsecretary il.com, i i il.ie, fr hr.org, urgent-
action@ohchr.org, civilsociety@ohchr.org, InfoDesk@ohchr.org, newyork@ohchr.org, rcolvi hr.org, mhur hr.org, jlaurence@ohchr.org,
ethr r.org, rrosar ohchr.org, nfontdeberlioz@ohchr.org, b.org, anism.org.uk,
amro.ht liament.uk, mic-Sharia.org, jacob.reesmogg.mp@parliament.uk, acn@acnuk.org, odaustralia@od.org.au, enquire@od.org,
opendoor: org, il \doors.de,  info@pewresearch.org, ditor@iirf.eu,  drthschirrmacher@iirf.eu, christofsauer@iirf.eu,
CPLPObservatory@iirf.eu, office@global-scholars.org, admin@dignityforeveryone.org, info@iclrs.org, berkleycenter@georgetown.edu,
persecutionrelief@gmail.com, admin@csw.org.uk, kiri@csw.org.uk, ellist y Lorg.uk, jeffth@wor .org, hrwpress@hrw.org,
schwarb@hrw.org,  tilianm@hrw.org, berlin@hrw.org, kooyj@hrw.org, wabwira@hrw.org, paris@hrw.org, zurich@hrw.org, _brazil@hrw.org,
media@uscirf.gov, dbashlr@usclrf gov, dnardi@uscirf.gov, hakins@uscirf.gov, ec: y irf.gov, ik@uscirf.gov, tmufford@uscirf.gov,

Klavery@uscirf.gov, ademy.nl,  s. tystreet.co.uk,  r.bay ystreet.co.uk, inf .net, acn@acnuk.org,



BCC:

Subject:
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From:

To:

CC:

Subject:

Date:
From:

To:

CC:

Subject:

Date:
From:
To:

CC:
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Date:
From:

To:

CC:

international.secretariat.br wf.net, f1 itor.forum18.0rg, una@forum-asia.org, hrd@forum-asia.org, info@releaseinternational.org,

contactt y.org, info@jcpa.org, sarah d@humanrights.gov.au, Rania. ights.gov.au, infoservice@humanrights.gov.au,
info@humanrights.gov.au, hananel@americar X icanprogress.org, progr icanprogress.org,
press@humanrlghtsﬁrst org, icc@persecution.org, mfo@savethepersecutedchrlstlans org, info@cfj. org, media@frc.org, med\arelatlons@ap org,
info@ap.org, R org, org, org, jgambrell@ap.org, mperr org, suppor
ukeditor@huffpost.com, ukti \ffpost.com, uffpost.com,  insti zeera.net, mfo@chrlstlanpost com, edltor@churchtlmes.co.uk,
glyn@churchtimes.co.uk, hattie@churchtimes.co.uk, mkelly@ucanews.com, nathan@21wilberforce.org, snelson@adfinternational.org,
Jwalker@watchman.org, randerson@watchman.org, tom@RealClearPolitics.com, ewaters@RealClearPolitics.com,
submissions@realclearinvestigations.com, tips@rebelnews.com, contact@icii.org, hello@gin.org
leonie. org.uk, _bish k, ~ RuralDean. K, RuralD
worcester.org.uk,  RuralD k,  RuralDe: k,  RuralD org.uk,  RuralD mi -
worcester.org.uk,  RuralD o k. RuralDe P org.uk, K m,
peter. K K, K K org.uk,
¢ K K, org.uk, K K org.uk,
I K org.uk, K, d org.uk, ep k g
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Satan's Church of England's British-Anglican Dlocese of Europe persecutes
Christians.

Sat, 14 Mar 2020 08:21:09 +0000
Mr. Fabulous <all-the-Swedish-churchianity-pastors-have-banned-the-
Fabulous-Torsten@sweden-is-evil.de>

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
onnollyt .ie, infe ie, post@plaid.cymru, uup@uup.org, info@jimallister.org, office@scottishgreens.org.uk, info@peaceparty.org.uk,
support@libertarianpartyuk.com, press@pirateparty.org.uk, info@nhaparty.org, hello@renewparty.org.uk, info@theukeuparty.org,
office@rcpbml.org.uk,  enquiries@newworker.org,  info@cpgb-ml.org,  info@tusc.org.uk,  office@leftunity.org, info@workerspartybritain.org,
enquiries@nationalfront.org, press@englishdemocrats.party, dick@thecomm |nfo, ukchristianparty.org,
info@scottishlibertarians.com, info@workersparty.ie, eirigigeneralsecretary com

Satan's Church of England's British-Anglican Diocese of Europe persecutes
Christians.

Thu, 12 Mar 2020 09:05:31 +0000
Mr. Fabulous <uncontested-lies-and-slander-invented-by-the-pastors-of-

churches-govern-churches-globally @sweden-is-evil.de>
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

connollyt .ie, infe ie, post@plaid.cymru, uup@uup.org, info@jimallister.org, tishgreens.org.uk, inf ty.org.uk,
support@libertarianpartyuk.com, press@pirateparty.org.uk, info@nhaparty.org, hello@renewparty.org.uk, info@theukeuparty.org,
office@rcpbml.org.uk,  enquiries@newworker.org, info@cpgb-ml.org,  info@tusc.org.uk, office@leftunity.org, info@workerspartybritain.org,
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

Tue, 10 Mar 2020 08:28:09 +0000
Mr. Fabulous <Mister-Fabulous@blimey.pm>

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
Boris-the-MultiExtraSuperGreatest@conservatives.com, leader@labour.org.uk, info@thebrexitparty.org, help@libdems.org.uk, info@snp.org,
i om, connolly! i infc ie, post@plaid.cymru, org, ir .org, t] eens.org.uk,
info@peaceparty.org.uk, support@libertarianpartyuk.com, press@pirateparty.org.uk, info@nhaparty.org, hello@renewparty.org.uk,
info@theukeuparty.org,  office@rcpbml.org.uk,  enquir ker.org, -ml.org,  info@tusc.org.uk,  office@leftunity.org,
info@workerspartybritain.org, enquiries@nationalfront.org, press@englishdemocrats.party, info@cpaparty.net, dick@thecommongood.info,
ukchristianparty.org, inf tishlibertar .com, info@workersparty.ie, eirigigeneralsecretary@gmail.com, info@fiannafail.ie

Satan's Church of England's British-Anglican Diocese of Europe persecutes
Christians.

Sun, 8 Mar 2020 10:24:23 +0000
Mr. Fabulous <Anglican-Diocese-of-Europe-persecutes-Fabulous-
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
Boris-the-SuperGreatest@conservatives.com, leader@labour.org.uk, info@thebrexitparty.org, help@libdems.org.uk, info@snp.org, info@mydup.com,

connollyt e, ie, post@plaid.cymru, uup@uup.org, info@jimallister.org, tishgreens. org.uk, ir ty.org.uk,
support@libertarianpartyuk.com, press@pirateparty.org.uk, info@nhaparty.org, hello@renewparty.org.uk, info@theukeuparty.org,
office@rcpbml.org.uk, ~ enquiries@newworker.org,  info@cpgb-ml.org,  info@tusc.org.uk, ~ office@leftunity.org,  info@workerspartybritain.org,
quiri i ont.org, pr nglishdemocrats.party, i ty.net, dick@thecor info, ~ headoffice@ukchristianparty.org,

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

Fri, 6 Mar 2020 10:42:29 +0000
Mr. Fabulous <Villains-at-Number10@blimey.pm>

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

Boris-the- Great@conservatlves com, leader@labour.org.uk, info@thebrexitparty.org, 1s.org.uk, i org, ir Jp.com,
onnollyk l ie, post@plaid.cymru, uup@uup.org, info@jimallister.org, ofﬂce@scott\shgreens org.uk, info@peaceparty.org.uk,
support@libertarianpartyuk.com, press@pirateparty.org.uk, info@nhaparty.org, hello@renewparty.org.uk, info@theukeuparty.org,
office@rcpbml.org.uk, ~ enquiries@newworker.org,  info@cpgb-ml.org,  info@tusc.org.uk, office@leftunity.org,  info@workerspartybritain.org,
enquiries@nationalfront.org, press@englishdemocrats.party, info@cpaparty.net, dick@thecommongood.info, headoffice@ukchristianparty.org,
info@scottishlibertarians.com, info@workersparty.ie, eirigigeneralsecretary@gmail.com, info@fiannafail.ie

Satan's Church of England's British-Anglican Diocese of Europe persecutes
Christians.

Wed, 4 Mar 2020 10:55:54 +0000

T <T@sweden-is-evil.de>
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

Boris-the- Gracwous@conservatlves com, leader@labour.org.uk, mfu@thebrex\tparty org, help@libdems.org.uk, info@snp.org, info@mydup.com,
connollyt i Jie, ie, post@plaid.cymru, uup@uup.org, .org, offi tishgreens.org.uk, ir ty.org.uk,
support@libertarianpartyuk.com, press@pirateparty.org.uk, info@nhaparty.org, hello@renewparty.org.uk, info@theukeuparty.org,
office@rcpbml.org.uk,  enquiries@newworker.org, info@cpgb-ml.org, info@tusc.org.uk, office@leftunity.org, info@workerspartybritain.org,
enquiries@nationalfront.org, press@englishdemocrats.party, info@cpaparty.net, dick@thecor info, headoffi istianparty.org,
info@scottishlibertarians.com, info@workersparty.ie, eirigigeneralsecretary@gmail.com, info@fiannafail.ie

Satanic Church of England’s Anglican Diocese of Europe persecutes
Christians.

Mon, 2 Mar 2020 06:16:19 +0000
Torsten-the-diabolical-Wolf <#10@blimey.pm>

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

Boris-the- atives.com, leader@labour.org.uk, info@thebrexitparty.org, org.uk, p.org, ir .com,
connollyt i e, i ie, post@plaid.cymru, uup@uup.org, info@jimallister.org, office@scottishgreens.org.uk, info@peaceparty.org.uk,
support@libertarianpartyuk.com, press@pirateparty.org.uk, info@nhaparty.org, hello@renewparty.org.uk, info@theukeuparty.org,
office@rcpbml.org.uk,  enquiries@newworker.org, info@cpgb-ml.org, info@tusc.org.uk, office@leftunity.org, info@workerspartybritain.org,
enquiries@nationalfront.org, pre ats.party, ty.net, ChristianDemocraticParty@mail.com, dick@thecommongood.info,

istianparty.org, info@scottishlibertarians.com, info@workersparty.ie, eirigigeneralsecretary@gmail.com, info@fiannafail.ie

Satanic Church of England’s Anglican Diocese of Europe persecutes
Christians.

Sat, 29 Feb 2020 08:42:55 +0000

Torsten-the-diabolical-Wolf <systemic-injustice-of-Sweden-through-
uncontested-false-reports-and-lies-against-terrible-Torsten@sweden-is-
evil.de>

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

Boris-the- Marvelous@conservatlves com, leader@labour.org.uk, ir exitparty.org, org.uk, info@snp. org, info@mydup com,
connollyt ie, post@plaid.cymru, uup@uup.org, info@jimallister.org, tishgreens.org. uk, i org.uk,
support@hbertananpartyuk com, press@pirateparty.org.uk, info@nhaparty.org, hello@renewparty.org.uk, mfc@theukeuparty org,
office@rcpbml.org.uk,  enquiries@newworker.org,  info@cpgb-ml.org,  info@tusc.org.uk,  offic ity.org,  info@workerspartybritain.org,
enquiries@nationalfront.org, pre ats.party, ty.net, ChristianDemocraticParty@mail.com, dick@thecommongood.info,

ukchristianparty.org, info@scottishlibertarians.com, info@workersparty.ie, eirigigeneralsecretary@gmail.com, info@fiannafail.ie

Satanic Church of England’s Anglican Diocese of Europe persecutes
Christians.

Thu, 27 Feb 2020 05:32:59 +0000
Torsten-the-diabolical-Wolf <Church-of-Englands-devilpriests-ban-Torsten-
the-Wolf-worldwide@blimey.pm>

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
Boris-the-Faithful@conservatives.com,  leader@labour.org.uk, _info@thebrexitparty.org, ~help@libdems.org.uk, info@snp.org, info@mydup.com,
connollyt e, ie, post@plaid.cymru, uup@uup.org, info@jimallister.org, office@scottishgreens.org.uk, info@peaceparty.org.uk,




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
office@rcpbml.org.uk,  enquiries@newworker.org,  info@cpgb-ml.org,  info@tusc.org.uk, office@leftunity.org, info@workerspartybritain.org,
enquiries@nationalfront.org, press@englishdemocrats.party, info@cpaparty.net, ChristianDemocraticParty@mail.com, dick@thecommongood.info,
headoffice@ukchristianparty.org,  info@scottishlibertarians.com, info@workersparty.ie,  eirigigeneralsecretary@gmail.com, info@fiannafail.ie,
freedomofreligion@ohchr.org, urgent-action@ohchr.org, civilsociety@ohchr.org, InfoDesk@ohchr.org, newyork@ohchr.org, rcolville@ohchr.org,

mhur .org, jlaur .org, ethr chr.org, rrosar \chr.org, nfontdeberlioz@ohchr.org, web@appgforb.org,
info@humanism.org.uk, amro i liament.uk, ir ic-Sharia.org, jacob.reesmogg.mp@parliament.uk, acn@acnuk.org,
odaustralia@od.org.au, enquire@od.org, opendoorsca@odcan.org, ir de, il esearch.org, editor@iirf.eu, drthschirrmacher@iirf.eu,
christofsauer@iirf.eu, CPLPObservatory@iirf.eu, office@global-scholars.org, admin@dignityforeveryone.org, info@iclrs.org,
berkleycenter@georgetown.edu, persecutionrelief@gmail.com, admin@csw.org.uk, Kiri@csw.org.uk, ellisheasley@csw.org.uk,

jeffth@worldwatchmonitor.org, hrwpress@hrw.org, schwarb@hrw.org, tilianm@hrw.org, berlin@hrw.org, kooyj@hrw.org, wabwira@hrw.org,
paris@hrw.org, zurich@hrw.org, brazil@hrw.org, media@uscirf.gov, dbashir@uscirf.gov, dnardi@uscirf.gov, hakins@uscirf.gov, ecassidy@uscirf.gov,
esingshinsuk@uscirf.gov, tmufford@uscirf.gov, Klavery@uscirf.gov, info@hagueacademy.nl, s.wilkins@doughtystreet.co.uk,
r.bayliss@doughtystreet.co.uk, info@ecoi.net, acn@acnuk.org, international.secretariat.brussels@hrwf.net, f18news@editor.forum18.org, una@forum-
asia.org, hrd@forum-asia.org, info@releaseinternational.org, contactus@amnesty.org, info@jcpa.org, sarah.bamford@humanrights.gov.au,
Rania.Spooner@humanrights.gov.au, infoservicc@humanrights.gov.au,  complaintsinfo@humanrights.gov.au, shananel@americanprogress.org,

legalteam@americanprogress.org, progress@americanprogress.org, press@humanrightsfirst.org, icc@persecution.org,
info@savethepersecutedchristians.org, info@cfj.org, media@frc.org, mediarelations@ap.org, info@ap.org, RNixon@ap.org, pbanda@ap.org,
klaub@ap.org, jgambrell@ap.org, mperr org, org, support om, ukeditor@huffpost.com, uktips@huffpost.com,
C col instit ji a.net, info@christianpost.com, editor@churchtimes.co.uk, glyn@churchtimes.co.uk,
hattie@churchtimes.co.uk, mkelly@ucanews.com, nathan@21wilberforce.org, st i ional.org, IWalker@ .org,
randerson@watchman.org, tom@RealClearPolitics.com, ewaters@RealClearPolitics.com, submissions@realclearinvestigations.com,
tips@rebelnews.com, contact@icij.org, hello@gijn.org
leonie. org.uk, bish k, RuralDean K, RuralD
worcester.org.uk,  RuralD K, RuralDe: k,  RuralDe org.uk,  RuralDe i -
worcester.org.uk,  RuralD k. RuralDe p org.uk, K
peter. K, K, K K K
P K k org.uk, @ K K @ org.uk,
h K org.uk, K, d org.uk,  ep: 0rg.uk,
worcester.org.uk, org.uk, d k, judy. k K org.uk,
k K vapp org.uk, org.uk, jacqui.philips@churchofengland.org,
= Jizabeth Tim. K
teph K, And Kk, Christoph @ k, Robert K, Ailsa. @ k
Ruth, g.uk, Helen K, Anthony. K, Fiona K, Mark. 9.0k,
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Satanic Church of England’s Anglican Diocese of Europe persecutes
Christians.

Tue, 25 Feb 2020 10:38:31 +0000
Torsten-the-diabolical-Wolf  <the-terrible-monstrosity-Torsten-is-banned-

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

Boris-the-Pleasant@conservatives.com, leader@labour.org.uk, ir exitparty.org, i org.uk, inf org, ir .com,
connollyt innfein.ie, i ie, post@plaid.cymru, uup@uup.org, info@jimallister.org, offi tishgreens.org.uk, i ty.org.uk,
support@libertarianpartyuk.com, press@pirateparty.org.uk, info@nhaparty.org, hello@renewparty.org.uk, info@theukeuparty.org,
office@rcpbml.org.uk, enquiries@newworker.org, info@cpgb-ml.org, info@tusc.org.uk, office@leftunity.org, info@workerspartybritain.org,
enquiri i ont.org, pr ats.party, inf ty.net, ChristianDemocraticParty@mail.com, dick@thecommongood.info,

party.org, info@scottishlibertar .com, info@workersparty.ie, eirigigeneralsecretary@gmail.com, info@fiannafail.ie
Satanic Church of England’s Anglican Diocese of Europe persecutes
Christians.

Sun, 23 Feb 2020 10:14:03 +0000
Torsten-the-diabolical-Wolf <Anglican-Diocese-of-Europe-persecutes-
Torsten-the-diabolical-Wolf@blimey.pm>

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

Boris-the-Credible@conservatives.com, leader@labour.org.uk, info@thebrexitparty.org, help@libdems.org.uk, info@snp.org, info@mydup.com,

connollyt innfein.ie, i ie, post@plaid.cymru, uup@uup.org, info@jimallister.org, office@scottishgreens.org.uk, info@peaceparty.org.uk,

support@libertarianpartyuk.com, press@pirateparty.org.uk, info@nhaparty.org, hello@renewparty.org.uk, info@theukeuparty.org,

office@rcpbml.org.uk, enquiries@newworker.org, info@cpgb-ml.org, info@tusc.org.uk, office@leftunity.org, info@workerspartybritain.org,

enquiries@nationalfront.org, press@englishdemocrats.party, info@cpaparty.net, ChristianDemocraticParty@mail.com, dick@thecommongood.info,
i istianparty.org, info@scottishlibertarians.com, info@workersparty.ie, eirigigeneralsecretary@gmail.com, info@fiannafail.ie

Satanic Church of England’s Anglican Diocese of Europe persecutes
Christians.

Fri, 21 Feb 2020 10:14:26 +0000
Torsten-the-diabolical-Wolf <satans-clergy-of-Church-of-England-ban-
Torsten-the-Wolf-worldwide@blimey.pm>

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

Boris-the-Decent@conservatives.com,  leader@labour.org.uk, ir exitparty.org, .org.uk, info@snp.org, info@mydup.com,
connollyt e, ie, post@plaid.cymru, uup@uup.org, info@jimallister.org, tishgreens.org.uk, inf ty.org.uk,
support@libertarianpartyuk.com, press@pirateparty.org.uk, info@nhaparty.org, hello@renewparty.org.uk, info@theukeuparty.org,
office@rcpbml.org.uk,  enquiries@newworker.org,  info@cpgb-ml.org,  info@tusc.org.uk,  offic ity.org,  info@workerspartybritain.org,
enquiries@nationalfront.org, pr ats.party, inf ty.net, ChristianDemocraticParty@mail.com, dick@thecommongood.info,

ukchristianparty.org, info@scottishlibertarians.com, info@workersparty.ie, eirigigeneralsecretary@gmail.com, info@fiannafail.ie

Satanic Church of England’s Anglican Diocese of Europe persecutes
Christians.

Wed, 19 Feb 2020 10:19:12 +0000

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

Boris-the-Friendly@conservatives.com, leader@labour.org.uk, ir exitparty.org, i org.uk, info@snp.org, info@mydup.com,
connollyt innfein.ie, i ie, post@plaid.cymru, uup@uup.org, info@jimallister.org, office@scottishgreens.org.uk, info@peaceparty.org.uk,
support@libertarianpartyuk.com, press@pirateparty.org.uk, info@nhaparty.org, hello@renewparty.org.uk, info@theukeuparty.org,
office@rcpbml.org.uk,  enquiri ker.org, contact@gr ialist.org.uk, i -ml.org, info@tusc.org.uk, office@leftunity.org,
info@workerspartybritain.org, enquiri ionalfront.org, pr nglishdemocrats.party, i ty.net, ChristianDemocraticParty@mail.com,
dick@thecommongood.info, headoffice@ukchristianparty.org, info@scottishlibertarians.com, info@workersparty.ie, info@socialistparty.ie,

eirigigeneralsecretary@gmail.com, info@fiannafail.ie

Satanic Church of England’s Anglican Diocese of Europe persecutes
Christians.

Mon, 17 Feb 2020 08:21:49 +0000
Torsten-the-diabolical-Wolf <Torsten-the-diabolical-Wolf@blimey.pm>

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
Boris-the-Trustworthy@conservatives.com, leader@labour.org.uk, info@thebrexitparty.org, help@libdems.org.uk, info@snp.org, info@mydup.com,
onnollyt nfein.ie, infe ie, post@plaid.cymru, uup@uup.org, info@jimallister.org, office@scottishgreens.org.uk, info@peaceparty.org.uk,
support@libertarianpartyuk.com, press@pirateparty.org.uk, info@nhaparty.org, hello@renewparty.org.uk, info@theukeuparty.org,
office@rcpbml.org.uk, enquiries@newworker.org,  contact@gr ialist.org.uk, i -ml.org, info@tusc.org.uk, office@leftunity.org,
info@workerspartybritain.org, enquir ralfront.org, press@englishdemocrats.party, info@cpaparty.net, ChristianDemocraticParty@mail.com,
dick@tk infi ukchristianparty.org, info@scottishlibertarians.com, info@workersparty.ie, info@socialistparty.ie,
eirigigeneralsecretary@gmail.com, info@fiannafail.ie

Satanic Church of England’s Anglican Diocese of Europe persecutes
Christians.

Sat, 15 Feb 2020 10:10:29 +0000
Torsten-the-diabolical-Wolf <Lambeth-Palace-persecutes-Torsten-the-
diabolical-Wolf@blimey.pm>

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
Boris-the-Bright@conservatives.com, leader@labour.org.uk, info@thebrexitparty.org, help@libdems.org.uk, info@snp.org, info@mydup.com,
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

Thu, 13 Feb 2020 09:09:12 +0000
Torsten-the-diabolical-Wolf  <all-the-Swedish-priests-of-churches-banish-
the-terrible-monstrosity-Torsten@karolinska.de>

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
Boris-the-Virtuous@conservatives.com, leader@labour.org.uk, info@thebrexitparty.org, help@libdems.org.uk, info@snp.org, info@mydup.com,

connollyt nfein.ie, infe ie, post@plaid.cymru, uup@uup.org, info@jimallister.org, tishgreens.org.uk, inf ty.org.uk,
support@libertarianpartyuk.com, press@pirateparty.org.uk, info@nhaparty.org, hello@renewparty.org.uk, info@theukeuparty.org,
office@rcpbml.org.uk,  enquiries@newworker.org, ~ contact@gr ialist.org.uk, i -ml.org, info@tusc.org.uk, office@leftunity.org,
info@workerspartybritain.org, enquir alfront.org, pr nglishdemocrats.party, info@cpaparty.net, ChristianDemocraticParty@mail.com,
dick@tk infi ristianparty.org, infol ti tar .com, info@workersparty.ie, info@socialistparty.ie,

eirigigeneralsecretary@gmail.com, info@fiannafail.ie
Satanic Church of England’s Anglican Diocese of Europe persecutes
Christians.

Tue, 11 Feb 2020 09:51:52 +0100
Torsten-the-diabolical-Wolf  <all-the-Swedish-churchianity-pastors-have-
banned-the-monstrous-Torsten@karolinska.de>

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
Boris-the-Amiable@conservatives.com, leader@labour.org.uk, info@thebrexitparty.org, help@libdems.org.uk, info@snp.org, info@mydup.com,
connollyt e, ie, post@plaid.cymru, uup@uup.org, info@jimallister.org, tishgreens.org.uk, inf ty.org.uk,
support@Iibertarianpartyuk.com, press@pirateparty.org.uk, info@nhaparty.org, hello@renewparty.org.uk, info@theukeuparty.org,
office@rcpbml.org.uk, ~ enquiries@newworker.org, ~ contact@greensocialist.org.uk, info@cpgb-ml.org,  info@tusc.org.uk, office@leftunity.org,
info@workerspartybritain.org, enquir alfront.org, pr nglishdemocrats.party, info@cpaparty.net, ChristianDemocraticParty@mail.com,
dick@tt info, ristianparty.org,  info@scottishlibertarians.com,  info@workersparty.ie,  info@socialistparty.ie,
eirigigeneralsecretary@gmail.com, info@fiannafail.ie

Satanic Church of England’s Anglican Diocese of Europe persecutes
Christians.




Date:
From:

To:

CC:

Subject:

Date:
From:

To:

CC:

Subject:

Date:
From:

CC:

BCC:

Sun, 9 Feb 2020 11:01:57 +0100
His Royal Hideousness Prince Torsten <His-Royal-Hideousness-Prince-

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

chaplain@anglican-mallorca.org, chaplain@christchurchlille.fr, tuomas maklpaa@angllcan fi
Boris-the-Humane@conservatives.com, - leader@labour.org.uk, _ir org.uk, info@snp.org, info@mydup.com,
connollyt Jie, ie, post@plaid.cymru, uup@uup.org, info@jimallister.org, office@scottishgreens.org.uk, info@peaceparty.org.uk,
support@Ilibertarianpartyuk.com, press@pirateparty.org.uk, info@nhaparty.org, hello@renewparty.org.uk, info@theukeuparty.org,
office@rcpbml.org.uk, enqulrles@newworker org, contact@greensocialist.org.uk, info@cpgb-ml.org, info@tusc.org.uk, office@leftunity.org,
info@workerspartybritain.org, enquir a .org, pr ngli ocrats.party, i ty.net, ChristianDemocraticParty@mail.com,
dick@tt info, i ristianparty.org,  info@scottishlibertarians.com,  info@workersparty.ie,  info@socialistparty.ie,
eirigigeneralsecretary@gmail.com, info@fiannafail.ie

Satanic Church of England’s Anglican Diocese of Europe persecutes
Christians.

Fri, 7 Feb 2020 07:54:40 +0100
Torsten-the-Terrible <Anglican-Diocese-of-Europe-persecutes-
Christians@blimey.pm>

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
mebussmann-morton@bluewin.ch, william.gulliford@churchofengland.org, ulla.monberg@churchofengland.org,
clare.amos@europe.anglican.org, debbie.cunningham@churchofengland.org, david.bean@wanadoo.fr,
mkopetzky@gmx.at, ann@turner.be, chaplain@anglican-mallorca.org, chaplain@christchurchlille.fr,

tuomas.makipaa@anglican.fi
Boris-the- Fa\r@conservatlves com, leader@labour.org.uk, info@thebrexitparty.org, help@ubuems org.uk, info@snp.org, info@mydup.com,

connollyt ie, post@plaid.cymru, uup@uup.org, tishgreens.org.uk, ty.org.uk,
support@hbertananpartyuk.com, press@pirateparty.org.uk, mfo@nhaparty org, hello@renewparty org.uk, info@theukeuparty.org,
office@rcpbml.org.uk,  enquiries@newworker.org, ~ contact@gr .org.uk, -ml.org, info@tusc.org.uk, office@leftunity.org,
info@worker yan.ybl'\tﬁln org, enquir halfront.org, pr nglishdemocrats.party, info@cpaparty.net, ChristianDemocraticParty@mail.com,
dick@tt ukchristianparty.org, infol ti tar .com, info@workersparty.ie, press@pupni.com,

info@socialistparty.ie, emglgeneralsecretary@gmau.com, info@fiannafail.ie
Satanic Church of England’s Anglican Diocese of Europe persecutes
Christians.

Wed, 5 Feb 2020 17:29:18 +0100

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

Boris-the- Correct@conservatwes com, leader@labour.org.uk, info@thebrexitparty.org, i org.uk, p.org, ir ydup.com,
connollyt ie, post@plaid.cymru, uup@uup.org, info@jimallister.org, tishgreens.org.uk, inf ty.org.uk,
support@hbenananpartyuk com, press@pirateparty.org.uk, info@nhaparty. org, party.org.uk, info@tt ty.org,
office@rcpbml.org.uk,  enquiries@newworker.org, contact@gr ialist.org.uk, -ml.org, info@tusc.org.uk, office@leftunity.org,
mfo@workerspartybncam org, enquir alfront.org, pr i _party, i ty.net, ChristianDemocraticParty@mail.com,
dick@tt ukchristianparty.org, infol ti tar .com, info@workersparty.ie, press@pupni.com,
i party.ie, eir retary com info@fiannafail.ie, freedomofrellglon@ohchr org, urgent-action@ohchr. org,
civilsociety@ohchr.org,  InfoD .org,  newyork@ohchr.org, gil hr.org, chr.org,  mhur org,
jlaurer .org, ethr .org, rrosari Lorg, b.org, |nfo@humamsm org.uk, amro.hussain@parliament.uk,
info@Islamic-Sharia.org, jacob.re uk, ir acy.net, org, odaustr org.au, enquire@od.org,
opendoorsca@odcan.org, info@opendoors.de, info@pewresearch.org, editor@iirf.eu, drthschirrmacher@iirf.eu, christofsauer@iirf.eu,
CPLPObservatory@iirf.eu, office@global-scholars.org, admin@dignityforeveryone.org, info@iclrs.org, info@acn-intl.org,
berkleycenter@georgetown.edu, persecutionrelief@gmail.com, admin@csw.org.uk, kiri@csw.org.uk, ellisheasley@csw.org.uk,

jeffth@worldwatchmonitor.org, hrwpress@hrw.org, schwarb@hrw.org, tilianm@hrw.org, berlin@hrw.org, kooyj@hrw.org, wabwira@hrw.org,
paris@hrw.org, zurich@hrw.org, brazil@hrw.org, media@uscirf.gov, dbashir@uscirf.gov, dnardi@uscirf.gov, hakms@usclrf gov, ecassidy@uscirf.gov,

esmgshmsuk@usqrf gov, tmufford@uscnrf gov, klavery@uscirf.gov, nl, ystreet.co.uk,
r.bay ystreet.co.uk, net, acn@acnuk.org, international.secretariat.br vf.net, f181 itor.forum18.org, una@forum-
asia.org, hrd@forum-asia.org, ional.org,  contact .org, info@jcpa.org, sarah.bamford@humanrights.gov.au,
Rania.Spooner@humanrights.gov.au, infoservice@humanrights.gov.au, complaintsinfo@humanrights.gov.au, shananel@americanprogress.org,
legalteam@americanprogress.org, progress@amerlcanprogress org, press@humanrightsfirst.org, icc@persecution.org,
info@savethepersecutedchristians.org, info@cfj.org, c.org, mediar i .org, info@ap.org, RNixon@ap.org, pbanda@ap.org,
klaub@ap.org, jgambrell@ap.org, mperrone@ap.org, leaston@ap.org, support@apnews.com, ukeditor iffpost.com, iffpost.com,
com, instit a.net, info@christianpost.com, editor@churchtimes.co.uk, glyn@churchtimes.co.uk,
hattie@churchtimes.co.uk, mkelly@ucanews.com, nathan@uwuberforce org, international.org,  JWalker .org,
randerson@watchman.org, Politi ewater learPolitics.com, learinvesti om,
tips@rebelnews.com, org, rg
Ieonie. org.uk,  bish orguk, K org.uk, K, RuralDe K
RuralDean.Malvern@cofe-worcester.org.uk, RuralDean. Martleyww@cofe-worcester.org.uk, RuralDean.Pershore@cofe-worcester.org.uk, RuralDean.Upton@cofe-worcester.org.uk,
RuralD g.uk,  RuralDe rg.uk,  RuralD org.uk,  RuralD org.uk,
RuralD org.uk,  RuralD org.uk,  RuralD org.uk,  RuralD K
) " org.uk, org.uk,
worcester.org.uk, org.uk, K, tim. K K K
worcester.org.uk, org.uk,  Ip org.uk, org.uk, | org.uk, org.uk,
hel org.uk, k org.uk, d org.uk, ep org.uk,
org.uk, k org.uk, org.uk, d: org.uk, judy.
worcester.org.uk, org.uk, org.uk, org.uk, K org.uk,
org.uk, K, k org.uk,
d hur Jizabeth Tim, k
tephe K, And K, Ch k, Robert. k, Ailsa. 9.0k,
Ruth. g.uk, Helen K An\hony K, Fiona. g.uk, Mark g.uk,
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Ch g.uk, h o™ omes. k,  will Icol hur
beck | i teph
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Subject:
Christians.

ADVICE TO JOURNALISTS:

Download everything from these links beneath now, before national governments block and delete everything related to Torsten Nenzén.

2020-02-05  Suspension of website Kyrkor.be: rps:biti/3996m0
2020-02-05 small partial backup of recent postings for kyrkor.be: nepsimiiv2uiodz
2020-01-18  small partial backup of recent postings for kyrkor.be: nepsimiys7ovavg
2019-11-27 Complete website backup of domain KYRKOR.BE: nps/biy/2vsasss

Satanic Church of England’s

Angllcan Diocese of Europe persecutes

Date: Tue, 4 Feb 2020 07:55:56 +0100
From: Torsten-the-Terrible <Anglican-Diocese-of-Europe-persecutes-
Christians@blimey.pm>
To: Justin Welby <justin.welby@lambethpalace.org.uk>, Nicholas Howe <chaplain@stockholmanglicans.se>, Lambeth Palace
" <contact@lambethpalace.org.uk>, Synod Support <synod@churchofengland.org>, office@archbishopofyork.org,
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
CcC: Boris-the-Gentle@conservatives.com, leader@labour.org.uk, info@thebrexitparty.org, help@libdems org.uk, info@snp.org, info@mydup.com,
. connollyt e, ie, post mru, uup@uup.org, .org, tishgreens.org.uk, ir ty.org.uk,
support@libertarianpartyuk.com, press@pirateparty.org.uk, info@nhaparty.org, hello@renewparty org.uk, info@theukeuparty.org,
office@rcpbml.org.uk, enquir ker.org, inf party.org.uk, contact -0rg. uk, info@cpgb-ml.org, info@tusc.org.uk,
office@leftunity.org, info@workerspartybritain.org, enquir i org, pr r ats.party, info@cpaparty. net,
ChristianDemocraticParty @mail.com, info, rristianparty.org, info@scottishlibertarians.com,
info@workersparty.ie, press@pupni.com, mfo@socnahstparty ie, eirigigeneralsecretary@gmail.com, info@fiannafail.ie
Subject: Satanic Church of England’s Anglican Diocese of Europe persecutes
Christians.
Date: Sun, 2 Feb 2020 09:41:53 +0100
From: Torsten-the-Terrible <all-Swedish-priests-of-churches-banish-the-terrible-
monster-Torsten@karolinska.de>
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
CcC: Boris-the-Peaceful@conservatives.com, leader@labour.org.uk, ir exitparty.org, org.uk, inf org, p.com,
" connollyt .ie, infe ie, post@plaid.cymru, uup@uup.org, info@jimallister.org, tishgreens.org.uk, inf ty.org.uk,
support@libertarianpartyuk. com, press@pirateparty.org.uk, info@nhaparty.org, hello@renewparty.org.uk, info@theukeuparty.org, info@cpbml.org.uk,
office@rcpbml.org.uk, enquir ker.org, ty.org.uk, contact@greensocialist.org.uk, info@cpgb-ml.org, info@tusc.org.uk,
office@leftunity.org, info@workerspartybritain.org, enquiri .org, pr rats.party, info@cpaparty.net,
ChristianDemocraticParty @mail.com, nr infc istianparty.org, ti tar .com,
info@workersparty.ie, press@pupni.com, info@socialistparty.ie, eirigigeneralsecretary@gmail.com, info@fiannafail.ie
Subject: Satanic Church of England’s Anglican Diocese of Europe persecutes
Christians.
Date: Fri, 31 Jan 2020 04:59:49 +0700
From: Torsten-the-Terrible <Boris-the-Glorious@blimey.pm>
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
CcC: Boris-the-Sensible@conservatives.com, - leader@labour.org.uk, _ir exitparty.org, i org.uk, info@snp.org, info@mydup.com,
. connollyt e, i ie, post mru, uup@uup.org, info@jimallister.org, office@scottishgreens.org.uk, info@peaceparty.org.uk,
support@libertarianpartyuk.com, press@pirateparty.org.uk, info@nhaparty.org, populistparty@yahoo.co.uk, hello@renewparty.org. uk,
mfo@theukeuparty.org, |nfo@cpbml org.uk, ofﬂce@rcpbm\ org.uk, enquir ker.org, ty.org.uk,
contact@g _org.uk, i -ml.org, ir org.uk, tunity.org, info@workerspartybritain.org, enquiries@nationalfront.org,
press@englishdemocrats.party, info@cpaparty.net, ChristianDemocraticParty@mail.com, info, headoffi istianparty .org,
info@scottishlibertarians.com, info@workersparty.ie, press@pupni.com, ir party.ie, eirigigeneralsecretar .com, info@fiannafail.ie
Subject: Satanic Church of England’s Anglican Diocese of Europe persecutes
Christians.
Date: Wed, 29 Jan 2020 10:10:09 +0700
From: Royal commoner Prince Torsten <Royal-commoner-Prince-
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
CcC: Boris-the-Pure@conservatives.com,  leader@labour.org.uk, ir ebrexitparty.org, 1s.org.uk, info@snp.org, info@mydup.com,
. connollyt post@plaid.cymru, uup@uup.org, info@j \greens.org.uk, info@sdp.org.uk,

info@peaceparty.org. uk
hello@renewparty.org.uk,

support@libertarianpartyuk.com,
i keuparty.org, |

org
press@pirateparty.org.uk, |nfo@nhaparty org,
org.uk, office@rcpbml.org.uk, enquir

populistparty@yahoo.co.uk,
ker.org, enquir .org.uk,




BCC:

Subject:

Date:
From:

To:

CC:

Subject:

Date:
From:

To:

CC:

Subject:

Date:
From:

To:

CC:

Subject:

Date:
From:

info@socialistparty.org.uk, contact@greensocialist.org.uk, info@cpgb-ml.org, info@tusc.org.uk, office@leftunity.org, info@workerspartybritain.org,

enquir ont.org, pr ats.party, inf ty.net, ChristianDemocraticParty@mail.com, dick@thecommongood.info,
headoffice@ukchristianparty.org, info@scottishlibertarians.com, info@workersparty.ie, press@pupni.com, info@socialistparty.ie,
eirigigeneralsecretary@gmail.com, info@fiannafail.ie, freedomofreligion@ohchr.org, urgent-action@ohchr.org, civilsociety@ohchr.org,
InfoDesk@ohchr.org, newyork@ohchr.org, kgilmore@ohchr.org, rc: .org, mhur org, jlaurt org, ethr r.org,
rrosari \chr.org, b.org, info@humanism.org.uk, amro. liament.uk, i ic-Sharia.org,
Jjacob.r i uk, it acy.net, acn@acnuk.org, odaustralia@od.org.au, enquire@od.org, opendoorsca@odcan.org,
i de, i esearch.org, editor@iirf.eu, drthschirrmacher@iirf.eu, christofsauer@iirf.eu, CPLPObservatory@iirf.eu, office@global-
scholars.org, admin@dignityforeveryone.org, info@iclrs.org, info@acn-intl.org, ~berkleycenter@geor .edu, persecutionrelief .com,
admin@csw.org.uk, kiri@csw.org.uk, elli w.org.uk, jeffth@wor itor.org, hrwpress@hrw. org, schwarb@hrw org, tilianm@hrw.org,
berlin@hrw.org, kooyj@hrw.org, wabwira@hrw. org, paris@hrw.org, zurich@hrw.org, brazil@hrw.org, f.gov, dbashir@uscirf.gov,
dnardi@uscirf.gov, haklns@usurf -gov, y irf.gov, i i iscirf.gov, tmufford@uscwrf gov, klavery@uscirf.gov,
info@t 1y.nl, reet.co.uk, r.bayli treet.co.uk et, acn@acnuk.org,
international.secretariat.br wf.net, f1 .forum18.0rg, una@forum-asia.org, hrd@forum-asia.org, |nfo@re\easemternatlonal org,
contactus@amnesty.org, info@jcpa.org, sarah d@humanrights.gov.au, Rania. ights.gov.au, infoservice@humanrights.gov.au,
complaintsinfo@humanrights.gov.au, icanprogress.org, icanprogress.org, pr icanprogress.org,
press@humanrightsfirst.org, cc@persecution. org, info@savethepersecutedchristians.org, info@cfj. org media@frc.org, mediarelations@ap.org,
info@ap.org, RNi org, org, org, jgambrell@ap.org, mperre org, suppor .com,
ukeditor@huffpost.com, il iffpost.com, scoops@F com, instit net, mfo@chnstlanpost com, editor@churchtimes.co.uk,
glyn@churchtimes.co.uk, hattie@churchtimes.co.uk, mkelly@ucanews.com, nathan@21wilberforce.org, snelson@adfinternational.org,
JWalker@watchman.org, randerson@watchman.org, tom@RealClearPolitics.com, ewaters@RealClearPolitics.com,
submissions@realclearinvestigations.com, contact@icij.org, hello@giin.org

leonie. org.uk, b org.uk, org.uk, Kk, RuralD K,
RuralDean.Malvern@cofe-worcester.org.uk, RuralDean.Martieyww@cofe- worcester org.uk, RuralDean.Pershore@cofe-worcester.org.uk, RuralDean.Upton@cofe-worcester.org.uk,
RuralDe org.uk, K RuralD K RuralDe K,

RuralD K, ioe K, RuralD org.uk,  RuralD K

K org.uk, org.uk,

worcester.org.uk, org.uk, K, tim. K, K
worcester.org.uk, org.uk, Ip org.uk, org.uk, | org.uk, org.uk,
hel K K, K, d org.uk, ep org.uk,

K K org.uk, K, d org.uk, judy.
worcester.org.uk, org.uk, org.uk, org.uk, K org.uk,
org.uk, K yapp K org.uk,

d Jizabeth Tim. k,
teph K, Andre K, Christoph K, Robert. k, Ailsa. 9.uk,
Ruth. g.uk, Helen K, Anthony. k, Fiona. k, Mark, rg.uk,
Quentin. k, Charles. @ K, Will. k, " Isabell k, Simon.L K
Ch K h @ k, James @ ik, will col
beck 9 i teph

d Jeremy g, th: k org.uk,

last:

Satanic Church of England’s Anglican Diocese of Edrope persecutes
Christians.

Mon, 27 Jan 2020 10:45:46 +0700
Torsten-the-Terrible <Anglican-Diocese-of-Europe-persecutes-
Christians@blimey.pm>

Justin Welby <justin.welby@lambethpalace.org.uk>, Lambeth Palace <contact@lambethpalace.org.uk>, Caroline
Venables <caroline.venables@lambethpalace.org.uk>, Synod Support <synod@churchofengland.org>,
office@archbishopofyork.org, Archdeacon Worcester <Archdeacon.Worcester@cofe-worcester.org.uk>,
bishop.worcester@cofe-worcester.org.uk, info@worcestercathedral.org.uk

Bor\s—the—Gemus@conservatlves com, leader@Ilabour.org.uk, mfo@thebrex\tparty org, help@llbdems org.uk, info@snp.org, mfo@mydup com,

connollyt Jie, ie, post@plaid.cymru, uup@uup.org, .org, ishgreens.org.uk, ir org.uk,
info@peaceparty. org uk, support@libertarianpartyuk.com, press@p\rateparty org.uk, info@nhaparty.org, popunstparty@vahoo co.uk,
.org.uk, party.org, info@cpbml.org.uk, office@rcpbml.org.uk, enquir ker.org, enquir .org.uk,
mfo@socnahstparty org uk, contact@greensocialist.org.uk, info@cpgb-ml.org, info@tusc.org.uk, office@leftunity.org, info@workerspartybritain. org,

enquir ats.party, inf ty.net, ChristianD aticParty@mail.com, - dick@tt
i ishlibertarians.com, info@workersparty.ie, pr om i ty.le,

+
emg\generalsecretary@gmall com, info@fiannafail.ie

Satanic Church of England’s Anglican Diocese of Europe persecutes
Christians.

Sat, 25 Jan 2020 10:52:38 +0700
Torsten-the-Terrible <Church-of-Englands-devilpriests-ban-Torsten-

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
Boris-the- atives.com, leader@labour.org.uk, ir exitparty.org, i org.uk, info@snp.org, info@mydup.com,
connollyt e, ie, post@plaid.cymru, uup@uup.org, info@j .org, office@scottishgreens.org.uk, info@sdp.org.uk,
info@peaceparty.org. uk support@libertarianpartyuk.com, press@pirateparty.org.uk, info@nhaparty.org, populistparty@yahoo.co.uk,
party.org.uk, i ty.org, ir org.uk, office@rcpbml.org.uk, —enquiri ker.org, enquir .org.uk,

info@socialistparty.org.uk, contact@greensocialist.org.uk, info@cpgb-ml.org, info@tusc.org.uk, office@leftunity.org, info@workerspartybritain.org,
enquiries@nationalfront.org, press@englishdemocrats.party, info@cpaparty.net, ChristianDemocraticParty@mail.com, dick@thecommongood.info,
headoffice@ukchristianparty.org, contact@scottishfamily.org, info@scottishlibertarians.com, info@workersparty.ie, press@pupni.com,
info@socialistparty.ie, eirigigeneralsecretary@gmail.com, info@fiannafail.ie

Satanic Church of England’s Anglican Diocese of Europe persecutes
Christians.

Thu, 23 Jan 2020 11:51:29 40700
Torsten-the-Terrible <systemic-injustice-of-Sweden-through-uncontested-
false-reports-and-lies-against-Torsten@sweden-is-evil.de>

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
Boris-the- R\ghtecus@conservatlves.ccm, leader@labour.org.uk, info@thebrexitparty.org, help@libdems.org.uk, info@snp.org, - info@mydup.com,

connollyt e, i ie, post mru, uup@uup.org, info@jimallister.org, ~office@scottishgreens.org.uk, info@sdp.org.uk,
info@peaceparty.org. uk support@libertarianpartyuk.com,  press@pirateparty.org.uk,  info@nhaparty.org, populistparty@yahoo.co.uk,

party.org.uk, \ew.org.uk, info@theukeuparty.org, info@cpbml.org.uk, office@rcpbml.org.uk, enquiries@newworker.org,
enquiries@swp.org.uk, enquiries@iwca.info, inf istparty.org.uk, contact@g ialist.org.uk, contact@socialistresistance.org, info@cpgb-
ml.org, info@tusc.org.uk, office@leftunity.org, info@workerspartybritain.org, enquiries@nationalfront.org, info@bnp.org.uk,
pr democrats.party, inf ty.net, ChristianDemocraticParty .com, info, headoff istianparty.org,
contact@scottishfamily.org, tarians.com, ity.scot, info@workersparty.ie, press@pupni.com, info@socialistparty.ie,

eirigigeneralsecretary@gmail.com, info@fiannafail.ie
Satanic Church of England’s Anglican Diocese of Europe persecutes
Christians.

Tue, 21 Jan 2020 09:23:57 +0700
Torsten-the-Terrible <satanic-Church-of-England-persecutes-Torsten-
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

Boris-the-Noble@conservatives.com,  leader@labour.org.uk,  info@thebrexitparty.org, i org.uk, i org, info@mydup.com,
connollyt e, ie, post@plaid.cymru, uup@uup.org, info@jimallister.org, offi ishgreens.org.uk, ir dp.org.uk,
mfo@peaceparty org.uk, support@hbertananpartyuk com, pr ty.org.: uk i ty.org, contact@yppuk.org,
populistparty @y .co.uk, .org.uk, hello@renewparty.org.uk, i org uk, info@tt ty.org,
spgb@worldsocialism.org, info@cpbml.org.uk, office@rcpbml.org.uk, enquiries@newworker.org, enquiri .org.uk, uality.org.uk,
office@communist-party.org.uk, —enquir .info,  inf party.org.uk, contact@greensocialist.org. uk contact@socialistresistance.org,
info@cpgb-ml.org, info@tusc.org.uk, office@leftunity.org, info@workerspartybritain.org, enquiri ont.org, i org.uk,
enquiries@britishdemocraticparty.org, press@enghshdemo:rats party, info@cpaparty.net, ChristianDemocraticParty@mail.com,
dick@tt info ristianparty.org, contact@scottishfamily.org, info@scottishlibertarians.com,
info@socialistpartyscotland.org.uk, info@solidarity.scot, info@workersparty.ie, pr i.com inf ialistparty.ie,

eirigigeneralsecretary@gmail.com, info@irsp.ie, info@fiannafail.ie

Satanic Church of England’s Anglican Diocese of Europe persecutes
Christians.

Sun, 19 Jan 2020 10:33:07 +0700
Torsten-the-Terrible <Lambeth-Palace-persecutes-Torsten@blimey.pm>

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

Boris-the- Lovely@conservatives com, leader@labour.org.uk, —info@thebrexitparty.org, i org.uk, org, com,
connollyt ie, post cymru, uup@uup.org, info! org, offi ishgreens.org.uk

Satanic Church of England’s Anglican Diocese of Europe persecutes
Christians.

Fri, 17 Jan 2020 06:06:35 +0700
The Duke of Mediocrity Prince Torsten <Duke-of-Mediocrity-Prince-
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
Boris-the-Majestic@conservatives.com, leader@labour.org.uk, ir exitparty.org, org.uk, info@snp.org, ir .com,
connollyt innfein.ie, i ie, post@plaid.cymru, uup@uup.org, i imalli o9, office@scottishgreens.org.uk
o, heh K &
e k. d. org,
info@opendoors.de, mfo@pewresearch urg ed\lur@urfeu dnhscmrrma(her@urf eu, .eu, CPLPOL eu, holars. Drg Y .org,
info@iclrs.org, info@acn-intl.org, berkl s k, km@csw Org uk, g,
p org, org, e pen .ot kooyighrars, web@hwrs, porsohmon, 2urich@hrw.org, brazil@hrw.org, medna@usc\rfgov dbasmr@usc\rfgov
h o inf b etariat et forumis.org, org, o,
9, 9, mfc@](pa .org, h. R: au,
ora, org,
fo@cfj.org, media®frc.org, f RN pbanda®ap.org, Kiaub !
least : 0
K, k, nathan@21wilberfc
tom@RealClearPolitics.com, learPolitics.com, I org.uk, bish k, k. -
worcester.org.uk, org.uk, 1De org.uk,  RuralDean. k, RuralDean. | k
RuralDean. k, RuralDe org.uk, RuralDe .org.uk, RuralDe .org.uk,
org.uk,  RuralD: org.uk,  RuralDy r.uk,  RuralDean. org.uk,
RuralDean. org.uk, RuralD: org.uk, K peter.
K, K org.uk, K, K, t K,
K, org.uk, k, ik, k, .org.uk,
I K org.uk, hel org.uk, K, k
d org.uk, org.uk, org.uk, 0rg.ck, K
worcester.org.uk, doug.chaplin@cofe-worcester.org.uk, judy. org.uk, 9.0k, org.uk, b
K, org.uk, K, K, k, lyappi org.uk,
u a
lizabeth. Tim.” k, Steph K, d g.uk, Christopher. k,
Robert K, Al K, Ruth. rg.uk, Helen k, Anthony. K
Fiona, K, Mark. ik, ' Quentin. K, ' Charles. K, Wil K
Isabelle K, Simon.L rq.uk,  Chri . h ik, James. K
il malcolm.| beck 1. i
teph - " h
.org.uk, .org.uk, alastair. k,

Satanic Church of England’s Anglican Diocese of Europe persecutes
Christians.

Wed, 15 Jan 2020 11:12:57 +0700
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

Boris-the- Awescme@conservatlves com, leader@labour.org.uk, ir exitparty.org, org.uk, info@snp.org, info@mydup.com,
connollyt ie, post@plaid.cymru, uup@uup.org, info .org, eens.org.uk

Satanic Church of England’s Anglican Diocese of Europe persecutes
Christians.

Mon, 13 Jan 2020 07:22:13 +0700

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
Boris-the- Sp\endid@conservatives com, leader@labour.org.uk, \nfo@thebrex\tparty org, help@libdems.org.uk, _info@snp.org,  info@mydup.com,

connollyt ie, post@plaid.cymru, uup@uup.org, ir org, ishgreens.org.uk

satanic Church of England’s Anglican Dlocese of Europe

Sat, 11 Jan 2020 12:42:41 +0700
Torsten-the-Terrible <all-Swedish-priests-of-churches-banish-the-terrible-
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

Boris-the-| De\ightfu\@conservatives com, leader@labour.org.uk, ir exltparty org, i 1s.org.uk, info@snp.org, info@mydup.com,
connollyt ie, post@plaid.cymru, uup@uup.org, info@j org, offi ishgreens.org.ul

satanic Church of England’s Anglican Diocese of Europe

Thu, 9 Jan 2020 09:14:42 +0700
Torsten-the-Terrible <the-terrible-monster-Torsten-is-banned-by-all-

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

Boris-the-Brave@conservatives.com, ~leader@labour.org.uk, —info@thebrexitparty.org, org.uk, info@snp.org, ir 1p.com,
onnollyt nfein.ie, ie, post@plaid.cymru, uup@uup.org, info@jimallister.org, offrce@scomshgreens org.uk

satanic Church of England’s Anglican Diocese of Europe

Tue, 7 Jan 2020 12:17:36 +0700
Torsten-the-Terrible <all-Swedish-churchianity-pastors-have-banned-the-
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
Boris-the-Benevolent@conservatives.com, leader@labour.org.uk, info@thebrexitparty.org, help@libdems.org.uk, info@snp.org, info@mydup.com,
connollyt i e, i ie, post@plaid.cymru, uup@uup.org, info@jimallister.org, office@scottishgreens.org.uk

satanic Church of England’s Anglican Diocese of Europe

Sun, 5 Jan 2020 11:29:30 +0700
Torsten-the-Monster <satan-governs-Church-of-England@blimey.pm>

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

Herr-Alexander-von- Pfeffe\@conservatrves com, Ieader@labour org uk, mfo@thebrexltparty org, help@libdems.org.uk, info@snp.org,
ir com, c ru, org, .org, office@scottishgreens.org.uk

satanic Church of England s Angllcan Diocese of Europe

, 3 Jan 2020 12:47:47 +0700
Torsten-the-Monster  <satans-clergy-of-Church-of-England-globally-ban-
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
mkopetzky @gmx.at, ann@turner.be, chaplain@anglican-mallorca.org, chaplain@christchurchlille.fr,
tuomas.makipaa@anglican.fi, winner@conservatives.com, leader@labour.org.uk, info@thebrexitparty.org,

help@libdems.org.uk, info@snp.org, info@mydup.com, connollyhouse@sinnfein.ie, info@pbp.ie, post@plaid.cymru,
uup@uup.org, info@jimallister.org, office@scottishgreens.org.uk
freedomofreligion@ohchr.org, urgent-action@ohchr.org, civilsociety@ohchr.org, - InfoDesk@ohchr.org, newyork@ohchr.org, web@appgforb.org,

info@humanism.org.uk, amro. liament.uk, -Sharia.org, jacob.reesmogg.mp@parliament.uk, info@opendemocracy.net,
acn@acnuk.org, inspire@opendoorsuk.org, odaustralia@od.org.au, enquire@od.org, opendoorsca@odcan.org, info@opendoors.de,
info@pewresearch.org,  contact@iirf.eu, admin@dignityforeveryone.org, info@iclrs.org,  info@acn-intl.org,  berkleycenter@georgetown.edu,

persecutionrelief@gmail.com, admin@csw.org.uk

kiri@csw.org.uk, _ellisheasley@csw.org.uk, info@worldwatchmonitor.org, ~hrwpress @hrw.org,
schwarb@hrw.org, tilianm@hrw.org, b i

.org,  kooyj@hrw.org, .org, paris@hrw.org, zurich@hrw.org, brazil@hrw.org,
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CC:
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CC:
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media@uscirf.gov, dbashir@uscirf.gov, dnardi@uscirf.gov, hakins@uscirf.gov, ecassidy@uscirf.gov, esingshinsuk@uscirf.gov, tmufford@uscirf.gov,

klavery@uscirf.gov, i ny.nl, s. \ghtystreet.co.uk, r.bayliss@doughtystreet.co.uk, info@ecoi.net, acn@acnuk.org,
international.secretariat.br f.net, f1 itor.forum18.org, una@forum-asia.org, hrd@forum-asia.org, info@releaseinternational.org,
contactus@amnesty.org, info@jcpa.org, sarah. d@humanrights.gov.au, Rania.! ights.gov.au, infoservice@humanrights.gov.au,
complaintsinfo@humanrights.gov.au,  shananel@americanprogress.org,  legalteam@americanprogress.org,  progress@americanprogress.org,
press@humanrightsfirst.org, icc@persecution.org, info@savethepersecutedchristians.org, info@cfj. org, media@frc.org, mediarelations@ap.org,
info@ap.org, i org, org, org, jgambri org, mperra or¢ org, support om,
ukeditor@huffpost.com, i iffpost.com, scoops@t com, institt j a.net, mfo@chrlstlanpost com, editor@churchtimes.co.uk,
glyn@churchtimes.co.uk,  hattie@churchtimes.co.uk, ~ mkelly@ucanews.com, ~ nathan@21wilberforce.org,  snelson@adfinternational.org,
JWalker@watchman.org, randerson@watchman.org, tom@RealClearPolitics.com, ewaters@RealClearPolitics.com,
L learin vyduun .com
Ieonie. org.uk, bish org.uk, k. org.uk, K, RuralDe 0rg.uk,
RuralDean Malvern@cofe-worcester.org uk RuraiDean. Martieyww@core.worcester org.uk, RuralDean.Pershore@cofe-worcester.org.uk, RuralDean.Upton@cofe-worcester.org.uk,
org.uk, K, RuralD K, RuralD: K
RuralD k. RuralD K, RuralD org.uk,  RuralD K
t org.uk, @ org.uk,
worcester.org.uk, org.uk, K, tim. K K org.uk,
worcester.org.uk, org.uk, ~Ip org.uk, org.uk, | org.uk, org.uk,
hel K K K, d org.uk, ep org.uk,
K K, org.uk, K, d K, judy.
worcester.org.uk, org.uk, K, org.uk, @ org.uk, k
worcester.org.uk, org.uk, K, lyapp org.uk, org.uk,
d q lizabeth i 9.uk,
teph K, Andre K, Christoph K, Robert. k, Ailsa. K
Ruth, k, Helen K, Anthony. @ K, Fiona. k, Mark, K
Quentin. K, Charles. K, Will @ k," Isabelle. k, Simon.L K
Ch K h @ k, James @ ik, will Icol
beck 9 S, i teph
d jeremy. g, th: k org.uk,

satanic Church of England’s Anglican Dlocese of Europe

Wed, 1 Jan 2020 10:18:09 +0800
Torsten-the-Monster <systemic-injustice-of-Sweden-through-uncontested-

false-reports-and-lies@sweden-is-evil.de>
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

winner@conservatives.com,  leader@labour.org.uk,  info@thebrexitparty.org, ibdems.org.uk, org, ir ydup.com,
onnollyt .ie, ie, post@plaid.cymru, uup@uup.org, info@jimallister.org, ofﬂce@scomshgreens org.uk

satanic Church of England’s Anglican Diocese of Europe

Mon, 30 Dec 2019 09:40:52 +0800
Monstret Torsten <alla-de-svenska-kyrkopastorerna-har-uteslutit-
Monstret-Torsten@karolinska.de>

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

wmner@conservatlves com, leader@labour. org. uk, mfo@thebrexltparty org, help@libdems.org.uk, info@snp.org, info@mydup.com,
connollyk i ie, post cymru, uup@uup.org, i .org, office@scotti eens.org.uk

satanic Church of England’s Anglican Diocese of Europe

Sat, 28 Dec 2019 07:06:38 +0700
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

winner@conservatives.com, leader@labour.org.uk, mfo@thebrexltparty org, help@libdems.org.uk, info@snp.org, info@mydup.com,
connollyt i in.ie, i ie, post id.cymru, uup@uup.org, i .org, office@scotti eens.org.uk

satanic Church of England’s Anglican Diocese of Europe

Thu, 26 Dec 2019 10:00:10 +0700
The Monster <the-monster-Torsten-is-banned-by-churches-

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

winner@conservatives.com,  leader@labour.org.uk, ir exitparty.org, s.org.uk,  info@snp.org,  info@mydup.com,
connollyt ie, post@plaid.cymru, uup@uup.org, ir .org, eens.org.uk

satanic Church of England’s Anglican Diocese of Europe

Mon, 23 Dec 2019 10:50:41 +0700
His Royal Monstrosity Prince Torsten <His-Royal-Monstrosity-Prince-
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

freedomofreligion@ohchr.org, urgent-action@ohchr.org, civilsociety@ohchr.org, InfoDesk@ohchr.org, newyork@ohchr.org, info@humanism.org.uk,
amro.hussain@parliament.uk, katharinee.thane@parliament.uk, web@appgforb.org, acn@acnuk.org, inspire@opendoorsuk.org, odaustralia@od.org.au,

nquire@od.org, odcan.org, ir .de, mfo@pewresearch org, contact@urf eu, admin@dignityforeveryone.org, info@iclrs.org,
info@acn-intl.org, berkleycenter@georgetown.edu, persecutionrelief .org.uk, kiri@csw.org.uk, ellisheasley@csw.org.uk,
info@worldwatchmonitor.org, hrwpress@hrw.org, ~schwarb@hrw.org, nhanm@hrw.org, berlin@hrw.org, kooyj@hrw.org, wabwira@hrw.org,
paris@hrw.org, zurich@hrw.org, brazil@hrw.org, media@uscirf.gov, dbashir@uscirf.gov, irf.gov, hakins@uscirf.gov, ecassidy irf.gov,
esingshinsuk@uscirf.gov, tmufford@uscirf.gov, klavery@uscirf.gov, info@hagueacademy.nl, s.wilkins@doughtystreet.co.uk,
r.bayliss@doughtystreet.co.uk, info@ecoi.net, acn@acnuk.org, international.secretariat.br wf.net, f18r itor.forum18.0rg, una@forum-
asia.org, hrd@forum-asia.org, info@releaseinternational.org,  contactus@amnesty.org,  info@jcpa.org, sarah.bamford@humanrights.gov.au,
Rania.Spooner@humanrights.gov.au, infoservice uummmym .gov.au, wmanrights.gov.au, icanprogress.org,
icanprogress.org, progr icanprogr .org, info .co.uk, press@humanrightsfirst.org, icc@persecution.org,
info@savethepersecutedchristians.org, info@cfj.org, media@frc.org, mediarelations@ap.org, info@ap.org, RNixon@ap.org, pbanda@ap.org,
Klaub@ap.org, jgambrell@ap.org, mperr org, org, support om, ukeditor@huffpost.com, uktips@huffpost.com,
C com, instit ji a.net, info@christianpost.com, editor@churchtimes.co.uk, glyn@churchtimes.co.uk,
hattie@churchtimes.co.uk, mkelly@ucanews.com, nathan@21wilberforce.org, snelson@adflnternatlonal org, Jwalker@watchman.org,
randerson@watchman.org, to learPolitics.com, ewater: learPolitics.com, s@realclearinvestigations.com
Ieonie. org.uk, bishy orguk, K rg.uk, kR
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satanic Church of England’s Anglican Dlocese of Europe

Sat, 21 Dec 2019 10:56:45 +0700
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

wmner@conservatlves com, leader@Ilabour.org.uk, info@thebrexitparty.org, 1s.0rg.uk, fi org, ir y .com,
connollyt i ie, post@plaid.cymru, uup@uup.org, info@jimallister.org, offi ishgreens.org.uk

satanic Church of England’s Anglican Diocese of Europe

Thu, 19 Dec 2019 12:46:35 +0700
Torsten-the-Monster <Torsten-banished-by-essentially-all-churches-in-
United-Kingdom@blimey.pm>

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

winner@conservatives.com,  leader@labour.org.uk,  info@thebrexitparty.org, Lorg.uk, i org, ir ydup.com,
connollyt .ie, ie, post@plaid.cymru, uup@uup.org, info ~org, offi t .org.uk

satanic Church of England’s Anglican Diocese of Europe

Tue, 17 Dec 2019 15:19:07 +0700

Torsten Nenzén <Anglican-Diocese-of-Europe@blimey.pm>
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

winner@conservatives.com, leader@labour.org.uk,  info@thebrexitparty.org, i Lorg.uk, i org, ir om,
connollyt ie, post@plaid.cymru, uup@uup.org, .org, eens.org.uk

satanic Church of England’s Anglican Diocese of Europe

Sat, 14 Dec 2019 09:45:37 +0700
Torsten-the-Monster <absolute-satanic-churches-in-satanic-
Sweden@blimey.pm>

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
winner@conservatives.com, leader@labour.org.uk,  info@thebrexitparty.org, i Lorg.uk, i org, ir ydup.com,
connollyt e, il i post@p\ald cymru, uup@uup. org, i ~org, office@scotti eens.org.uk
rg, org, Thane, Katharine <kathar . 9,
usa@opendoorsorg odaustraha@od org.au, enqulre@od org, g, de ct@iirf. org, info@iclrs.org,
info@acn-intl.or i admin@csw.org. .org, P .org, .org,
tilianm@hrw. urg ' beriin@hrw.org, kooyj@hrw.org, wabwwa@mworg paris@hrw.org, zun(h@hrworg braz\\@hrw org, mema@usm sov, gov, .gov,
gov, Kiavery law.columbia.ed k

p K, inf t, acn@acnuk etariat net, lonim1s.oe, org, org,
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satanic Church of England’s Anglican Diocese of Europe

Tue, 3 Dec 2019 15:27:06 +0700
Torsten-the-Monster <C-of-E-Archbishop@blimey.PM>

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

Church-of-England@conservatives.com, leader@labour.org.uk, info@thebrexitparty.org, i 1s.0rg.uk, inf org, om,
info@guildfordconservatives.com, office@twocitiesconservatives.org.uk, stewart.waine@kcfc.org.uk, enquiries@tophamguerin.com,
connollyt innfein.ie, i ie, post@plaid.cymru, uup@uup.org, info@jimallister.org, offi ishgreens.org.uk

satanic Church of England’s Anglican Diocese of Europe

Sun, 1 Dec 2019 23:39:39 +0700
Torsten-the-Monster <satanic-Church-of-England-persecutes-

Christians@karolinska.de>
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
bron.panter@churchofengland.org, damian.thwaites@europe.anglican.org, ask.Ima@cityoflondon.gov.uk, bgordon-
taylor@mirfield.org.uk, mebussmann-morton@bluewin.ch, william.gulliford@churchofengland.org,
ulla.monberg@churchofengland.org, clare.amos@europe.anglican.org, debbie.cunningham@churchofengland.org,
david.bean@wanadoo.fr, mkopetzky@gmx.at, ann@turner.be, chaplain@anglican-mallorca.org,

chaplain@christchurchlille.fr, tuomas.makipaa@anglican.fi

Church-of-England@conservatives.com, leader@labour.org.uk, info@thebrexitparty.org, i .org.uk, org, com
info@guildfordconservatives.com, office@twocitiesconservatives.org.uk, stewart.waine@kcfc.org.uk, enquiries@tophamguerin.com,
onnollyt nfein.ie, ie, post@plaid.cymru, uup@uup.org, info@jimallister.org, office@scottishgreens.org.uk

satanic Church of England’s Anglican Diocese of Europe

Thu, 28 Nov 2019 09:18:51 +0100
Torsten-the-Monster <uncontested-secret-lies-by-the-pastors-govern-the-

churches@sweden-is-satanic.com>

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
bron.panter@churchofengland.org, damian.thwaites@europe.anglican.org, carolyn.cooke@lacotechurch.ch,
ask.Ima@cityoflondon.gov.uk, bgordon-taylor@mirfield.org.uk, mebussmann-morton@bluewin.ch,
william.gulliford@churchofengland.org, ulla.monberg@churchofengland.org, clare.amos@europe.anglican.org,
debbie.cunningham@churchofengland.org, david.bean@wanadoo.fr, mkopetzky@gmx.at, ann@turner.be,
chaplain@anglican-mallorca.org, chaplain@christchurchlille.fr, tuomas.makipaa@anglican.fi
Church-of-England@conservatives.com, leader@labour.org.uk, info@thebrexitparty.org, .org.uk, inf org,
info@guildfordconservatives.com, office@twocitiesconservatives.org.uk, stewart.waine@Kcfc.org.uk, enquiries@tophamguerin.com,
connollyt nfein.ie, ie, post@plaid.cymru, uup@uup.org, info@jimallister.org, office@scottishgreens.org.uk

satanic Church of England’s Anglican Church in Stockholm

om

Wed, 27 Nov 2019 12:10:32 +0100
Torsten <satan-governs-most-churches-through-their-pastors@sweden-is-
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
Church-of-England@conservatives.com, leader@labour.org.uk, info@thebrexitparty.org, help@libdems.org.uk, info@snp.org, info@mydup.com,
info@guildfordconservatives.com, office@twocitiesconservatives.org.uk, stewart.waine@Kcfc.org.uk, enquiries@tophamguerin.com,
connollyt il e, il ie, post@plaid.cymru, uup@uup.org, info@jimallister.org, office@scottishgreens.org.uk

satanic Church of England’s Anglican Church in Stockholm

Church of England’s Anglican Church in Sweden.

http://stockholmanglicans.se

Lambeth Palace of Church of England.

Hello Archbishop Justin Welby & Anglican Reverend Nick Howe,

Your response

on Nov.21 2019, Nick Howe, has been noted. In

your reply, of course, you evaded to answer if you today continue


http://stockholmanglicans.se/

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

3. "There is no redemptive work of Jesus Christ on the
cross. Jesus Christ did not pay a price for mankind’s

sins.”

Question: Do you today continue to teach others these above
three declarations of your Anglican faith?

Answer, please.
Regards,

Torsten Nenzen

Previously from 2009: http://www.kyrkor.be/Anglican-Church-Stockholm-
Sweden.htm

Currently from 2019: http://www.kyrkor.be/Anglican-Church-
Stockholm_and_Anglican-Diocese-Europe_10-years-later.htm

Date: Tue, 26 Nov 2019 12:06:22 +0100

From: Torsten Nenzen <satans-Church-of-England-is-by-satanic-oath-governed-
by-Britains-Queen@Sweden-is-evil.de>

To: Nicholas Howe <chaplain@stockholmanglicans.se>, Justin  Welby

<justin.welby@lambethpalace.org.uk>, Lambeth Palace


http://www.kyrkor.be/Anglican-Church-Stockholm-Sweden.htm
http://www.kyrkor.be/Anglican-Church-Stockholm-Sweden.htm
http://www.kyrkor.be/Anglican-Church-Stockholm_and_Anglican-Diocese-Europe_10-years-later.htm
http://www.kyrkor.be/Anglican-Church-Stockholm_and_Anglican-Diocese-Europe_10-years-later.htm
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To:
CC:

Subject:

<contact@lambethpalace.org.uk>, Synod Support
<synod@churchofengland.org>

bishop.europe@churchofengland.org, admin@europe.anglican.org, Gail.wilmet@europe.anglican.org,
meurig.williams@europe.anglican.org, thwaites@churchofengland.org, barbara.omoro@churchofengland.org,
john.newsome@europe.anglican, geoff.johnston@europe.anglican.org, paul.vrolijk@europe.anglican.org,
kelham@bluewin.ch, andrew.caspari@churchofengland.org, bron.panter@churchofengland.org,
damian.thwaites@europe.anglican.org, carolyn.cooke@lacotechurch.ch, ask.Ima@cityoflondon.gov.uk, bgordon-
taylor@mirfield.org.uk, mebussmann-morton@bluewin.ch, john.newsome@europe.anglican.org,
william.gulliford@churchofengland.org, ulla.monberg@churchofengland.org, clare.amos@europe.anglican.org,

debbie.cunningham@churchofengland.org, david.bean@wanadoo.fr, mkopetzky@gmx.at, anne.lowen@anglicanbasel.ch,
ann@turner.be, simon.tyndall@stpaulstervuren.be, chaplain@anglican-mallorca.org, chaplain@christchurchlille.fr,
tuomas.makipaa@anglican.fi, madeleine@peladis.plus.com, contact@lambethpalace.org.uk, office@archbishopofyork.org

Re: Anglican Reverend Nick Howe

Mon, 25 Nov 2019 10:08:51 +0100

Torsten Nenzen <satanic-Church-of-England-governed-by-British-
Queen@sweden-is-satanic.com>

Nicholas Howe <chaplain@stockholmanglicans.se>

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

Sun, 24 Nov 2019 21:43:17 40100
torsten@nenzen.net <torsten@nenzen.org>

Nicholas Howe <chaplain@stockholmanglicans.se>
timothy.chamberlain@telia.com, sarahkempincanada@gmail.com, azoemills@gmail.com,
christine.morgan@uniarts.se

Re: Anglican Reverend Nick Howe

Sat, 23 Nov 2019 21:03:07 +0100
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

Fri, 22 Nov 2019 15:13:35 +0100
torsten@nenzen.net <torsten@nenzen.org>

Nicholas Howe <chaplain@stockholmanglicans.se>
timothy.chamberlain@telia.com, sarahkempincanada@gmail.com, azoemills@gmail.com,
christine.morgan@uniarts.se, stockholm.anglican@comhem.se

Re: Anglican Reverend Nick Howe

Thu, 21 Nov 2019 09:30:53 +0100
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

Anglican Church in Stockholm.

http://stockholmanglicans.se

Hello Anglican Reverend Nick Howe,

Your response has been noted. In your reply you evaded to answer if you today
continue to declare your three previously declared grave heresies, and also if
you continue to sanction the practice of homosexuality.

Out of curiosity, I would like to know if you remain as a heretic Christophobe
who sanctions the practice of homosexuality and persecutes the Christians.

Nick Howe, when you were interviewed for approximately two hours by me on
July 19, 2007, you declared your doctrinal faith with these EXACT statements:


http://stockholmanglicans.se/

1. “Jesus Christ is not unique. Salvation is attainable also through
Hinduism. A religious Hindu can find God also through Hinduism.”

2. "The canonical Scriptures are historically errant.”

3. "There is no redemptive work of Jesus Christ on the cross. Jesus
Christ did not pay a price for mankind’s sins.”

Do you today continue to teach others these above three declarations of your
Anglican faith?

Answer, please.
Regards,

Torsten Nenzen

Date: Thu, 21 Nov 2019 07:24:55 +0100

From: Nicholas Howe <chaplain@stockholmanglicans.se>

To: torsten@nenzen.net

CC: timothy.chamberlain@telia.com, sarahkempincanada@gmail.com,
azoemills@gmail.com, christine.morgan@uniarts.se,
stockholm.anglican@comhem.se

Subject: Re: Anglican Reverend Nick Howe

Grace to you and peace from God our Father and the Lord Jesus
Christ.

Nick

Date: Wed, 20 Nov 2019 22:57:29 +0100

From: torsten@nenzen.net <torsten@nenzen.org>

To: chaplain@stockholmanglicans.se

CC: timothy.chamberlain@telia.com, sarahkempincanada@gmail.com, azoemills@gmail.com,
christine.morgan@uniarts.se, stockholm.anglican@comhem.se

Subject: Anglican Reverend Nick Howe

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
http://www.kyrkor.be/nick_howe.htm
http://www.kyrkor.be/D0-090119.pdf


http://www.kyrkor.be/Anglican-Church-Stockholm-Sweden.htm
http://www.kyrkor.be/nick_howe.htm
http://www.kyrkor.be/DO-090119.pdf

